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ljefuLo k|d'vx? 
!=  /flhj s'df/ ofbj – shf{ hf]lvd d"Nof°g ljefu

@=  /laGb| >]i7 – P=Pd=Pn=÷l;=Pkm=6L tyf cg'kfngf ljefu

#=  ?ks clwsf/L  – dfs]{l6· ljefu

$=  k|n]Gb| k|hfktL   – ;"rgf k|ljlw ljefu

%=  /fh ;'Gb/ >]i7  – sDkgL ;lrj tyf sfg"g ljefu

^=  dx]z 9sfn  – shf{ k|zf;g ljefu 

&=  ;+ho ahLdo  – shf{ c;'nL ljefu

*=  l;hg /Tg zfSo  – ljQ tyf of]hgf ljefu

(=  hgs zfxL  – cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu

!)= ?kf k/fh'nL  – s]Gb|Lo ;~rfng ljefu

!!= k|lbnf >]i7  – 6]«h/L ljefu

!@= la/]Gb| af]x/f  – ;fdfGo ;]jf ljefu  

!#= lglstf t'nfw/  – dfgj ;+zfwg ljefu

  zfvf k|aGwsx? 
 !_ ;ld/f /f0ff  –  rfjlxn zfvf, sf7df8f}+

 @_ eujtL jfUn]  – Go"/f]8 zfvf, sf7df8f}+

 #_ /fh]z k'/L  – d'Vo zfvf, sf7df8f}+

 $_ lnnf s'df/L /fgf  – cd/ky zfvf, a'6jn

 %_ /d]z v/]n  – ldngrf]s zfvf, a'6jn

 ^_ dx]Gb| l3ld/]  – lhtk'/ zfvf, slkna:t'

 &_ ;'l;n axfb'/ vqL  – kf]v/f zfvf, kf]v/f

 *_ lji0f' k|;fb >]i7  – ab{3f6 zfvf, gjnk/f;L

 (_ lx/fnfn rf}w/L  – sfjf;f]tL zfvf, gjnk/f;L

 !)_ s'n e'if0f zdf{  – g]kfnu~h zfvf, g]kfnu~h

 !!_ w|'a kf}8]n  – uf]+ua' zfvf, sf7df8f}+

 !@_ /fh' dNn  – 3f]/fxL zfvf, bfª

 !#_ k|lbk bfxfn  – ag:ynL zfvf, sf7df8f}+

 !$_ t]h:jL s'df/ a:g]t – nugv]n zfvf, nlntk'/

 !%_ lszg axfb'/ kf}8]n If]qL – gf/fo0f3f6 zfvf, lrtjg

 !^_ df]xg k|;fb 9'+u]n  – uNsf]6 zfvf, afUn'·

 !&_ df]xDdb ;lj/ cG;f/L  – jL/u+h zfvf, k;f{

 !*_ /fh]z af:sf]6f  – O6x/L zfvf, ;'g;/L 
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k|]d ;fu/ gflkt
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vu]Gb| l;Ub]n
k|d'v lgliqmo shf{ tyf  

u}/ a}lsË ;DklQ Joj:yfkg clws[t
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a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
sf] 

@* cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf 

;ef x'g] ldlt M  @)*@ ;fn cfiff9 !* ut] a'waf/ -tbg';f/ @ h'nfO{ @)@%_ 
:yfg M  g]kfn k|1f k|lti7fg, l;l4r/0fxn, sdnfbL, sf7df8f}+
;do M  ljxfgsf] !!=)) ah] 

5nkmnsf laifox? M
-s_  ;fdfGo k|:tfj 
 != o; a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL ln= sf] cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn ul/ 

kfl/t ug]{ .
 @= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cf=a=@)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f -@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft, 

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / ;f]xL cjlwsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f, gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF8 lx;fa nufot jflif{s ljQLo 
ljj/0f;Fu ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? ;d]t_ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

 #= cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] nflu afXo n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug{] / lghsf] kfl/>lds ;d]t cg'df]bg ug]{ .
 $=  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;j{;fwf/0f tyf ;+:yfks ;d"xsf] ;~rfnsx?sf] lgjf{rg ug]{ .

-v_  ljz]if k|:tfj
 !_  o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] eljiodf cGo pko'Qm a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf;Fu Ps cfk;df ufEg]÷ufleg] (Merger) tyf 

k|flKt (Acquisition) ug]{ ;DaGwL ;dembf/L kqdf x:tfIf/ ug{, rn crn ;DklQ / bfloTj d"NofÍg (Due 
Diligence Audit) ug{sf] nflu dfGotf k|fKt d"NofÍgstf{ lgo'Qm ug{, lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg nufot dh{/ 
;DaGwL cGo cfjZos k|lqmof k"/f ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ .

-u_ ljljw

 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 
 sDkgL ;lrj

ldlt @)*@ h]i7 !@ ut] ;f]djf/sf lbg a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ^)* cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 
@* cf}+}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef b]xfosf laifox?df 5nkmn ug{sf nflu lgDg ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf sDkgL 
P]g @)^# sf] bkmf ^& -s_ Pj+ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod $ cg';f/ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L Pj+ 
pkl:yltsf nflu xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . 
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L

!=  o; a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] @* cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf nflu ldlt @)*@÷)@÷@% ut]  Ps 
lbg z]o/wgL btf{ lstfa aGb (Book Close) /xg] 5 . g]kfn lwtf]kq lalgdo ahf/ lnld6]8df @)*@÷)@÷@$ 
ut];Dd sf/f]af/ eO{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ k|e' Soflk6n lnld6]8, sdnfbL sf7df08f}+af6 z]o/ bflvn vf/]h 
eO{ z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod ePsf z]o/wgLx?n] ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng kfpg] 5g\ . 

@= jflif{s k|ltj]bg tyf ;fwf/0f ;efdf 5nkmn x'g] laifox? ;lxtsf] ;"rgf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ pknAw 3/ 
7]ufgfdf k7fOg] 5 . jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|fKt x'g g;s]df ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no sdnfbL sf7df08f}+, zfvf sfof{no 
ldngrf]s a'6jn tyf ;+:yfsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ k|e' Soflk6n lnld6]8, sdnfbL sf7df08f}++df ;Dks{ /fvL jflif{s 
k|ltj]bg k|fKt ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 .

#=  jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfpg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] lxtu|fxL vftf vf]lnPsf] (D-Mat)÷ z]o/ k|df0fkq, 
cfˆgf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0f kqsf ;fydf dfq ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ kfOg] 5 . ;ef x'g]lbg laxfg !)M)) ah]b]lv btf{ 
sfpG6/ v'Nnf /flvg] 5 . 

$= ;efdf efu lng z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfkmgf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfx]df ;ef z'? x'geGbf $* 306f 
cuf8L ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no, sdnfbL sf7df08f}+df k|f]S;L kmf/d btf{ u/fO{;Sg' kg]{5 .

%= gfjfns jf ljlIfKt z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfjdf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf] AolQmn] 
dfq ;efdf efu lng jf k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 . cfk"m ;+/Ifs ePsf] z]o/jfnfsf] afx]s c? z]o/wgLsf] 
k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ e} ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g] 5}g .

^= Ps eGbf a9L AolQmx?sf] gfpFdf ;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ u|x0f ug]{ z]o/wgLx?sf] xsdf z]o/wgLsf] nut lstfjdf klxn] 
gfd pNn]v ePsf] AolQmn] jf ;j{;Ddtaf6 cfk"m dWo] lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps hgf z]o/wgLn] jf ;j{;Ddtaf6 lgo'Qm 
k|ltlglwn] dfq ;efdf efu lng kfpg]5 . 

&= k|f]S;L lbO{;s]sf z]o/wgL :jo+ pkl:yt e} ;efdf efu lng rfx]df ;ef z'? x'g cufj} sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t 
;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ;"rgf lbO{ lghn] pQm ;efdf efu lng kfpg]5g\ . o:tf] cj:yfdf lghn] 
lgo'Qm u/]sf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ sf] clVtof/L kq :jtM ab/ x'g]5 . 

*= 5nkmnsf laifo;"rL dWo] ljljw lzif{s cGt{ut 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef x'g' eGbf ;ft lbg cufj} 
5nkmnsf] laifo sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg' kg]{5 . t/ o;nfO{ 5nkmn 
/ kf/Lt x'g] k|:tfjsf] ?kdf ;dfj]z ul/g] 5}g .

(= ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/Lsf] nflu o; ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no, sdnfbL sf7df08f}+df  sfof{no ;doleq 
;Dks{ /fVg ;lsg] 5 . jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL la:t[t hfgsf/L ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no, sdnfbLsf] 
;"rgf kf6Ldf tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] j]e;fO{6 www.bestfinance.com.np df /flvg] 5 . 
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a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] cÝfO;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf
;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfåf/f k|:t't k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL tyf cfdlGqt dxfg'efjx?,
a]i6 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] cfO;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, sd{rf/L 
Pj+ ;Dk"0f{ cltlyHo"x?nfO{ xflb{s :jfut ub{5' . 
;+:yfn] b]zsf ljleGg :yfgdf /x]sf !* zfvf sfof{noaf6 ljQLo ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . ;+:yf ;+rfngdf cfOkg]{ 
cg]sg ptf/ r9fjnfO{ kf/ ub}{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efj tyf ;Da4 lgsfox?af6 k|fKt ;'emfj, dfu{ lgb]{zgnfO{ 
cfTd;ft\ ub}{ cuf8L al9/x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5' . ;fy}, u|fxsdxfg'efj tyf cfd z'elrGtsHo"x?af6 k|fKt ;xof]u / 
;b\efjsf nflu wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
o; ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;+:yfsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx?, jf;nft, gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx 
ljj/0f;lxtsf] ljQLo k|ltj]bg 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ sfo{s|d /x]sf] Joxf]/f oxfFx?nfO{ cjut g} 5 . o; ul/dfdo 
;efdf oxfFx? ;a}nfO{ xflb{s :jfut ub}{ pQm ljj/0fx? oxfFx?;dIf k|:t't ug{ rfxG5' . 

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! a}+lsË Joj;fosf nflu r'gf}tLk"0f{ /xg uof] . t/ntf Joj:yfkgsf] b[li6sf]0faf6 s]lx ;xh 
cj:yf /x]sf] ePtfklg b]zsf] cy{tGqdf b]lvPsf] lzlyntfsf] sf/0fn] nufgLstf{x?sf] dgf]jndf lu/fj6 cfO{ shf{sf] 
dfudf ;':ttf b]lvg uof] . shf{ c;'nLdf sdL cfof] . lgliqmo shf{ cg'kft a9\b} uof] . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] cf}ift 
lgliqmo shf{ cg'kft @)*) cfiff9df #=)@ k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*! cfiff9df #=*^ k|ltzt k'Uof] . kmfOgfG; sDkgLx?sf] 
lgliqmo shf{ cg'kft @)*) cfiff9df &=^) k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*! cfiff9df a9]/ (=*& k|ltzt k'Uof] . 

;du| kl/l:ylt Joj;fo d}qL /x]g . xfdL klg r'gf}ltk"0f{ cj:yfaf6 u'lh|of}+ . tyfkL, xfdL r'gf}ltx?nfO{ Joj:yfkg ub}{ 
cuf8L al9/x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

!_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM
 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?aLr /x]sf] tLa| k|lt:kwf{, ;do ;dodf ljQLo ahf/df b]lvg] cl:y/tf, nufgLsf If]qx?sf] 

;Lldttf, b]zleqsf] /fhg}lts cj:yf cflbnfO{ ljrf/ u/L xfdLn] ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ ;Gt'lnt ?kdf cufl8 
a9fO/x]sf 5f}+ . 

 cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷)*) / @)*)÷)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf ;+:yfsf] dxTjk"0f{ ljQLo ;"rsfÍx? b]xfo jdf]lhd /x]sf 
5g\ .

ljj/0f OsfO{ cfiff9 d;fGt a[l¢ 
-k|ltztdf_@)*! @)*)

r'Qmf k'FhL ¿= xhf/df *,%$,*!& *,%$,*!& –
lgIf]k ¿= xhf/df %,$%(,*#^ $,#(),%)$ @$=#^
s'n shf{ ¿= xhf/df $,)@(,&!* #,^!(,^#) !!=##
s'n ;DklQ ¿= xhf/df ^,^(^,((% %,&%!,$#& !^=$$
lgliqmo shf{ (NPL) k|ltztdf %=(& #=$* @=$(
k'FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft k|ltztdf !#=^& @)=)# -^=#^_
shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft k|ltztdf &#=*! *@=$$ -*=^#_
t/ntf cg'kft k|ltztdf #@=(@ @(=^! #=#!
shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf÷lgliqmo
shf{ cg'kft k|ltztdf !))=%* !)#=(@ -#=#$_

k|fyldstf k|fKt If]q shf{ k|ltztdf !!=%$ !#=(* -@=$$_
ljkGg ju{ shf{ k|ltztdf %=!& %=&* -)=^!_
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 ;+:yfsf] r'Qmf k'FhLdf s'g} kl/jt{g ePsf] 5}g . ;dLIff cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] s'n lgIf]k cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf @$=#^ 
k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ @)*! cfiff9 d;fGTfdf ¿= % c/a $^ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . ;f]lx cjlwdf kmfOgfG; sDkgLx?sf] 
lgIf]ksf] a[l4b/ !#=#* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . To;}u/L, ;+:yfsf] s'n shf{ cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf !!=## k|ltztn] a[l4 
eO{ @)*! cfiff9 d;fGTfdf ¿= $ c/a # s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . o; cjlwdf kmfOgfG; sDkgLx?sf] shf{sf] a[l4b/ ^=*& 
k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] jf;nftsf] cfsf/ !^=$$ k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ cfiff9 d;fGTf @)*! Dff  
?= ^ c/a &) s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

 ;+:yfsf] k'FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft ut jif{sf] t'ngfdf ^=#^ k|ltztn] 36]/ @)*! cfiff9 d;fGTfdf !#=^& k|ltztdf  
em/]sf] 5 . d'Vo–?kdf ;+:yfsf] lgliqmo shf{sf] a[l4;+u} shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfdf x'g uPsf] a[l4sf] sf/0fn] of] cg'kft 
36\g uPsf] xf] . tyflk, of] cg'kft g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ sfod /xg' kg]{ Go"gtd !) k|ltzteGbf #=^& 
k|ltztn] al9 g} /x]sf] 5 .

 cfiff9 d;fGTf @)*) Dff #=$* k|ltzt /x]sf] lgliqmo shf{ cg'kft cfiff9 d;fGTf @)*! Dff a9]/ %=(& k|ltzt k'u]sf] 
5 . ;fy}, shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf tyf lgliqmo shf{ cg'kft cfiff9 d;fGTf @)*! Dff !))=%* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . 

 ;+:yfn] t/ntf Joj:yfkg ;DaGwdf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ sfod /fVg' kg]{ shf{ lgIf]ksf] clwstd l;df 
() k|ltzt tyf t/ntf cg'kftsf] Go"gtd l;df @@ k|ltztnfO{ k"0f{?kdf kfngf u/]sf] 5 . @)*) / @)*! cfiff9 
d;fGTfdf ;+:yfsf] shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft qmdzM *@=$$ k|ltzt / &#=*! k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . /, t/ntf cg'kft @)*) 
/ @)*! cfiff9 d;fGTfdf qmdzM @(=^! k|ltzt / #@=(@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . 

 g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lgb]{lzt shf{tkm{ cfiff9 d;fGTf @)*! Dff k|fyldstf k|fKt If]q shf{ s'n shf{sf] !!=%$ k|ltzt 
/x]sf] 5 . of] cg'kft g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ sDtLdf !! k|ltzt sfod ug'{ kg]{df Tof] eGbf al9 sfod 
ug{ ;+:yf ;kmn ePsf] 5 . To;}u/L, ljkGg ju{ shf{ cfiff9 d;fGTf @)*! Dff s'n shf{sf] %=!& k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . 
of] shf{ klg g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ sDtLdf % k|ltzt k|jfx ug'{kg]{df, Tof] eGbf al9 g} k|jfx ePsf] 5 . 

@_  /fli6«o tyf cGt{/fli6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sf/f]af/df kg{ ;Sg] c;/ M
 sf]le8–!( dxfdf/L / e"/fhgLlts tgfjsf sf/0f lzlyn ag]sf] ljZj cy{tGqdf ;'wf/sf ;+s]tx? b]lvPtfklg 

kl5Nnf] ;do 7"nf cy{tGqx?sf] Jofkfl/s åGåsf sf/0f s]xL clglZrttf b]vfk/]sf 5g\ . ;+o'Qm /fHo cd]l/sfsf] 
kl/jlt{t j}b]lzs Jofkf/ / ;xof]u gLltn] ljZj cy{tGqdf k|efj kg{ ;Sg] b]lvG5 . tyflk, kl5Nnf lbgx?df ;+o'Qm 
/fHo cd]l/sf / To;sf Jofkfl/s ;fem]bf/x?aLr låkIfLo Jofkf/ ;Demf}tf x'Fb} uPsfn] cGt/f{li6«o Jofkf/df b]lvPsf] 
clglZrttf qmdzM x6\b}hfg] cg'dfg 5 . kl5Nnf dlxgfx?df d'b|f:kmLlt sd x'g yfn];Fu} ljZjsf clwsf+z d'n'sx?n] 
df}lb|s gLltsf] sfo{lbzfnfO{ ;xh agfpFb} nu]sf 5g\ .

 cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] bz dlxgfdf s'n j:t' lgof{t &@=&) k|ltztn] / j:t' cfoft !#=!) k|ltztn] j[l4 x'g 
uPsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ;dLIff cjlwdf j:t' lgof{t #=^) k|ltztn] / j:t' cfoft @=$) k|ltztn] 36]sf] lyof] . 
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] bz dlxgfdf zf]wgfGt/ ?=$#* c/a %@ s/f]8n] artdf /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{sf] 
;f]xL cjlwdf zf]wgfGt/ art ?= #(@ c/a ^$ s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] bz dlxgfdf ljk|]if0f 
cfk|jfx cd]l/sL 8n/df !)=%) k|ltztn] j[l4 x'g uPsf] 5 h'g j[l4b/ cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ;f]xL cjlwdf !$=*) k|ltzt 
/x]sf] lyof] . 

 ;dLIff cjlwdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] lgIf]k ^=@) k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 h'g cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ;f]xL cjlwdf &=*) 
k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . To;}u/L, ;dLIff cjlwdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 lghL If]qtkm{sf] shf{ k|jfx &=#) 
k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ;f]xL cjlwdf pQm j[l4b/ $=&) k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . 

 r}q d;fGt @)*! df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] cf}ift lgliqmo shf{sf] cg'kft a9]/ %=@$ k|ltzt k'u]sf] 5 h'g 
cg'kft r}q d;fGt @)*) df #=(* k|ltzt / r}q d;fGt @)&( df #=#$ k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . r}q d;fGt @)*! 
df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] t/ntf cg'kft 36]/ @%=$) k|ltzt x'g uPsf] 5 h'g cg'kft r}q d;fGt @)*) df 
@&=*& k|ltzt / r}q d;fGt @)&( df @$=^) k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] .
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 o;/L a}+s tyf lJfQLo ;+:yfx?sf] shf{sf] j[l4;+u} lgliqmo shf{sf] cg'kft klg al9/x]sf] / ljut b'O{ jif{sf] cjlwdf 
t/ntfdf klg :yfoLTj g/lx cem} kl5Nnf] ;dodf t/ntfsf] cg'kft 36\g ;Sg] ;+s]t b]lvg'n] t/ntf tyf lgliqmo 
shf{ Joj:yfkgdf r'gf}lt ylkg ;Sg] ;Defjgf b]lvG5 . 

#_  ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj M
 ;+:yfn] u|fxs dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ljQLo ;]jf k|bfg ug'{sf ;fy;fy} d'n'ssf] ;fdflhs ;]jfk|ltsf] bfloTjaf]w klg u/]sf] 

5 . o; ;Gbe{df ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj (Corporate Social Responsibility-CSR) cGtu{t s]xL ;fdflhs 
sfo{qmdx?df klg ;+:yfn] of]ubfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] gfkmf /sdaf6 5'§\ofOPsf] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]ifsf] 
/sdnfO{ ;+:yfn] k|efjsf/L ?kdf pkof]u ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . 

 ;+:yfn] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! Dff ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t dWok'/ lyld $, nfo\s' eQmk'/ cjl:yt cfbz{ 
dfWoflds ljBfnonfO{ # yfg leQ] kÎf k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . To;}u/L, g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ljQLo ;fIf/tf dfu{bz{g, 
@)&( cg';f/ u|fxsx?nfO{ ^ ju{df nlIft ;d"x ljefhg u/L ljQLo ;fIf/tf ;DaGwL jflif{s sfo{of]hgf tof/ 
u/]/ ;+:yfsf !* zfvfaf6 sf7df08f}+ lhNnf sf=d=g=kf=j8f g+=& l:yt >L ldq cfwf/e't ljBfnosf ljBfyL{x?nfO{, 
rGb|flul/ g=kf=j8f g+=!@ l:yt dlxnf ju{sf ;fgf tyf demf}nf pBdLx?nfO{, sf:sL lhNnf kf]v/f dxfgu/kflnsf 
j8f g+=!# l:yt cfdf ;d"xnfO{, gjnk/f;L lhNnf ;':tf klZrd k|tfkk'/ j8f g+= ! l:yt s[ifsx?nfO{, lrtjg lhNnf 
e/tk'/ dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+=# l:yt lgoldt cfDbfgL k|fKt ug{] dlxnf tyf k'?if ;d"xnfO{, afFs] lhNnf g]kfnu~h 
p=d=g=kf= j8f g+= @ afaf :yfgdf /x]sf dlxnf tyf a[¢fx?nfO{ ljk|]if0f ;DaGwdf, ?kGb]xL lhNnf a'6jn p=d=g=kf=* 
l:yt ;fgf /f]huf/d'ns cfo ePsf ju{nfO{, gjnk'/ lhNnf sfjf;f]tL g=kf=j8f !$ yf? 808fejgl:yt dlxnf 
s[ifsx?nfO{, bfª lhNnf 3f]/fxL p=d=g=kf= j8f g+= !@ ljhf}/L l:yt ljk|]if0f k|fKt ;d"xnfO{, ;'g;/L lhNnf O6x/L 
p=d=g=k=j8f g+=( l:yt g/axfb'/ sdf{rfo{ ax'k|fljlws lzIffnosf ljBfyL{x?nfO{, sf7df08f}+ lhNnf sf=d=g=kf=j8f g+= 
! gS;fnl:yt gGbL dfWoflds ljBfnosf ljBfyL{x?nfO{, nlntk'/ lhNnf nlntk'/ d=g=kf=j8f g+=!% l:yt d'gnfO{km 
dfWoflds ljBfnosf ljBfyL{x?nfO{, sf7df08f}+ lhNnf sf=d=g=kf=j8f g+=!^ l:yt dlxnf ;d"xnfO{, sf7df08f+} lhNnf 
6f]vf g=kf=j8f g+= !) l:yt hghfu[tL dlxnf 6f]n ljsf; ;+:yfsf dlxnf ;d"xnfO{, afUn'ª lhNnf uNsf]6 g=kf=j8f g+= 
# uNsf]6 df=lj= :s'nsf] k|fªu0fdf ljk|]if0f art ;DaGwL sfo{qmd cfdf ;d"xnfO{, slknj:t' lhNnf af0fuËf g=kf=$ 
l:yt s[lif If]qdf cfj4 cfdf ;d"xnfO{, a'6jn p=d=g=kf=j8f g+= ^ l:yt >L ;fwgf dlxnf ljBfnosf dlxnfx?nfO{, 
k;f{ lhNnf jL/u+h dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+=@ l:yt Ideal Academy Secondary School sf ljBfyL{x?nfO{, sf:sL 
lhNnf kf]v/f d=g=kf= j8f g+= !$ l:yt kf]v/f cGt/fli6«o ljdfg :yndf 6]S;L P;f]lzozgsf rfnsx?nfO{ / afUn'ª 
lhNnf uNsf]6 g=kf= j8f g+= # l:yt >[hglzn cfdf ;d"xnfO{ ljQLo ;fIf/tf ;DaGwL r]tgfd'ns sfo{s|dx? ;DkGg 
u/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fp+b5' . 

$_  rfn" cfly{s jif{sf] pknlAw / efjL of]hgfsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM
 s_  rfn' cfly{s jif{ -a}zfv d;fGt @)*@_ sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg ;DaGwdfM

ljj/0f OsfO{
a}zfv d;fGt a[l¢ 

-k|ltztdf_@)*@ @)*!

r'Qmf k'FhL ¿= xhf/df *(),$@$ *%$,*!& $=!^
lgIf]k ¿= xhf/df %,$#*,%(( %,!@*,(!$ ^=)$
s'n shf{ ¿= xhf/df $,!%^,^%$ #,*$(,%@$ &=(*
shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft k|ltztdf &^=$# &%=)% !=#*
t/ntf cg'kft k|ltztdf #!=)^ #!=*% -)=&(_
k|fyldstf k|fKt If]q shf{ k|ltztdf !@=@@ !@=&^ -)=%$_
ljkGg ju{ shf{ k|ltztdf &=^@ %=&# !=*(
shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf 
lgliqmo shf{ cg'kft

k|ltztdf ^%=!@ !))=%* -#%=$^_
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  rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] ;dLIff cjlwdf r'Qmf k'FhL a}zfv d;fGt @)*! sf] t'ngfdf $=!^ k|ltztn] a[l¢ eO{ a}zfv 
d;fGt @)*@ Dff ?=*( s/f]8 $ nfv k'u]sf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] s'n lgIf]k cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf 
^=)$ k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ @)*@ a}zfv d;fGTfdf ¿= % c/a $$ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . To;}u/L, ;+:yfsf] s'n shf{ 
cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf &=(* k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ @)*@ a}zfv d;fGTfdf ¿=$ c/a !^ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . 

  ;+:yfsf] shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf !=#* k|ltztn] a9]/ @)*@ a}zfv d;fGTfdf &^=$# k|ltzt 
k'u]sf] 5 . of] cg'kft g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ sfod /fVg'kg]{ clwstd l;df () k|ltzt leq g} /x]sf] 
5 . ;fy}, t/ntf cg'kft @)*@ a}zfv d;fGTfdf #!=)^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 h'g g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ 
Go"gtd sfod /fVg' kg]{ l;df @@ k|ltzteGbf (=)^ k|ltztn] al9 /x]sf] 5 . 

  g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lgb]{lzt shf{tkm{ k|fyldstf k|fKt If]q shf{ cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf )=%$ k|ltztn] 36]/ 
a}zfv d;fGTf @)*@ Dff s'n shf{sf] !@=@@ k|ltzt /xg uPsf] 5 h'g g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/sf] 
Go"gtd l;df !! k|ltzteGbf al9 g} /x]sf] 5 . To;}u/L, ljkGg ju{ shf{ a}zfv d;fGTf @)*@ Dff s'n shf{sf] 
&=^@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . of] shf{ klg g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/sf] Go"gtd l;df % k|ltzteGbf al9 g} 
/x]sf] 5 .

  shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lgliqmo shf{ cg'kft @)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf !))=%* k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*@ a}zfv 
d;fGtdf ^%=!@ k|ltztdf em/]sf] 5 . sd;n / z+sf:kb shf{ a9\b} uPsf]n] of] cg'kft 36\g uPsf] xf] . of] 
cg'kftdf cfPsf] lu/fj6n] ;+:yfnfO{ yk r'gf}lt yKb} nu]sf] 5 . 

  xfnsf] ljQLo ahf/sf] cj:yfnfO{ dWo]gh/ u/L shf{ nufgLdf x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdnfO{ ;"Id ljZn]if0f u/L shf{ 
nufgLnfO{ lg/Gt/tf tyf t/ntf Pjd\ lgiqmo shf{sf] Joj:yfkg ub}{ ;+:yfsf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf a[l4 ug{ ;+:yf 
k|oTgzLn /x]sf] Joxf]/f klg hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

 v_  zfvf :yfgfGt/0f (Branch Relocation) tyf zfvf k'glg{df0f (Branch Renovation) ;DaGwdf M
   cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! Dff g]kfnu~hdf /x]sf] zfvf sfof{nonfO{ tTsflng cj:yfdf /x]sf] :yfgsf] pQ/tkm{ 

/x]sf] 3/df :yfgfGt/0f u/L k'/fgf] ;+/rgf /x]sf] pQm zfvfnfO{ ;do ;fk]If a}+lsË Joj;fosf nflu cfjZos 
k"jf{wf/ k|bfg ug]{ u/L :yfgfGt/0f u/LPsf] 5 . 

 u_  ;"rgf k|ljlw (Information Technology) ljsf;M
  ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/sf nflu cfjZos ljj/0fx? ;ˆ6j]o/df clen]v u/L ;'/lIft sf/f]jf/ ug{ g]kfnsf cGo a}+s 

tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] ;d]t k|of]u ub}{ cfPsf] Banking Software-Pumori Plus k|of]u ul/Psf] 5 . o;nfO{ User 
Friendly Pjd\ hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] b[li6sf]0fn] kl/dfhL{t ul/Psf] Uptimized Pumori k|of]udf Nofpg] tof/Ldf 
;+:yf cufl8 al9/x]sf] klg hfgsf/L u/fp+b5' . o;} ;ˆ6j]o/sf] dfWodaf6 ;+:yfn] xfn ;~rfngdf /x]sf ;a} 
zfvf sfof{nox?nfO{ Pp6} ;~hfn (Network) df cfa4 u/L Any Branch Banking Services (ABBS), ljk|]if0f 
(Remittance) cflb a}+lsË ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . ;+:yfn] sf7df08f}, ag:ynL v/Laf]6 zfvf tyf a'6jnsf] 
ldngrf]s zfvfaf6 P=6L=Pd=;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . 

  To;}u/L, ;+:yfn] Mobile Banking, Connect IPS, QR Code / RTGS ;]jfx? k|bfg ul//x]sf] 5 . skf]{/]6 k] 
nufotsf l8lh6n sf/f]jf/ z'? ul/;s]sf] Joxf]/f ;d]t cg'/f]w ub{5' . ;fy}, Online Account Opening sf] ;]jf 
;+rfngdf NofO{;s]sf] tyf pQm k|0ffnLnfO{ :tf]/Ggf]tL ub}{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf pQm ;]jf ;+rfng ub}{ n}hfg] sfo{s|d 
/x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

  ;Dk"0f{ a}+lsË sfo{x?nfO{ Digital Automation u/L k|wfg sfof{no tyf zfvf sfof{nox?nfO{ lj:tf/} sfuhft 
/lxt jftfj/0fdf ;~rfng ug]{tkm{ ;+:yf cu|;/ /x]sf] 5 . o; qmddf rfn' cfly{s jif{df Intranet System 
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h8fg u/L ;+:yfsf gLlt, sfo{ljlw, kl/kq, k|8S6 k]k/ tyf of]hgf / ;DalGwt P]g, lgodfjnL cflbnfO{ ;Dk"0f{ 
sd{rf/Lx?sf] kx'Fr x'g] u/L Upload u/L cfjZos Joj:yf ldnfO;lsPsf] tyf ah]6 Pjd\ vr{ Joj:yfkg, 
;~rfng hf]lvd Joj:yfkg, PEPs List, shf{ :jLs[lt ug]{ k|0ffnL cflb sfo{x?nfO{ klg Automation df 
n}hfg] Joj:yfkg ldnfO Jojxfl/s kl/If0f e}/x]sf] / sd{rf/Lx?df cWoog ug]{ ;+:s[ltsf] ljsf; u/L cfˆgf] 
sfo{–lhDd]jf/L;+u ;DalGwt 1fg a9fpg] p2]Zo /flv Online Exam lng] sfo{sf] z'?jft ug{sf nflu cfjZos 
Joj:yf ldnfO;lsPsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

  cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, u|fxs dxfg'efjx? tyf ;Dk"0f{ OR5's dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf nflu ;+:yfsf] 
x/]s ultljlw tyf ;"rgf cfˆg} j]a;fO6 www.bestfinance.com.np  dfkm{t\ k|jfx ub}{ cfO/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg 
rfxG5' .

 3_  ;+:yfsf] :t/f]Gglt tyf cGo ;+:yf;+u ufEg]÷ufleg] (Upgradation and Merger) ;DaGwdfM
  o; ;+:yfn]] /fli6«o :t/sf] …uÚ ju{sf] ljQLo ;+:yfsf nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 tf]lsPsf] Go"gtd r'Qmf k"FhL ?=*) 

s/f]8 k"/f u/L sf/f]af/ ;+rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . tyflk, cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ k|flKt u/L jf cGo;Fu 
ufleP/ :t/f]Gglt x'gsf nflu ;+:yfn] 9f]sf v'Nnf /fv]sf] 5 . o; ;Gbe{df, ;+:yfn] lglZrt dfkb08sf cfwf/df 
cGo a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yf;+u ufleP/ jf k|flKt u/]/ /fli6«o :t/sf] æuÆ ju{sf] ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 :t/f]Gglt eO{ /fli6«o 
:t/sf] ljsf; a}+sdf :t/f]Gglt x'g] nIo lnPsf] 5 . /, ;f]xL cg';f/ ljsf; a}+ssf nflu cfjZos k"jf{wf/sf] 
ljsf; ul//x]sf] 5 . cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf;+u ufEg]÷ufleg] (Merger) k|lqmof cufl8 a9]df cfb/0fLo 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ufEg]÷ufleg] (Merger) k|lqmof ;DaGwL cfjZos hfgsf/L u/fpFb} nlug] 5 .   

%_  dfgj ;+zfwg ljsf; (Human Resource Development):
  ;+:yfn] dfgj ;+zfwgnfO{ dxTjk"0f{ k"FhLsf] ?kdf lnPsf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] Jofj;foLs nIo k"/f ug{ dfgj ;+zfwgsf] 

dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf /x]sf] x'G5 . o;} s'/fnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ ;+:yfdf sfo{/t ;a} txsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] sfo{ Ifdtf tyf 
bIftf ljsf;sf nflu ;do ;dodf ljefuLo lhDd]jf/L cg';f/sf] tflnddf ;xefuL u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . 

 o;sf cltl/Qm sd{rf/Lx?sf] dgf]an pRr /fVb} ;+:yfk|lt akmfbf/ tyf ;dlk{t eO{ sfo{ ul//xg] jftfj/0fsf] lgdf{0f 
ug{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/g] tna eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwfdf ;do cg';f/ a[l4 ub}{ n}hfg] / sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lbOPsf] 
lhDd]jf/L cg';f/sf] sfo{ ;Dkfbgsf] d"NofÍg u/L cfjZostf cg';f/ a9'jf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

 pk/f]Qm afx]s ;do ;dodf sd{rf/Lsf] bIftf / Ifdtf ljsf;sf nflu cltl/Qm tflnd tyf ;]ldgf/x?df ;d]t 
;xefuL u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . o; cfly{s jif{df g]kfn /fi6« a}+s nufot a}+lsË Joj;fo ;DaGwL tflnd k|bfg ug]{ 
ljleGg ;+:yfx?df o; ;+:yfn] !#@ hgf sd{rf/LnfO{ tflnd tyf ;]ldgf/x?df ;xefuL u/fPsf] 5 . pQm tflnd tyf 
;]ldgf/x?df ;xof]uL sd{rf/Lb]lv Joj:yfkg tx;Ddsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;xefuLtf u/fOPsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg 
rfxG5' . ;fy}, cfGt/Ls ?kdf Digital Platform sf] dfWodaf6 klg ;do ;dodf k|wfg sfof{noåf/f zfvfdf sfo{/t 
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ tflnd lbg] u/LPsf] Joxf]/f klg hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

 ;+:yfdf gofF sd{rf/Lx?sf] lgo'lQm ubf{ /fli6«o tyf :yfgLo klqsfdf lj1fkg k|sfzLt u/L /÷jf ;+:yfdf k|fKt 
cfj]bgsf cfwf/df ;+:yfsf] sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;DaGwL ljlgodfjnLdf /x]sf] Joj:yf cg';f/ lnlvt hfFr / 
cGt/jftf{ lnO{ kf/bzL{ t/Lsfn] ug]{ u/LPsf] 5 .   

^_  ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] ljj/0fM
 cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! Dff ;+:yfdf % hgfsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt /x]sf]df @)*! ;fn sflt{s !$ ut] ;DkGg ;+:yfsf] 

@& cf}+ jlif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 cg'df]bg eO{ jt{dfg ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;+:yfks z]o/wlgsf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ 
$ hgf ;~rfns, ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wlgx?sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ @ hgf ;~rfns tyf ! hgf :jtGq ;~rfns 
;d]t u/L lgDg adf]lhd & hgfsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 
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 !=  >L lvdnfn kf}8\ofn cWoIf ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x 
 @=  >L nIdL >]i7  ;~rfns ;+:yfks ;d"x  
 #=  >L /fd s[i0f rf}nfufO{ ;~rfns ;+:yfks ;d"x  
 $=  >L /fd rGb| b]jsf]6f ;~rfns ;+:yfks ;d"x 
 %=  >L /fdhL uf}td ;~rfns ;+:yfks ;d"x
 ^= >L >L/fd >]i7 ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x
 &= >L af}¢ /fh cof{n ;~rfns :jtGq 

 -;+:yfks ;d"xaf6 >L /fdhL uf}td tyf :jtGq ;~rfnsdf >L af}¢ /fh cof{nnfO{ @)*! ;fn sflt{s !$ ut] 
;DkGg @& cf}+ jlif{s ;fwf/0f ;efn] cg'df]bg u/]sf]_

 cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] cjlwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] hDdf !% j6f a}7s a;]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

&_  gfkmfgf]S;fg lx;fa / af“8kmf“8 M
 cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! df ;+:yf gfkmfdf g/x]sf]n] afF8kmfF8tkm{ /sd 5'6\ofOPsf] 5}g . 

*_  % aif]{ /0fgLlts sfo{of]hgf M
 /0fgLlts?kdf Joj;fo lj:tf/ ub}{ hfgsf nflu % aif]{ /0fgLlts of]hgf agfO nfu" ul/;lsPsf] 5 . o; /0fgLlts 

of]hgfsf] sfof{Gjogkl5 ;+:yf yk ;an aGb} hfg], nfef+z ljt/0fsf nflu cfwf/ aGb} hfg], ;+:yf k|0ffnLn] kyk|blz{t 
x'g] tyf /0fgLlts sdL sdhf]/Ldf ;'wf/ cfp+b} hfg] ljZjf; lnOPsf] 5 . 

 xflb{s cfef/ tyf wGojfb M
 ;+:yfsf ;/f]sf/jfnfx? tyf z'elrGts Pjd\ cfd ;j{;fwf/0fx?af6 kfPsf] ;xof]u tyf ljZjf;n] ;+:yf ;+rfngdf 

xfdLnfO{ ;Fw} pT;flxt agfO/x]sf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] ;'b[9Ls/0f Pjd\ sf/f]af/ lj:tf/sf nflu k|ToIf tyf k/f]If ?kdf 
;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] u|fxs dxfg'efjx?, z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn 
lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, z]o/ /lhi6«f/ >L k|e' Soflk6n lnld6]8 tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf ;DalGwt 
lgsfox?af6 kfPsf] ;xof]u / ;b\efjk|lt ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' .

  ;+:yfnfO{ cfOkg{;Sg] ljleGg lsl;dsf hf]lvd Go"lgs/0fsf nflu dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgjf{x ug'{ x'g] ;+:yfsf cfGtl/s 
n]vfk/LIfs k|zfÍ P08 P;f]l;P6\;sf rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L k|zfÍ ;fksf]6f, jfXo n]vfk/LIfs P;=P=cf/=P;f]l;P6\;sf 
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L ;'lgn clwsf/L tyf sfg"gL ;Nnfxsf/ al/i7 clwjQmf >L c?0f kf}8]nnfO{ xflb{s wGojfb lbg 
rfxG5' . 

 To;}u/L, o; ;+:yfk|lt ;sf/fTds wf/0ff /fvL ;+:yfsf] ljsf;sf nflu ;xof]uL e"ldsf lgjf{x ug'{x'g]] ;~rf/ dfWod 
tyf ;Dk"0f{ z'elrGtsx?k|lt xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5'

 cGtdf, ;+:yfsf] pGglt tyf k|ultsf nflu cxf]/fq vl6g] k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, Joj:yfkg ;d"x tyf ;+:yfdf 
sfo{/t ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ub{5' . ;fy}, cfhsf] k|lt:kwL{ o'udf ;+:yfsf]] sf/f]af/ a[l4sf nflu 
;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx? pRr dgf]ansf;fy cfˆgf] lhDd]jf/L s'zntfk"j{s k"/f u/L ;+:yfsf] nIo k|flKt ug{df dxTjk"0f{ 
of]ubfg ug'{x'g]5 eGg] k"0f{ ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . 

  wGojfb Û lvdnfn kf}8\ofn
   cWoIf
 ldltM @)*@ ;fn cfiff9 !* ut] a'wjf/
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lwtf]kq tyf lgisf;g lgodfjnL @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf]  
pklgod -@_ ;+u ;DalGwt yk ljj/0fx?

!=  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg
 o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

@=  n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg
 o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

#=  n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f
 o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

$=  sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f
 -s_  q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf]] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP .
           o; ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ gePsf] .
 -v_  ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf 

kmf}Hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP .
           o; ;DaGwdf sDkgL nfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L gePsf] . 
 -u_   s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] eP  . 
           o; ;DaGwdf sDkgLnfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L gePsf] .

%=  ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f 
 -s_  lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ffM 
       lwtf]kq ahf/df ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ lgodfg';f/ ;fdfGo k|s[ltaf6} ePsf] 5 .

 -v_  ut jif{sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go'gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n 
sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbg .

ljj/0f k|yd q}dfl;s bf];|f] q}dfl;s t];|f] q}dfl;s rf}yf] q}dfl;s

clwstd d"No ?= #&^ #%!=!) #&&=() %@*

Go'gtd d"No ?= @()=!) @*$ #!) #$#

clGtd d"No ?= @((=*) ##^=%) #%$ %))

s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof $,(#,()* $$$,%() !$,&^,$!% ##,#%,$($

s'n sf/f]af/ lbg ^! $( %* ^!

^=  ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL 
 ;+:yfn] tf]lsP adf]lhd Ps ;jn ljQLo ;+:yfdf kl/0ft ug{ ljBdfg dfgj tyf cGo ;fwgx?sf] oyf]lrt Aoj:yfkg 

ul/ s'zntfk"j{s cl3 a9\g'kg]{ l:ytL /x]sf] 5 . o;sf nflu cfO{kg]{ ;d:of tyf r'gf}lt ;dfwfgsf pkfox?af/] 
;+:yfn] ;do ;dodf ;dLIff u/L /0fgLlt ;d]t agfO{ ;f]sf] ;xlhs/0fsf] pkfo cjnDjg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

&=  ;+:yfut ;'zf;g
 ;+:yfn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf cGo lgodg lgsfox?åf/f hf/L ul/Psf ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL Joj:yfsf] kfngf 

u/]sf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g clej[l4sf nflu ;do ;dodf ;+:yfsf] sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ cfGt/Ls / afXo k|lzIf0f tyf 
tflnd ug]{ u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g kfngf ;DaGwL lqmofsnfksf] cg'udg ug{ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt 
nufotsf cGo pk;ldltx? u7g ul/Psf] 5 .
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sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( pkbkmf $ adf]lhdsf] cltl/St ljj/0f

s=  ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM
    ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ¿kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

v=  /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sf/f]af/df k/]sf] c;/M
    ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ¿kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

u=  rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] pknAwL / efjL of]hgfsf] ;DaGwdf ;+~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM
 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ¿kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

3=  cf}Bf]lus tyf Jofj;flos ;DaGwM 
 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ¿kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

ª=  ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] ljj/0fM
 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ¿kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

r=  sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿M
 -s_  a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] zfvf lj:tf/ x'g] qmd hf/L /x] b]vL oL ;+:yfx¿aLr k|lt:kwf{af6 x'g;Sg] ;+efljt 

hf]lvdx¿ .
 -v_  ;+:yfaf6 k|bfg ul/g] sf]if tyf u}/sf]ifdf cfwfl/t ;]jfx¿ pknAw u/fpbf x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx¿ .
 -u_  g]kfn ;/sf/, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf cGo lgodgsf/L lgsfon] gLlt lgb]{zgdf kl/jt{g ubf{ x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt 

gLltut hf]lvdx¿ .
 -3_  ljQLo ;+:yfx¿ aLr b]lvPsf] c:j:y k|lt:k|wf{sf] sf/0faf6 pTkGg x'g;Sg]  hf]lvd  .
 -ª_  /fi6«sf] cfly{s, df}lb|s tyf ljQLo gLlt kl/jt{gaf6 ;[h{gf x'g;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx¿ .
 -r_  lgIf]k tyf shf{ nufgLsf] Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 c;/ ug{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
 -5_  oyf ;dodf shf{ c;'nL geO{ pTkGg x'g;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
 -h_  shf{ tyf nufgLsf] bfo/f ;fF3'l/P/ pTkGg x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
 -em_  b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf cfpg] ptf/ r9fjaf6 x'g;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
 -`_  cGt/f{li6«o ¿kdf x'g] cfly{s tyf ljQLo If]qsf] lzlyntfaf6 g]kfnL ahf/df kg{ ;Sg] cfly{s hf]lvdx¿ 

cflb .

5=  n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] /foM
 ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf nflu cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] ljQLo ljj/0f g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 l:js[t ubf{ k|fKt l6Kk0fL 

tyf lgb]{zgx¿ / ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bg k'l:tsfdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

h=   nfef+z jf“8kmf“8 ug{ l;kmfl/z ul/Psf] /sdM gePsf] . 

em=  z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt 
sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ ljqmL ul/ sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf 
hkmt ePsf] z]o/ jfkt /sd lkmtf{ eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM

 ;+:yfsf] xfn;Dd s'g} klg z]o/ hkmt ePsf] 5}g .

`= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 
k'g/fjnf]sgM 

 xfn;Dd ;+:yfn] s'g} klg ;xfos sDkgL :yfkgf u/]sf] 5}g .

6=  ;+:yf tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/ / ;f] cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/df 
cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/j{tgM 

 cf=j=@)*)÷)*! sf] cGtdf ;+:yfn] ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/ / sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] kl/jt{g ;+nUg jf;nft, 
gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL k|ltj]bgn] k|i6 kfb{5 .
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7=  ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM xfn;Dd ;+:yfnfO{ To:tf] 
s'g} klg hfgsf/L pknAw u/fPsf] 5}g .

8=  ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / ;+:yfsf] z]o/ 
sf/f]jf/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx¿jf6 ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/LM

 ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f 

qm=;+ gfd kb wf/0f u/]sf] z]o/ ;+Vof
! >L lvdnfn kf}8\ofn     cWoIf !,)))
@ >L nIdL >]i7          ;~rfns @,)*,)($
# >L /fdrGb| b]jsf]6f     ;~rfns *,^*^
$ >L /fd s[i0f rf}nfufO{   ;~rfns ^))
% >L /fdhL uf}td   ;~rfns !,)))
^ >L >L/fd >]i7         ;~rfns !,)))
& >L af}4 /fh cof{n         :jtGq ;~rfns –

 cGo hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

9=  ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yf;+u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] gft]bf/sf] AolQmut :jfy{sf jf/]df 
pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/fM 

 o; ;+:yfnfO{ xfn;Dd To:tf] s'g} klg hfgsf/L pknAw gePsf] .

0f=  sDkgLn] cfkmgf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkmgf] z]o/ vl/b ug{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/ ;+Vof / c+lst 
d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM 

 o; ;+:yfn] xfn;Dd To:tf] s'g} z]o/ vl/b gu/]sf] .

t=  cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ePsf] jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0fM
 g]kfn /fi6« a+}ssf] dfu{bz{g jdf]lhd ;+:yfn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod ug{ tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL Jojl:yt 

ug{sf nflu ljleGg ljefux¿ u7g u/]sf] 5 .  ;+:yfdf x/]s sfo{sf] lgoGq0fsf nflu cfGtl/s ljlgod, gLlt, lgod 
tyf lgb{]zgx¿ th{'df ul/ nfu' ul/Psf] 5 .

y=  ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM
 ljut cf=j=@)*)÷)*! sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .
     sd{rf/L vr{  ¿=   (,%$,!^,$*@
 sfof{no ;+rfng vr{ ¿=   &,&!,(*,)^&
 hDdf vr{ ¿=   !&,@^,!$,%$(

b=  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] 
sfd sfjf{xLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM 

     cf=j= @)*)÷)*! Dff ;+:yfsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL tkl;n jdf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .
 -s_ ;~rfns, >L /fds[i0f rf}nfufO{  ;+of]hs
 -v_ ;~rfns, >L >L/fd >]i7          ;b:o
 -u_ Gffoa k|aGws, /fh]z k'/L  ;b:o ;lrj

 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿nfO{ a}7sdf pkl:yt x'Fbf ;+of]hs / ;b:onfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf ¿=#,%)) lbg] ul/Psf] 
5 . ;b:o ;lrj sd{rf/L ePsf] sf/0f s'g} eQfsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g . sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ adf]lhd 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf lgodg ljefun] hf/L u/]sf] lgb{]zg g+ &÷*)÷*! sf] bkmf ̂  adf]lhd ;+:yfn] 
u/]sf sfdx¿ gLlt lgod adf]lhd eP gePsf] lg/LIf0f tyf cg'udg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

w=  ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg 
/x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] o; ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} /sd j'emfpg af“ls eP ;f] s'/fM g/x]sf] .



– 12 – @* cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷*!

g=  ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] 
/sdM 

 ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ k|bfg u/]sf] a}7s eQf tyf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ e'QmfgL u/]sf] kfl/>lds tyf eQf lgDg 
cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

 cf=j= @)*)÷)*! Dff ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ k|bfg u/]sf] a}7s eQf tyf cGo vr{ /sd  ¿= ^,^&,)(^ /x]sf] 5 . 
 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ cf=j=@)*)÷)*! df k|bfg u/]sf] kfl/>lds tyf eQfx¿ ul/ hDdf /sd   

¿= %^,%(,&#$ /x]sf] 5 . 

k=  z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng jf“ls /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sdM
 o; cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] cGTo;Dddf z]o/wlgx¿nfO{ lbg afFsL nfef+z ¿=%,($,%^# /x]sf] 5 .

km=  bkmf !$! jdf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf las|L u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM
 o; ;:yfsf nflu clt cfjZos ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f o;} ;fy ;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0fsf] 

cg';"rL $=!# / $=!$ df pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

a=  bkmf !&% jdf]lhd ;Da¢ sDkgL lar ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0fM  
 o; ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;Da4 sDkgL g/x]sf] .  

e=  o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g jdf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg{] cGo s'g} s'/fM g/x]sf] .
d=  cGo cfjZos s'/fx¿M 
 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &* df ePsf] Joj:yfx¿sf] ljj/0f ;lxtsf] k|ltj]bgM

 o; k|ltj]bgn] ! ;fpg @)*) b]vL cfiff9 d;fGt @)*! ;Ddsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] cjlwnfO{ k|ltlglwTj 
ub{5 . of] k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)*@÷)@÷!@ df a;]sf] ^)* cf}+ a}7sn] l:js[t u/]sf] 5 .

 -s_ af“8kmf“8 ePsf] z]o/ ;+VofM
   o; sDkgLsf] ¿=!))÷—c+lst b/sf] *%,$*,!^* yfg z]o/ afF8kmfF8 ePsf] .

 -v_ af“8kmf“8 ePsf] z]o/dWo] r'Qmf ePsf] / gePsf] z]o/ ;+VofM
  o; sDkgLsf] afF8kmfF8 ePsf] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/sf] r'Qmf÷e'Qmfg eO;s]sf] 5 .
 -u_ sDkgLsf] ;~rfnsx¿, n]vfk/LIfs / sfo{sf/L k|d'vsf] ljj/0f / lghx¿nfO{ e'Qmfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds eQf 

tyf ;'ljwfsf] ljj/0f M

qm=;+= kb s'n kfl/>lds ¿= 
a}7s eQf ¿= 

-pk;ldltsf] ;lxt_ 
s}lkmot

!

@
#

;~rfns ;ldltsf] ljj/0f
>L lvdnfn kf}8\ofn      cWoIf
>L nIdL >]i7            ;~rfns
>L /fdrGb| b]jsf]6f       ;~rfns
>L /fd s[i0f rf}nfufO{     ;~rfns
>L /fdhL uf}td          ;~rfns
>L >L/fd >]i7           ;~rfns
>L af}4 /fh cof{n        ;~rfns
n]vfk/LIfs P;=P=cf/= Pzf]lzo6\;, rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t – >L pd]z l;+x e08f/L

¿=$,&@,#$)
¿= %^,%(,&#$

;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
eQf jfkt 
¿=#,%),%)) tyf 
cGo ;'ljwf tyf vr{ 
jfkt ¿= #,!^,%(^
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 -3_ sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k'“hLsf] kf“r k|ltzteGbf a9L z]o/ lng] z]o/wgLx¿sf] ljj/0fM  

qm=;= z]o/ wgLsf]] gfd y/
z]o/ ;+Vof k|lt z]o/   

¿= !)).– b/sf]
e'QmfgL ePsf] z]o/  

/sd ¿=
k|ltzt

!= /fh]Gb| s'df/ zdf{ (,)!,^$@ (),!^$,@)) !)=%%Ü
@= /f]laGb k|;fb  >]i7 %,)%,*$( %,)%,*$,()) %=(@Ü

 -ª_ z]o/ laqmLaf6 k|fKt ePsf] hDdf /sd / ;DjlGwt cfly{s aif{df sDkgLn] v/Lb u/]sf] tyf hf/L u/]sf] gof+ 
z]o/ tyf l8j]Gr/sf] ljj/0fM 

  gofF z]o/ tyf l8j]Gr/sf] hf/L gu/LPsf] . 

 -r_ ;~rfns jf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/n] sDkgLnfO{ a'emfpg af“sL /x]sf] /sdM  
  gePsf] .

 -5_ z]o/ laqmL jf cGo s'g} sfd s'/f u/]jfkt lbPsf] jf lbg' kg]{ /sdM 
  gePsf] .

 -h_ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿af6 lnPsf] C0f tyf a'emfpg af“sL /x]sf] ;f“jf tyf Aofhsf] /sdM 
  gePsf] .

 -em_ sDkgLn] e'QmfgL lng' kg]{ jf sDkgLn] cGo JolQmnfO{ e'QmfgL ug{'kg]{ egL bfjL ul/Psf] /sd jf o; ljifodf 
d'2f dfldnf rln/x]sf] eP To:sf] ljj/0fM 

  a}lsË Joj;fo;+u ;DalGwt c;'nLsf d'2fx¿ dfq /x]sf] .

 -`_ o; sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgdf sfo{/t tyf cGo :t/sf sd{rf/Lsf] hDdf ;+VofM 
  !## hgf .

 -6_ o; sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgdf tyf cGo :t/df s'g} ljb]zLx¿ sfo{/tM 5}gg\ .

 -7_ o; sDkgL / s'g} ljb]zL lgsfo jf JolQmx¿aLr nufgL, Joj:yfkg / k|fljlws ;]jf jf cGo ljifodf s'g} 
k|sf/sf] ;Demf}tf ePsf] 5}g . 

 -8_ o; sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM 
  n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg cg';f/ o; cfly{s jif{sf] sd{rf/L vr{ ¿= (,%$,!^,$*@ / sfof{no ;+rfng  

vr{ ¿=&,&!,(*,)^& /x]sf] .

 -9_ o; sDkgLsf z]o/wgLn] nfef+z a'lemlng af“sL /sdM 
  ¿= %,($,%^#

 -0f_  k|To]s klAns sDkgLn] tof/ ug'{kg]{ lnlvt pb\3f]if0fdf b]xfosf s'/fx¿ v'nfOPsf] x'g'kg]{M
  s_  sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq jf lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]wg ul/Psf] eP ;+zf]wg u/]sf] ldlt, ;+zf]lwt k|aGwkq jf 

lgodfjnL sfof{nodf clen]v u/]sf] jf gu/]sf] nufot P]gsf Joj:yfx¿ kfngf ul/Psf] jf gul/Psf]M 
   ;+zf]wg gul/Psf] . P]gsf Joj:yfx¿ kfngf ul/Psf] .

  v_  gof“ z]o/ hf/L ul/Psf] eP P]gsf] Dofbleq z]o/ af“8kmf“8sf] ljj/0f Dofbleq k]z u/]sf] jf gu/]sf] s'/f 
/ Dofb gf3L k]z ePsf] eP hl/jfgf lt/]sf] /sdM 

   Dofbleq k]z ug]{ u/LPsf] .

  u_ sDkgLn] l8j]~r/ p7fp“bf P]gdf ul/Psf] Joj:yf u/] gu/]sf] 
   xfn;Dd hf/L gu/LPsf] .

  3_ z]o/wgL jf l8j]~r/jfnfsf] btf{ lstfasf] lg/LIf0f aGb u/]sf] ldlt, k6s ;f] ;DaGwdf P]gsf kfngf 
u/]sf] jf gu/]sf]M 

   P]gsf] Joj:yfx¿ Kffngf u/LPsf] .
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  ª_ sDkgLn] z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] eP P]gsf Joj:yfx¿ kfngf u/]sf] jf gu/]sf]M 
   xfn;Dd hkmt gu/LPsf] .

  r_ sDkgLsf] v'b ;DklQ 36\g uO{ r'Qmf k'“hLsf] cfwf jf ;f]eGbf sd ePsf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltn] 
P]gadf]lhdsf] lhDd]jf/L k"/f u/]sf] jf gu/]sf]M

   xfn;Dd pQm cj:yf ;[hgf gePsf] .

   5_ sDkgLn] cfgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] v/Lb u/]sf] eP v/Lb u/]sf] ldlt / ;f] ;DaGwdf P]gsf Joj:yfx¿ kfngf 
u/]sf] jf gu/]sf] s'/fM

   xfn;Dd vl/b gu/LPsf] .

  h_ sDkgLn] P]gadf]lhd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef u/] gu/]sf] s'/f, jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf, u'0fk"/s ;+Vof, 
:yfg nufotsf ljifox¿df P]gsf] Joj:yfx¿ kfngf ePsf] jf gePsf] s'/f, jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] lg0f{o 
ljj/0f /Ltk"j{s clen]v u/]sf] jf gu/]sf]M

   cf=j @)&(÷*) sf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ldlt @)*! sflt{s !$ ut] /Ltk"js ;DkGg u/LPsf] .

  em_ sDkgLn] ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;ef u/]sf] eP ;f] u/]sf] ldlt / ;f] ;DaGwdf P]gsf] Joj:yfx¿ kfngf ePsf] jf 
gePsf]M 

   ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;ef gu/]sf] .

  `_ sDkgLn] b]xfo adf]lhdsf ljj/0f jf ;"rgf Dofbleq sfof{nodf k]z u/]sf] jf gu/]sf],
   -!_  sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq / lgodfjnLdf ePsf] ;+zf]wg .
    tf]lsPsf] ljj/0f ;dodf k]z ug]{ u/LPsf] . 

   -@_  z]o/ af“8kmf“8sf] ljj/0f M 
    tf]lsPsf] ljj/0f ;dodf k]z ug]{ u/LPsf] . 

   -#_  lwtf]kq Joj;foL / sDkgLaLr ePsf] ;Demf}tf .
    z]o/ /lhi6«f/sf] sfo{ ug{ k|e' Soflk6n;+u ;Demf}tf u/LPsf] .

   -$_  z]o/df /x]sf] xs;DaGwL hfgsf/L .
    P]gdf ePsf] Joj:yf cg';f/ ug]{ u/LPsf] . 

   -%_ z]o/, l8j]~r/ / C0fsf] nut .
    P]gdf ePsf] Joj:yf cg';f/ nut ;'/lIft ug]{ u/LPsf] .

   -^_ cfgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] v/Lb u/]sf]df ;f] ;DaGwL hfgsf/L M 
    v/Lb gu/LPsf] .

   -&_ cu|flwsf/ z]o/ lkmtf{ lnPsf] eP ;f] ;DaGwL hfgsf/L M 
    gePsf] .

   -*_ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ug'{eGbf sDtLdf PSsfO; lbg cl3 k]z ug'{kg]{ k|ltj]bg .
    pNn]lvt k|ltj]bg tf]lsPsf] cjlwleq k]z u/LPsf] 5 .

   -(_ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ljj/0f / jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fx¿ .
    pNn]lvt ljj/0fx¿ tf]lsPsf] cjlwleq k]z u/LPsf] 5 .

   -!)_ n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf] hfgsf/L M
    n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf] hfgsf/L u/fPsf] .

   -!!_ sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no /x]sf] 7]ufgf kl/jt{g ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] hfgsf/L M 
    o; cjlwdf sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nosf] 7]ufgf kl/jt{g gePsf] .

   -!@_ sDkgLsf ;~rfnsx¿sf] lghL :jfy{ /x]sf] ljifodf u/fPsf] hfgsf/L . 
    hfgsf/L gePsf] .
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 -6_  sDkgLsf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] sDkgLdf a'emfpg'kg]{ b]xfosf lnvtx¿ a'emfPsf] jf ga'emfPsf] s'/fM
  -!_  cfgf] lghL :jfy{ /x]sf] ljifodf ;~rfnsn] u/fpg'kg]{ hfgsf/L .
   pNn]lvt ljj/0f ;~rfnsx¿af6 o; ;+:yfdf hfgsf/L gePsf] .

  -@_  sDkgLsf] ;~rfns jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/n] sDkgLsf] z]o/df xs k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L .
   xfn;Dd ;f] ;DaGwdf s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

  -#_  cfkm" cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL x'g k'u]sf] jf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL g/x]sf]df To:tf] z]o/wgLn] sDkgLnfO{ 
u/fpg'kg]{ hfgsf/L .

   sDkgLnfO{ ;f] ;DaGwdf s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

  -$_  cGo s;}sf] xs jf nufgLM
   sDkgLnfO{ ;f] ;DaGwdf s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

 -7_ sDkgLsf] ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns jf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] lgo'lQm, lghx¿sf] sfo{sfn, kfl/>lds, 
eQf / ;'ljwf P]gadf]lhd /Ltk"j{s ePsf] jf gePsf] s'/fM 

  ePsf] .

 -8_  P]g adf]lhd sDkgLdf :jtGq ;~rfnssf] lgo'lQm ePsf] jf gePsf]M
  ePsf] .

 -9_  sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] j}7s slxn] a:of], ;~rfns ;ldltsf] j}7ssf] Go"gtd ;+Vof, ;f] ;DaGwL 
;"rgf / lg0f{o ljj/0fsf nufotsf ljifox¿df P]gsf Joj:yfx¿sf] kfngf ePsf] jf gePsf]M 

  kfngf ePsf] .

 -0f_  sDkgLn] cfgf] ;~rfns jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/;“u s'g} cy{k"0f{ sf/f]af/ u/]sf] eP To:tf] sf/f]af/ 
ug{ ;fwf/0f ;efsf] :jLs[lt lnPsf] jf glnPsf] s'/fM 

  sf/f]af/ gu/]sf] .

 -t_  s'g} ;~rfnsn] sDkgL dfkm{t\ cfkm'nfO{ JolQmut kmfObf x'g] sfd u/]sf] eP ;fwf/0f ;efsf] lg0f{oadf]lhd 
To:tf] kmfObf lnPsf] xf] jf xf]Og ;f] s'/fM 

  gu/]sf] .

 -y_  sDkgLn] ;~rfng u/L cfPsf] Joj;fosf] ;Q/L k|ltzt eGbf a9L Joj;fo ljqmL ubf{ jf s'g} Joxf]/fn] xs 
5f]l8lb“bf, r'Qmf k'“hL / ;l~rt d'gfkmfsf] hDdf /sd eGbf a9L x'g] u/L C0f ln+bf jf Ps cfly{s jif{df 
krf; xhf/ ¿k}“of jf sDkgLsf] ljut tLg cfly{s jif{sf] ;/b/ v'b d'gfkmfsf] Ps k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] 
/sddWo] h'g sd x'G5 ;f] /sd eGbf a9Lsf] rGbf jf cg'bfg lbPsf] eP ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ljz]if k|:tfj 
kfl/t u/]sf] jf gu/]sf] s'/f ;f] ;DaGwL Joxf]/f .

  dfly pNn]lvt s'g} klg lg0f{o k|fKt gePsf]÷gu/]sf] .

 -b_  P]g adf]lhd sDkgLn] /fVg'kg]{ b]xfo adf]lhdsf btf{ lstfax¿ v8f u/L sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf 
/fv]sf] jf g/fv]sf] s'/f v'\nfpg]M

   -!_  z]o/wgLsf] btf{ lstfaM 
   /fv]sf] .

   -@_ l8j]~r/jfnfsf] btf{ lstfaM
   l8j]~r/ hf/L gu/LPsf] .

   -#_  ;~rfns tyf sDkgL ;lrjsf] btf{ lstfaM 
   /fv]sf] .

   -$_ sDkgLn] csf]{ sDkgLnfO{ lbPsf] ;fk6L, csf]{ sDkgLn] lnPsf] C0f jfkt lbPsf] hdfgt jf sDkgLsf] 
lwtf]kqdf u/]sf] nufgLsf] ljj/0fM

   lwtf]kqdf u/]sf] nufgLsf] ljj/0f /fv]sf] .
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  -w_  P]g adf]lhd sDkgLn] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fx¿ n]vfk/LIf0f u/fPsf] jf gu/fPsf]M 
  u/fPsf] .

 -g_  sDkgLn] P]g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg tof/ u/]sf] jf gu/]sf] s'/fM 
  u/]sf] .

 -k_ P]g ljk/Lt sDkgLn] cfgf ;~rfns, kbflwsf/L, cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghx¿sf] gft]bf/x¿nfO{ C0f 
k|bfg u/]sf] jf gu/]sf]M 

  gu/]sf] .

 -km_ sDkgLn] l8isfpG6df z]o/ hf/L u/]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf P]gsf Joj:yfx¿sf] kfngf u/]sf] jf gu/]sf]M 
  o; cjlwdf l8isfpG6df z]o/ hf/L gu/]sf] .

 -a_  sDkgLn] af]g; z]o/ hf/L u/]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf P]g adf]lhdsf Joj:yfx¿sf] kfngf ePsf] jf gePsf]M 
  o; cjlwdf af]g; z]o/ hf/L gu/]sf] .

 -e_ sDkgLn] lk|ldod d"Nodf z]o/ hf/L u/]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf P]g adf]lhdsf Joj:yfx¿sf] kfngf ePsf] jf 
gePsf] s'/f M 

  o; cjlwdf lk|ldod d"Nodf z]o/ hf/L gu/]sf] .

 -d_  sDkgLn] cfgf] z]o/ v/Lb ug{ cfgf z]o/wgL jf cGo JolQmnfO{ s'g} C0f jf cfly{s ;xof]u k|bfg u/]sf] 
jf gu/]sf] s'/fM 

  gu/]sf] .

 -o_  sDkgLsf] :jfy{;“u aflemg ;Sg] cfgf lghL :jfy{x¿ eP ;f] ;DaGwdf sDkgLnfO{ tf]lsPsf] Dofbleq 
hfgsf/L u/fPsf] jf gu/fPsf] s'/fM 

  gePsf] . 

 -/_  ;~rfnsn] cfgf] sDkgL jf ;f] sDkgLsf] ;xfos jf k|d'v sDkgLsf] cGo ;xfos sDkgLsf] z]o/ jf 
l8j]~r/df xs k|fKt u/]sf] eP Dofbleq sDkgLnfO{ hfgsf/L u/fPsf] jf gu/fPsf] s'/fM 

  xfn;Dd sDkgLnfO{ To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

 -n_  sDkgLn] nfef+z jf cGtl/d nfef+z af“8\bf P]gsf] kfngf u/]sf] jf gu/]sf] s'/fM 
  nfef+z gafF8]sf] .

 -j_  sDkgLsf ;fwf/0f ;efdf z]o/wgLnfO{ nfef+z afx]s sDkgLsf] sf]ifdf Jooef/ kg]{ u/L gub jf lhG;Lsf] 
¿kdf s'g} /sd e'QmfgL u/]sf] jf gu/]sf] s'/fM 

  gu/]sf] .

 -z_  sfof{noaf6 sDkgLnfO{ s'g} lgb]{zg lbPsf] eP ;f] lgb]{zgsf] kfngf ePsf] jf gePsf] s'/fM
  k|fKt ePsf] lgb]{zg kfngf ePsf] .

 -if_  ;"rLs[t sDkgL eP jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgfsf] ;fydf ;+lIfKt cfly{s ljj/0f z]o/wgLnfO{ k7fPsf] 
jf gk7fPsf] s'/fM

  pNn]lvt ljj/0f z]o/wgLnfO{ k7fO{Psf]  .

 -;_  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g ug'{kg]{ ;"rLs[t sDkgL eP P]g adf]lhd To:tf] ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] jf gul/Psf] s'/fM 
  ul/Psf] .

 -x_  P]gsf] pNnª\3g u/]sf] cleof]udf sDkgL lj¿4 s'g} sf/afxL rln/x]sf] jf To:tf] s;"/ 7x/ eO{ sDkgLn] 
s'g} b08 ;hfoF Joxf]g'{ k/]sf] eP ;f]sf] Joxf]/f 

  gePsf] .

 -If_  P]gsf] bkmf *! cg';f/ sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Ln] sfof{nonfO{ lt/]sf] hl/jfgfsf] ljj/0fM 
  g/x]sf] .

 -q_  sDkgLsf] ;'zf;g tyf kf/blz{tfsf] b[li6sf]0faf6 sDkgL ;lrjn] v'nfpg cfjZos 7fg]sf cGo cfjZos 
s'/fx¿M g/x]sf] .

     -t_  cGo cfjZos s'/fx¿M gePsf] .
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Best Finance Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As on 31 Ashad 2081 (15 July 2024) Amount in NPR

Date : 16 April 2025
Place : Kathmandu

Sijan Ratna Shakya
In-Charge-Finance and Planning

             

Bal Narsingh Gharti
Chief Executive Officer

Khim Lal Paudyal
Chairman

Laxmi Shrestha
Director

Ram Chandra Devkota
Director 

 Ram Krishna Chaulagain
Director

Ramji Gautam
Director

Sri Ram Shrestha
Director

Bauddha Raj Aryal
Director

CA Sunil Adhikari
Partner

S. A. R. Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Particulars Note  31 Ashad 2081  31 Ashad 2080 
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  267,101,413  207,761,996 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  240,544,182  177,085,140 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -    -   
Derivative financial instruments 4.4  -    -   
Other trading assets 4.5  -    -   
Loan and advances to B/FIs 4.6  19,760,000  24,675,000 
Loans and advances to customers 4.7  3,907,371,920  3,579,250,688 
Investment securities 4.8  1,592,894,563  1,163,136,353 
Current tax assets 4.9  16,423,930  31,999,006 
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -    -   
Investment in associates 4.11  -    -   
Investment property 4.12  280,124,526  213,306,661 
Property and equipment 4.13  304,484,013  315,668,918 
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14  3,378,149  4,056,472 
Deferred tax assets 4.15  28,320,689  -   
Other assets 4.16  36,592,125  34,496,580 
Total Assets  6,696,995,510  5,751,436,814 
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Instituions 4.17  24,669,231  102,772,834 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  -    -   
Derivative financial instruments 4.19  -    -   
Deposits from customers 4.20  5,435,166,270  4,287,730,839 
Borrowing 4.21  -    -   
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  -    -   
Provisions 4.22  -    -   
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15  -    11,117,713 
Other liabilities 4.23  199,431,641  169,574,299 
Debt securities issued 4.24  -    -   
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -   
Total liabilities  5,659,267,142  4,571,195,685 
Equity
Share capital 4.26  854,816,779  854,816,779 
Share premium  14,947,992  14,947,992 
Retained earnings  (398,486,244)  (226,456,765)
Reserves 4.27  566,449,841  536,933,123 
Total equity attributable to equity holders  1,037,728,368  1,180,241,129 
Non-controlling interest  -    -   
Total equity  1,037,728,368  1,180,241,129 
Total liabilities and equity  6,696,995,510  5,751,436,814 
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28  179,550,560  148,124,743 
Net assets value per share  121.40  138.07 

 As per our report of even date 
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Date : 16 April 2025
Place : Kathmandu

Sijan Ratna Shakya
In-Charge-Finance and Planning

             

Bal Narsingh Gharti
Chief Executive Officer

Khim Lal Paudyal
Chairman

Laxmi Shrestha
Director

Ram Chandra Devkota
Director 

 Ram Krishna Chaulagain
Director

Ramji Gautam
Director

Sri Ram Shrestha
Director

Bauddha Raj Aryal
Director

CA Sunil Adhikari
Partner

S. A. R. Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Best Finance Company Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (15 July 2024)

Amount in NPR

Particulars Note  Current Year  Previous Year 

Interest income 4.29  601,616,179  591,475,586 
Interest expense 4.30  480,356,112  450,570,808 
Net interest income  121,260,067  140,904,778 
Fee and commission income 4.31  25,753,348  25,749,087 
Fee and commission expense 4.32  413,309  783,219 
Net fee and commission income  25,340,039  24,965,868 
Net interest, fee and commission income  146,600,106  165,870,646 
Net trading income 4.33  -    -   
Other operating income 4.34  17,929,985  30,213,908 
Total operating income  164,530,091  196,084,554 
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35  110,996,392  26,357,398 
Net operating income  53,533,699  169,727,156 
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36  95,416,482  85,549,308 
Other operating expenses 4.37  49,651,039  46,474,803 
Depreciation & Amortisation 4.38  27,547,028  24,809,421 
Operating Profit  (119,080,850)  12,893,624 
Non operating income 4.39  10,258,078  503,107 
Non operating expense 4.40  29,327,844  4,000,000 
Profit before income tax  (138,150,616)  9,396,731 
Income tax expense 4.41  (37,536,116)  769,385 
Current Tax  14,001,263  2,812,999 
Deferred Tax  (51,537,379)  (2,043,614)
Profit for the period  (100,614,500)  8,627,346 
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank  (100,614,500)  8,627,346 
Non-controlling interest  -    -   
Profit for the period  (100,614,500)  8,627,346 
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share  (11.77)  1.03 
Diluted earnings per share  (11.77)  1.03 

 As per our report of even date 
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Best Finance Company Limited
Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

 For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (15 July 2024) 

Amount in NPR

Date : 16 April 2025
Place : Kathmandu

Sijan Ratna Shakya
In-Charge-Finance and Planning

             

Bal Narsingh Gharti
Chief Executive Officer

Khim Lal Paudyal
Chairman

Laxmi Shrestha
Director

Ram Chandra Devkota
Director 

 Ram Krishna Chaulagain
Director

Ramji Gautam
Director

Sri Ram Shrestha
Director

Bauddha Raj Aryal
Director

CA Sunil Adhikari
Partner

S. A. R. Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Particulars Note  Current Year Previous Year
Profit for the year  (100,614,500)  8,627,346 
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
 Gains/ (losses) from investments in equity instruments 

measured at fair value  (14,047,132)  (103,195,771)

 Gains/ (losses) on revaluation
 Actuarial gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans  3,683,523  (7,242,919)
 Income Tax relating to above items  3,109,083  33,131,607 
 Net other comprehensive income that will not be 

reclassified to profit or loss  (7,254,526)  (77,307,083)

b)  Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
 Gains/ (losses) on cash flow hedge  -    -   
 Exchange gains/ (losses) (arising from translating financial 

assets of foreign operation)  -    -   

 Income tax relating to above items  -    -   
 Reclassify to profit or loss  -    -   
 Net other comprehensive income that are or may be 

reclassified to profit or loss  -    -   

c)  Share of other comprehensive income of associate 
accounted as per equited method  -    -   

Other comprehensive income for the period, net of income tax  (7,254,526)  (77,307,083)
Total comprehensive income for the period  (107,869,026)  (68,679,737)
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank  (107,869,026)  (68,679,737)
Non-controlling interest  -    -   
Total comprehensive income for the period  (107,869,026)  (68,679,737)

 As per our report of even date 
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Best Finance Company Limited
Consolidated Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (15 July 2024) Amount in NPR

Date : 16 April 2025
Place : Kathmandu

Sijan Ratna Shakya
In-Charge-Finance and Planning

             

Bal Narsingh Gharti
Chief Executive Officer

Khim Lal Paudyal
Chairman

Laxmi Shrestha
Director

Ram Chandra Devkota
Director 

 Ram Krishna Chaulagain
Director

Ramji Gautam
Director

Sri Ram Shrestha
Director

Bauddha Raj Aryal
Director

CA Sunil Adhikari
Partner

S. A. R. Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received  503,163,788  517,792,389 
Fees and other income received  24,420,359  42,710,725 
Dividend received  7,975,594  4,836,027 
Receipts from other operating activities  10,258,078  503,107 
Interest paid  (472,116,868)  (440,698,685)
Commission and fees paid  (413,309)  (783,219)
Cash payment to employees  (84,701,031)  (80,033,630)
Other expense paid  1,938,446  (44,431,189)
Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities  (9,474,943)  (104,475)
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets  (593,725,151)  (420,068,264)
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  (63,459,042)  (38,529,630)
Placement with bank and financial institutions  -    -   
Other trading assets  -    -   
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions  4,915,000  (19,725,189)
Loans and advances to customers  (472,484,962)  (346,571,135)
Other assets  (62,696,147)  (15,242,310)
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities  1,082,030,245  512,482,260 
Due to bank and financial institutions  (78,103,603)  43,284,387 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    (65,912,106)
Deposit from customers  1,147,435,431  524,584,912 
Borrowings  -    -   
Other liabilities  12,698,417  10,525,067 
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid  478,830,150  92,309,521 
Income taxes paid/received  1,573,813  (1,794,634)
Net cash flow from operating activities  480,403,963  90,514,887 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities  (447,071,926)  (276,519,005)
Receipts from sale of investment securities  23,015,074  47,597,845 
Purchase of plant and equipment  (15,297,413)  (86,955,602)
Receipt from sale of property and equipment  1,370,000  -   
Purchase of intangible assets  (671,500)  (1,346,333)
Receipt from sale of intangible assets  -   
Purchase of investment properties  (105,469,581)
Receipt from the sale of investment properties  52,255,609  83,949,123 
Interest received  445,994  -   
Dividend received  -    -   
Net cash used in investing activities  (385,954,161)  (338,743,553)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities  -    -   
Repayment of debt securities  -    -   
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities  -    -   
Repayment of subordinated liabilities  -    -   
Receipt from issue of shares  -    37,825,626 
Dividend paid  -    -   
Interest paid  -    -   
Other receipt/payment  (35,110,385)  (15,670,733)
Net cash from financing activities  (35,110,385)  22,154,893 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  59,339,417  (226,073,773)
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2080  207,761,996  433,835,769 
Transfer from Merger  -    -   
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held  -    -   
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2081  267,101,413  207,761,996 

 As per our report of even date 
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Best Finance Company Limited
Statement of distributable profit or loss

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (15 July 2024)
(As per NRB Regulation)

Amount in NPR
Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Opening Retained Earnings  (226,456,765)  (204,414,935)
Adjustment +/(-)  (37,471,362)  (10,600,690)
a. NFRS 16 Lease Adjustment  -    -   
b. Gratuity  -    -   
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss  (100,614,500)  8,627,346 
Appropriations:
a. General reserve  (2,030,077)  (8,039,167)
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund  -    -   
c. Capital redemption reserve  -    -   
d. Corporate social responsibility fund  -    (86,273)
e. Employees' training fund  (123,414)  (590,674)
f. Other  10,150,387  32,248,944 
       i. Corporate social responsibility fund  -    680,452 
       ii. Gain on sale of Investment in Equity Instrument  10,150,387  31,568,492 
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment  (356,545,731)  (182,855,449)
Regulatory adjustment :
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)  (1,084,993)  (17,498,276)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)  -    -   
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)  -    -   
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+)  (42,095,255)  (18,860,121)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)  (28,320,689)  -   
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)  -    -   
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)  22,040,429  -   
h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)  7,519,995  (7,242,919)
i. Other (+/-)  -    -   
Distributable profit or (loss)  (398,486,244)  (226,456,765)
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1. Reporting Entity
 Best Finance Company Limited (referred to as 'The Financial Institution" hereinafter) is a national level finance company 

domiciled in Nepal, registered as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act, 2063 & Bank and Financial Institution 
Act, 2073. The Financial Institution is licensed by Nepal Rastra Bank as a Class “C” financial institution. During the 
financial year 2075/76, the financial institution merged with Synergy Finance Limited and started joint operation from 
2075.04.17. The registered office of the financial institution is in Kamaladi, Nepal. Best Finance Company Limited network 
now includes 18 branches and 2 ATM's across 13 districts.

 The Company has a primary listing on the Nepal Stock Exchange Limited as "BFC".

2. Basis of Preparation
 The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with Nepal 

Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by 
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and as per the format issued by Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive 
No. 4 of NRB Directives, 2079.

 The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income shown differently, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows, and the Notes 
to the Accounts. 

 2.1 Statement of Compliance
  The financial statements have been prepared and approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with Nepal 

Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) and as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB), Nepal and 
pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) subject to the notice dated 18 July 2022 
regarding the Carve-outs in NFRS with Alternative Treatment and in the format issued by Nepal Rastra Bank in 
Directive No. 4 of NRB Directives, 2079.

  These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except otherwise stated.

 2.2 Reporting period and approval of financial statements
  The Company has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB during the 

fiscal year 2075/76. To comply the NFRS provisions following dates have been considered for the reporting time 
period.

Relevant Financial Statement Nepalese Calendar English Calendar
Comparative SFP* Date 31 Ashad 2080 16 July 2023
Comparative reporting period 1 Shrawan 2079 - 31 Ashad 2080 17 July 2022-16 July 2023
NFRS SFP* Date 31 Ashad 2081 15 July 2024
NFRS reporting period 1 Shrawan 2080 - 31 Ashad 2081 17 July 2023-15 July 2024
*SFP- Statement of Financial Position

 2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency
  The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's functional currency. All 

financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except were indicated otherwise.

 2.4 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
  The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to suit its circumstances and operating 

environment most appropriately. Further, the Company is required to make judgments in respect of items where 
the choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial 
statements. This may later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate. 

  The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements and the 
effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.

  The NFRS requires the Company to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure 
of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements. The Company applies 
estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates and underlying assumptions are 
reviewed periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are 
revised and are applied prospectively.

  Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the 
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.
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  2.4.1. Going Concern 
   The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the Company is satisfied 

that the Company has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this 
assessment, the Board of Directors have considered a wide range of information relating to present and 
future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

 2.5 Changes in Accounting Policies
  The Company is required to adopt and apply the accounting policies in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting 

Framework (NFRS). The accounting policies are applied consistently with changes, if any and are disclosed with 
the financial impact to the extent possible. When policies are not guided by the reporting framework, NFRS, other 
reporting standards and generally accounting principles are followed.

 2.6 Reporting Pronouncements
  The Company has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as effective 

on September 13, 2013. The NFRS confirm, in all material respect, to International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

  However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 18 July 2022 has resolved that 
Carve-outs in NFRS with Alternative Treatment and effective period shall be provided to the Banks and Financial 
Institutions regulated by NRB on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard Board (ASB). Details of 
carve out are provided as follows:

  2.6.1 NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
  a) Impairment
   Carve out from the requirement to determine impairment loss on financial assets – loans and advances 

by adopting the ‘Incurred Loss Model’ unless the reporting entity is a bank or a financial institution 
registered as per Bank and Financial Institutions Act, 2073. Such entities shall measure impairment 
loss on loans and advances at the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra 
Bank for loan loss provisioning; and amount determined as per NFRS. The Bank has adopted this 
mandatory treatment. As a result of this treatment, the Bank has recognized impairment loss on loans 
and advances at the higher of the amount derived as per prudential norms specified in NRB directive 
no. 2/78 and the amount derived from incurred loss model as specified by NFRS. The Bank has 
recognized impairment loss on other financial assets measured at amortized cost in accordance with 
NFRS.

  b) Impracticability to determine transaction cost of all previous years which is the part of effective 
interest rate.

   As per NFRS-9, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial 
instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit 
losses while calculating the effective interest rate. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or 
received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.

   This Carve-out states that the effective interest rate calculation shall include all fees and points paid 
or received, unless it is immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably. The Bank has availed this 
Carve-out in the case of loans and advances for Financial Year 2078/79 and has not considered all fees 
and points paid or received which are impracticable to measure reliably while determining effective 
interest rate. As a result of this alternative treatment, the Bank has excluded the full amount of upfront 
loan management fees or commission received on loans and advances in the calculation of effective 
interest rate for the loan. The upfront fees and commission are recognized as income in the same 
period, the loan is approved.

 2.7 New Standards in issue but not yet effective
  For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 39 Financial Instruments 

Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments – Disclosures have been applied. NRFS 9 has 
been complied for the classification of Financial Instruments. 

  A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by 
IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal 
incorporates them within NFRS.

 2.8 Discounting
   Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is 

material.
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 2.9 Offsetting
  Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position, 

only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on 
a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the 
Statement of Profit or Loss, unless required or permitted by Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards or Interpretation 
(issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and Standard Interpretations 
Committee (SIC)) and as specifically disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies of the company.

 2.10 Materiality and Aggregation
  Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature 

or function are presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard – 
NFRS 1 on ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’. 

  Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the understandability 
and comparability of Financial Statements of the company. Understandability of the Financial Statements is not 
compromised by obscuring material information with immaterial information or by aggregating material items that 
have different natures or functions.

 2.11 Limitation of NFRS Implementation
  Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop, such exception to NFRS 

implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

3. Brief explanations on accounts head of the Statement of Financial Position-Assets Side
 3.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents
  Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with B/FIs, money at call & short notice and highly liquid 

financial assets with original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition dates that are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the Company in the management of its short-term 
commitments.

  Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost in the statement of financial position. Statement of Cash 
Flows has been prepared by using the ‘Indirect Method’ in accordance with NAS 07- Statement of Cash Flows.

 3.2 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
  A. Recognition
   The Company initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position 

when, and only when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Company initially 
recognize loans and advances, deposits and debt securities/ subordinated liabilities issued on the date that 
they are originated which is the date that the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the 
instruments. Investments in equity instruments, bonds, debenture, Government securities, NRB bond or 
deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are recognized on trade date at which the Company commits 
to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are recognized on 
trade date at which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

  B. Classification

   I. Financial Assets
    The Company classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on 

the basis of the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow 
characteristics of the financial assets. 

    The two classes of financial assets are as follows:

    i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost 
     The Company classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions 

are met: 

	 •	 The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect 
contractual cash flows and 

	 •	 The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

    ii. Financial asset measured at fair value 
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     Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial 
assets measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below: 

	 •	 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
  Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for 

trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction 
cost is directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such 
assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in 
Statement of Profit or Loss.

	 •	 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 
  Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, 

the Company makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the 
instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive income are classified as financial assets 
at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair 
value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

  II. Financial Liabilities
   The Company classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as 

follows;

   •	 Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
    Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are 

designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly 
attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent 
changes in fair value are recognized at profit or loss.

	 	 	 •	 Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost
    All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently 

measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

  C. Measurement
   Financial assets at FVTOCI
   On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by instrument basis) 

to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in 
equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected 
investments are initially measured at fair value. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains 
and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in 
the ‘Fair Value Reserve’. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss on 
disposal of the investments.

   A financial asset is held for trading if:
	 	 	 •	 it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or
	 	 	 •	 on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages 

together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or
	 	 	 •	 it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee. 
    Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 

when the Finance’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits 
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part 
of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. Dividends recognized in 
Statement of Profit and Loss are included in the ‘Other income’ line item.

   Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
   Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial 

recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in 
equity instruments which are not held for trading.

   Debt instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above) are measured 
at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but are 
designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.
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    A financial asset that meets the amortized cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may 
be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a 
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing 
the gains and losses on them on different bases.

   Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or 
losses arising on re-measurement recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized 
in Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is 
included in the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognized when the 
Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated 
with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the 
investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

   Financial liabilities at FVTPL
   Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or is designated 

as at FVTPL.
   A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

	 •	 It has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

	 •	 on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages 
together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

	 •	 It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument 

 A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial 
recognition if:

	 •	 Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that 
would otherwise arise;

	 •	 The financial liability forms part of a company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which 
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company’s 
documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the Company is provided 
internally on that basis; or

	 •	 It forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and NFRS 9 permits the entire 
combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with NFRS 9. 

   Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement 
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item.

  However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the 
fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognized in 
other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other 
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects 
of changes in credit risk are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. The remaining amount of change in the 
fair value of liability is always recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in fair value attributable to 
a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognized in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in 
retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

  Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost
  Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortized 

cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not 
capitalized as part of costs of an asset is included in the ‘Interest Expenses’ line item.

  The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating 
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 
cash payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction 
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a 
shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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 D. Derecognition 
  Derecognition of Financial Assets

  The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset 
expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all the 
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor 
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. 

  Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the 
Company is recognized as a separate asset or liability. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between 
the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset transferred), and the 
sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any 
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in profit or loss.

  In transactions in which the Company neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 
of a financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Company continues to recognize the asset to the extent of 
its continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred 
asset.

  Derecognition of Financial Liabilities
  A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expired. 

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, 
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a 
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying 
value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

  3.2.1 Determination of Fair Value 
   Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, 

willing parties in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date. The fair value of a liability reflects 
its non-performance risk.

   The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

 Level 1  fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities.

 Level 2  valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices 
for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using 
models where all significant inputs are observable.

 Level 3  portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the 
instrument’s valuation, is not based on observable market data.

   When available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active 
market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly 
available and represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. If 
a market for a financial instrument is not active, the Company establishes fair value using a valuation 
technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, 
willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially 
the same, discounted cash flow analyses.

   The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price 
– i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or received. However, in some cases, the fair value of 
a financial instrument on initial recognition may be different to its transaction price. If such fair value 
is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument 
(without modification) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable 
markets, then the difference is recognized in profit or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In other 
cases, the difference is not recognized in profit or loss immediately but is recognized over the life of the 
instrument on an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value 
becomes observable.
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   All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non-trading of promoter shares up to 
the date of balance sheet, the market price of such shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, 
these investments are recognized at cost net of impairment, if any.

  3.2.2 Impairment
   At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or 

group of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial asset or a 
group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred 
after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of 
the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

   Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the 
borrower or issuer, default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the 
Company on terms that the Company would not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer 
will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable data relating 
to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers in the group, 
or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group. In addition, for an investment in an 
equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of 
impairment. 

   In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the company considers to restructure loans rather than take 
possession of collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan 
conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the EIR method and 
the loan is no longer considered past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure 
that all criteria are met and that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an 
individual or collective impairment assessment, calculated using the loan’s original EIR.

   Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost
   The Company considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances measured at amortized cost at both 

specific asset and collective level. The Company first assesses individually whether objective evidence 
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant and that are not individually 
significant are assessed on collectively.

   If there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is 
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future 
cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the 
amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced 
carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the 
purpose of measuring the impairment loss. 

   Impairment of loans and advances portfolios are based on the judgments in past experience of portfolio 
behavior. In assessing collective impairment, the Company uses historical trends of the probability of 
default, the timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as 
to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater 
or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future 
recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate. 

   Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future 
recovery and all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Company. If in a subsequent 
year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring 
after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced 
by adjusting the allowance account. If a write off is later recovered, the recovery is recognized in the ‘non-
operating income’.

 3.3 Trading Assets
  Trading assets and liabilities are those assets and liabilities that the Company acquires or incurs principally for the 

purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-
term profit or position taking.
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  Trading assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at fair value in the 
statement of financial position, with transaction costs recognized in profit or loss. All changes in fair value are 
recognized as part of net trading income in profit or loss as regarded as fair value through profit & loss account. 

 3.4 Derivatives Assets and Derivative Liabilities
  For designated and qualifying fair value hedges, the cumulative change in the fair value of a hedging derivative is 

recognized in the Statement of Profit or loss in Net trading income. Meanwhile, the cumulative change in the fair 
value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying value of the hedged item 
in the statement of financial position and is also recognized in the Statement of Profit or loss in Net trading income.

  If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or where the hedge no longer meets the criteria 
for hedge accounting, the hedge relationship is discontinued prospectively. For hedged items recorded at amortized 
cost, the difference between the carrying value of the hedged item on termination and the face value is amortized 
over the remaining term of the original hedge using the recalculated EIR method. If the hedged item is derecognized, 
the unamortized fair value adjustment is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit or loss.

   The Company currently does not have any derivative assets and derivative liabilities.

 3.5 Property and Equipment
 A. Recognition and Measurement
  The cost of an item of property and equipment shall be recognized as an asset, initially recognized at cost, if, 

and only if: 

	 	 •	 It is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and 

	 	 •	 The cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

   Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-
constructed assets includes the following:

	 	 •	 the cost of materials and direct labor.

	 	 •	 any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use.

	 	 •	 when the Company has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs of 
dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located; and

	 	 •	 Capitalized borrowing costs.

  The Company adopts cost model for entire class of property and equipment. Neither class of the property and 
equipment is measured at revaluation model nor is their fair value measured at the reporting date. The items of 
property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

  Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that 
equipment.

  Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from the expenditure will 
flow to the Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in working condition are expensed as 
incurred. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment (calculated as the difference between 
the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized within other income in profit or 
loss.

  Assets with a value of less than NPR 2,000 are charged off to revenue irrespective of their useful life in the year of 
purchase.

 B. Capital Work in Progress
  Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). 

At the point when an asset is capable of operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is 
transferred to the appropriate category of property and equipment and depreciation commences. Where an 
obligation (legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition 
at the end of its useful life, the present value of the estimated cost of dismantling, removing or restoring the 
site is capitalized along with the cost of acquisition or construction upon completion and a corresponding 
liability is recognized.
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 C. Depreciation
  Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight- line method to allocate their cost to their residual 

values over their estimated useful life as per management judgment as follows:

Nature of Assets Useful Life (years)
Furniture 5
Equipment 5
Vehicles 7
Computers 5
Building 40
Leasehold As per Lease term

  The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each statement of 
financial position date. The value of the assets fully depreciated but continued to be in use is considered not 
material.

  Depreciation on new assets shall commence from the month after the month in which the assets is acquired 
or capitalized. Where assets are disposed off, depreciation shall be calculated up to the month preceding the 
month of such disposal.

 D. Derecognition
  The carrying amount of Property and Equipment shall be derecognized on disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from derecognition of an 
item of property and equipment shall be included in profit or loss when the item is derecognized (unless on a 
sale & lease back). The gain shall not be classified as revenue.

  Depreciation method, useful lives and residual value are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted, if any.

 3.6 Intangible Assets/ Goodwill 
 Goodwill
  Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired in Business 

Combination is recognized as goodwill. Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any 
accumulated impairment losses.

 Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that the carrying value may be impaired. 

 Computer software
 Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use 

the specific software. Costs associated with the development of software are capitalized where it is probable that it 
will generate future economic benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortized on the basis of 
expected useful life. Costs associated with maintaining software are recognized as an expense as incurred.

 At each reporting date, these assets are assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset’s carrying 
amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down immediately.

 Software is amortized on a straight-line basis in profit or loss over its estimated useful life, from the date that it 
is available for use. The estimated useful life of software for the current and comparative periods is five years. 
Software assets with costs less than NPR. 2,000 are charged off on purchases as revenue expenditure.

 Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if 
appropriate.

 3.7 Investment Property/Non-Current Assets Held for Sale
  Investment Property 
  Investment property is the land or building or both held either for rental income or for capital appreciation or for 

both, but not for sale in ordinary course of business and owner-occupied property. The company holds investment 
property as non-banking assets that has been acquired through the enforcement of security over the loan and 
advances.
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  Non-banking assets (only land and building) are initially recognized at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition the 
company has chosen to apply the cost model allowed by NAS 40- “Investment Property” and since it is not intended 
for owner -occupied use, a depreciation charge is not raised.

  Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The carrying amount includes the 
cost of replacing part of an existing investment property at the time that cost is incurred. If the recognition criteria 
are met; and excludes the costs of day-to-day servicing of an investment property. 

  Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property is 
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses 
on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in the Statement of Profit or loss in the year 
of retirement or disposal.

  Non-Current Assets Held for Sale
 Non-current assets (such as property) and disposal groups (including both the assets and liabilities of the disposal 

groups) are classified as held for sale and measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to 
sell when: 

 (i) their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through sale; 

 (ii) they are available-for-sale in their present condition; and 

 (iii) their sale is highly probable.

  Immediately before the initial classification as held for sale, the carrying amounts of the assets (or assets and 
liabilities in a disposal group) are measured in accordance with the applicable accounting policies described 
above.

 3.8 Income Tax
  The Company is subject to tax laws of Nepal. Income Taxes have been calculated as per the provisions of the Income 

Tax Act, 2058. Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 
their carrying amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate 
realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the periods in 
which those temporary differences and tax law carry-forwards become deductible. The company considers the 
expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable income making this assessment. The amount 
of the deferred tax assets considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future 
taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced.

  Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss 
except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

 a. Current Tax
  Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 

‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that 
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. 

  Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be 
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount 
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date in the countries where the Company 
operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax assets and liabilities also include adjustments for 
tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of previous periods.

 b. Deferred Tax
  Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 

liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred income tax is 
determined using tax rate applicable to the Company as at the reporting date which is expected to apply when 
the related deferred income tax asset is realized, or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

 Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax 
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which 
the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can 
be utilized except:
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 i. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial 
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of 
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

 ii. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates 
and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable 
that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available 
against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

 iii. Deferred tax relating to items recognized in OCI is recognized in OCI. Deferred tax items are recognized 
in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

  Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable 
entity and the same taxation authority.

 3.9 Deposits, debts securities issued and subordinated liabilities
 a. Deposits 
  The Company accepts deposits from its customers under account, current, term deposits and margin accounts 

which allows money to be deposited and withdrawn by the account holder. These transactions are recorded 
on the Company's books, and the resulting balance is recorded as a liability for the Company and represents 
the amount owed by the Company to the customer. 

 b. Debt Securities Issued 
  It includes debentures, bonds or other debt securities issued by the Company. Deposits, debt securities issued, 

and subordinated liabilities are initially measured at fair value minus incremental direct transaction costs, and 
subsequently measured at their amortized cost using the effective interest method, except where the Group 
designates liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. However, debentures issued by the Company are 
subordinate to the deposits from customer. 

  The Company has not issued such instruments till date.

 c. Subordinated Liabilities
  Subordinated liabilities are those liabilities which at the event of winding up are subordinate to the claims of 

depositors, debt securities issued and other creditors. The Company does not have any of such subordinated 
liabilities.

  3.10 Provisions
  Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past 

event, when it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and when the amount 
can be reliably estimated.

  The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation 
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When 
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the 
present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

  When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third 
party, a receivable is recognized as asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount 
of the receivable can be measured reliably.

   A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is:

	 •	 a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence 
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

	 •	 present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

  o it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle 
the obligation; or

  o the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
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  A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only 
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of 
the entity.

  Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of 
assets. Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting 
period.

  Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company 
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract. 

 3.11 Revenue Recognition
  Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits during the period arising from the course of the ordinary activities 

of an entity when those inflows result in increases in equity, other than increases relating to contributions from equity 
participants. Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company 
and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is not recognized during the period in which its recoverability 
of income is not probable. The Company’s revenue comprises of interest income, fees and commission, foreign 
exchange income, cards income, remittance income, banc-assurance commission, etc. and the bases of incomes 
recognition are as follows:

 a. Interest Income 
  i. Interest income are recognized under accrual basis (using the effective interest rate method) in the profit 

or loss for all interest-bearing financial assets measured at amortized cost. Effective Interest Rate is the 
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or cash payments through the expected life 
of financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. Effective Interest Rate method is a 
method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest income over 
the relevant period.

  ii. The company has adopted the alternative treatment as provided by the Carve Out in NFRS implementation. 
Resultant of this the company has excluded the full amount of upfront loan management fees or 
commission received on loans and advances in the calculation of effective interest rate.

  iii. Nepal Rastra Bank has issued “Guideline on Recognition of Interest Income 2020” vide circular no. Bai. 
Bi. Ni.Bi./Niti/Paripatra/KaKhaGa/01/076/77 for implementation in the financial statements of current 
reporting period. This document has provided guidance on application of judgments in assessing the 
collectability of interest on loans and advances and determining whether there is a need to recognize 
interest suspense or to cease interest accrual. The company has implemented this guideline and 
recognized interest suspense and stopped interest accrual in qualifying accounts while determining the 
interest income for the current reporting period.

   Interest income presented in statement of profit and loss includes:

	 •	 Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest 
rate method. These financial assets include loans and advances including staff loans, investment 
in government securities, investment in corporate bonds, investment in NRB Bond and deposit 
instruments, reverse repos, inter banking lending etc.

	 •	 Interest on investment securities measured at amortized cost, calculated on effective interest rate.

	 •	 Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over 
the period of discounting on accrual basis using effective interest rate.

  Interest income on all trading assets is considered to be incidental to the company’s trading 
operations and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and 
liabilities in net trading income.

 NFRS Requirement
  NFRS requires interest income to be recognized using the effective interest method, except for those classified at 

fair value through profit or loss. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a 
financial asset and of allocating the interest income over the expected life of the financial instrument. The effective 
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life 
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset 
or financial liability. The effective interest rate is calculated on initial recognition of the financial asset or liability 
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by estimating the future cash flows after considering all the contractual terms of the instrument but not future credit 
losses. The calculation includes all amounts expected to be paid or received by the company including expected 
early redemption fees and related penalties and premiums and discounts that are an integral part of the overall return. 
Direct incremental transaction costs related to the acquisition, issue or disposal of financial instruments is also taken 
into account in the calculation. Once financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a 
result of an impairment loss, interest income is recognized using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash 
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. 

  Carve-out for Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method
  The company has availed the carve-out for interest income recognition by applying the rate implicit on individual 

products. Considering the amount of renewal and initial service fees that the company charges on the loans and 
advances (which is in negligible figure), applying EIR method would not be practical and cost effective. Hence, 
initial service fees and renewal charges have been recognized during the period when such income accrue rather 
than being included within the component of interest income under EIR method.

 b. Fees & Commission
  Fees and commissions are recognized on an accrual basis when the service has been provided or significant act 

performed whenever the benefit exceeds cost in determining such value. Whenever, the cost of recognizing fees 
and commissions on an accrual basis exceeds the benefit in determining such value, the fees and commissions 
are charged off during the year.

 c. Dividend Income
  Dividend incomes are recognized when right to receive such dividend is established. Usually this is the ex-

dividend date for equity securities. Dividends are presented in net trading income, net income from other 
financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss or other revenue based on the underlying classification 
of the equity investment.

 d. Net Trading Income
  Net trading income comprises gains less losses related to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized 

and unrealized fair value changes, interest and dividends.
 e. Net Income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss
  Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been designated by 

management upon initial recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at fair value through 
profit or loss upon initial recognition when the following criteria are met, and designation is determined on an 
instrument-by-instrument basis:

	 •	 The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise 
from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing gains or losses on them on a different basis.

	 •	 The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which are managed 
and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or 
investment strategy.

	 •	 The financial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, which significantly modify the cash 
flows that would otherwise be required by the contract.

  Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the statement of 
financial position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in Net gain or loss on financial assets and 
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in statement of Profit or Loss. Interest 
earned or incurred is accrued in Interest income or Interest expense, respectively, using the effective interest 
rate (EIR), while dividend income is recorded in other operating income when the right to the payment has 
been established.

 3.12 Interest expense
  Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using effective interest 

rate method. Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Company’s trading 
operations and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net 
trading income. 

 3.13 Employees Benefits
 a. Short Term Employee Benefits
  Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related 
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service is provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under bonus required by 
the Bonus Act, 2030 to pay the amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation 
can be estimated reliably under short term employee benefits. 

  Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after the end of the 
reporting period):  

	 	 •	 wages, salaries, and social security contributions,
	 	 •	 paid annual leave and paid sick leave,
	 	 •	 profit-sharing and bonuses and
	 	 •	 non-monetary benefits 

 b. Post-Employment Benefits 
  Post-employment benefit plan includes the followings:

 i. Defined Contribution Plan
  A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays fixed 

contributions into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. 
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as personnel expenses in profit 
or loss in the periods during which related services are rendered. 

  Contributions to a defined contribution plan that are due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting 
period in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present value.

  All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined 
contribution plan, in which both the employee and the Company contribute monthly at a pre-determined 
rate of 10% of the basic salary. The Company does not assume any future liability for provident fund 
benefits other than its annual contribution.

 ii. Defined Benefit plan
  The company provides Pension & Gratuity Plan, Retirement Plan and Leave Encashment Plan (in terms of 

Annual Leave and Sick Leave) as defined benefits to its employees. These benefits are post-employment 
benefit plans and are paid based on length of service. These benefit plans are funded whereas the company 
makes earmark investment of these funds. The gratuity plan provides for lump sum payments to vested 
employees at retirement or upon death while in employment or on termination of employment for an 
amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable for each completed year of service. 

  The pension plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement or equated payment 
till death of the employee (and half thereafter to the spouse of the employee). Further, employees of the 
Company are entitled to avail Annual Leave and Sick Leave. The employees can carry forward the un-
availed leave and are entitled to encash the cumulative leave at the time of the retirement. The obligation 
under these plans are calculated by a qualified actuary every year using projected unit credit method.

  The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the Company to its employees:

 a) Gratuity
  Company provides for gratuity on accrual basis covering eligible employees in terms of Employee 

Service Byelaws of the Company. The plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees 
at retirement or upon death while in employment or on termination of employment for an amount 
equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable for each completed years of service. The Company 
accounts for the liability for gratuity as per the actuarial valuation.

 b) Leave Salary
  The employees of the company are entitled to carry forward a part of their unavailed / unutilized 

leave subject to a maximum limit. The employees can encash unavailed/ unutilized leave partially 
in terms of Employee Service Byelaws of the company. The Company accounts for the liability for 
accumulated leave as per the actuarial valuation.

 c) Termination Benefits
  Termination benefits are recognized as expense when the company is demonstrably committed, without 

realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal plan to provide termination benefits to employees as a 
result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits are recognized if the 
company made an offer for voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted and the 
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number of acceptances can be measured reliably. If the benefits are payable in more than 12 months 
after the reporting date, they are discounted to their present value.

 3.14 Leases
  Lease is a contract in which one party provides an asset to the other party for some consideration usually a periodic 

payment.  The Finance assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. In accordance 
with NFRS-16 “Leases”; the Finance recognizes a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability, except for 
short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets as the 
Finance is lessee in all lease arrangements.

  The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement 
date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Finance uses 
its incremental borrowing rate. Since the Finance apply NFRS-16; “Leases” to its leases in accordance with Para 
C5(b), retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognized at the date of initial 
application, it uses incremental borrowing rate which is the interbank borrowing rate/lending of the Finance.

  Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:
 •	 Fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable
	 •	 Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the 

commencement date.
	 •	 The amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees
	 •	 The exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options
	 •	 Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate 

the lease.
  The lease liability is presented within other Liabilities in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. 

The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease 
liability (using the effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments 
made.

  The Finance remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of use 
asset) whenever:

	 •	 The lease term has changed or there is a significant event or change in circumstances resulting in a change in 
the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting 
the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate

	 •	 The lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in expected payment under a 
guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease liability is re-measured by discounting the revised lease 
payments using an unchanged discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in a floating 
interest rate, in which case a revised discount rate is used)

	 •	 A lease contract is modified, and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case 
the lease liability is re-measured based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease 
payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

  The Finance did not make any such adjustments during the periods presented.
  The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments 

made at or before the commencement day, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They 
are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

  Whenever the Finance incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased asset, restore the site 
on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of 
the lease, a provision is recognized and measured under NAS 37. To the extent that the costs relate to a right-
of-use asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset, unless those costs are incurred to produce 
inventories.

  Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the right-of use asset. 
If a lease transfer ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Finance 
expects to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the 
underlying asset. The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease. The Finance depreciates Right-
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of-use assets from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful 
life of the underlying asset.

  The right-of-use assets are presented Within Property, plant and Equipment in the Consolidated Statement of 
Financial Position. 

  The Finance applies NAS 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for any 
identified impairment loss as described in the ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ policy.  Variable rents that do not 
depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement the lease liability and the right-of-use asset. The 
related payments are recognized as an expense in the period in which the event or condition that triggers those 
payments occurs.

  As a practical expedient, NFRS 16 permits a lessee not to separate non-lease components, and instead account 
for any lease and associated non-lease components as a single arrangement. The Finance has not any non-lease 
component associated with the lease.

  From FY 2021-22, the company has transitioned from NAS-17 and has applied NFRS-16 for accounting of 
leases. All previously classified operating leases are now recognized as right-of-use assets with corresponding 
lease liabilities. Each lease payment is allocated between a reduction of the liability and an interest expense. 
The interest expense is charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss over the lease period to produce a constant 
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. The right-of-use asset is 
depreciated over the remaining lease term on a straight-line basis.

  The company transitioned into NFRS 16 in accordance with the modified retrospective approach, therefore 
previous year comparative figures are not restated. Additionally, the definition of a lease under NAS 17 and its 
related interpretation has been retained. 

  The Bank has applied incremental borrowing rate of 7%. Management has applied judgement and formed 
assumptions in relation to assessing the incremental borrowing rate. Management has formed its judgements 
and assumptions based on historical experience, internal and external data points.

 3.15 Financial guarantee and loan commitment
  Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Company to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for 

a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt 
instrument. Loan commitments are firm commitments to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.

  Loan commitment is the commitment where the Company has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer 
or on behalf of a customer in the form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not, or letters 
of credit and the Company has not made payments at the reporting date, those instruments are included in these 
financial statements as commitments.  

 3.16 Share Capital and Reserves
  The Company classifies capital instruments as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the 

substance of the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets of the 
Finance after deducting all its liabilities. Common shares are classified as equity of the Company and distributions 
thereon are presented in statement of changes in equity.

  Dividends on ordinary shares and preference shares classified as equity are recognized in equity in the period in 
which they are declared.

  Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement 
of the equity instruments considering the tax benefits achieved thereon.

  The reserves include retained earnings and other statutory reserves such as general reserve, regulatory reserve, 
investment adjustment reserve, CSR reserve etc. 

  Regulatory reserve includes any amount derived as result of NFRS convergence with effect in retained earning 
computed as per NRB Directive No. 4.

 3.17 Earnings per share including diluted earnings per share
  The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. The basic EPS is 

calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted 
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit 
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or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the 
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. 

  There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the reporting date 
and the date of the completion of these financial statements which would require the restatement of earnings per 
share.

 3.18 Segment reporting
  An operating segment is a component of the company that engages in business activities from which it may 

earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relating to transactions with any of the 
company’s other components, whose operating results are reviewed by the management to make decision about 
resource allocation to each segment and assess its performance. 

  The company has classified five operating segments as: Province 1, Madhesh, Bagmati, Gandaki and Lumbini. 

 3.19 Rounding Off and Comparative Figures
  The financial statements are presented in Nepalese figure, rounded off to the nearest rupee. Previous year figure has 

been reclassified/ rearranged/ regrouped to facilitate their comparison, where necessary.

4. Brief Description of Schedules forming part of Financial Statement 
 The explanatory notes and significant disclosure relating to the financial statements are as follows:

 4.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents
  This account shall be used for presenting the total amount of cash-in-hand, balances with other bank and financial 

institutions, money at call and short notice, and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of three months 
or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used 
by the licensed institution in the management of its short-term commitments.

 4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
  Statutory balances held with Nepal Rastra Bank for compulsory cash reserve, securities purchased from Nepal Rastra 

Bank under resale agreement, other deposits with and receivables from Nepal Rastra Bank has been presented under 
this account head. 

 4.3 Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
  Placements with domestic as well as foreign bank and financial institutions with original maturities of more than 

three months from the acquisition date are presented under this account head

 4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments
  Derivative instruments like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward foreign exchange contract etc. held for 

trading as well as risk management purposes shall be presented under this head.

 4.5 Other Trading Assets
  Trading assets are those assets that the licensed institution acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the 

near term, or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit shall be presented under this 
account head. The other trading asset includes non-derivative financial assets. It includes Government bonds, NRB 
Bonds, Domestic Corporate bonds, Treasury bills, Equities etc held primarily for the trading purpose.

 4.6 Loan and Advances to Banks and Financial Institutions
  Loan and advances given to microfinance financial institutions as well as other bank and financial institutions shall 

be presented under this head. Specific impairment on loan and advance to bank and financial institutions shall be 
deducted.

 4.7 Loans and advances to customers
  Loan and advances given to microfinance financial institutions as well as other bank and financial institutions shall 

be presented under this head. Specific impairment on loan and advance to bank and financial institutions shall be 
deducted.

 4.8 Investment securities
  Investments made by the licensed institutions in financial instruments shall be presented under this account head 

in three categories i.e. investment securities designated at fair value through profit or loss, investment securities 
measured at amortized cost and investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. 
Investment other than those measured at amortized cost shall be measure at fair value and changes in fair value shall 
be recognized in profit or loss, or other comprehensive income as per the business model adopted by the financial 
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institutions for the specific securities. Where income from the investment is received in the form of bonus shares, 
the valuation of investment shall be made by increasing the number of shares only without changing in the cost 
of investment. The financial institutions shall disclose following particulars in respect of investment in shares and 
debenture/bond.

  a.  Following particulars shall clearly be disclosed in respect of investment in shares of other companies
  (1)  Name of the company
   (2)  Type of share (ordinary or preference), in case of preference shares, including the rate of dividend. 
  (3)  Total number of shares subscribed (including bonus shares if received).
   (4)  Face value per share 
  (5)  The cost price to licensed institution. 
  (6)  Fair value of the shares at the end of the fiscal year. 
  (7)  Where a company, in which the licensed institution has investment in shares, has not declared dividend 

for previous 3 years, particulars indicating the same.
  b.  Following particulars shall clearly be disclosed in respect of investment in debentures and bonds of other 

companies 
  (1)  Name of the company 
  (2)  Rate of Interest
  (3)  Installment of Debenture/bond subscribed. 
  (4)  Face value per debenture/bond. 
  (5)  Maturity date of debenture/bond 
  (6)  The purchase price of the debentures/bond 
  (7)  Fair value of the debentures/bond measured at fair value 
  The financial institution shall recognize impairment loss if any on the investment instruments measured at 

amortized cost. The calculation of impairment loss shall be as per requirement of NFRSs. 
  The financial institution shall recognize, measure, present and disclose the investment instruments as per the 

requirement of NFRSs.

 4.9 Current Tax
  This will include any advance payment made by the licensed institution towards income tax liabilities or other tax 

liabilities to the taxing authorities.

 4.10 Investment In Subsidiaries
  Subsidiaries are the entities that are controlled by the bank. Investment made by the bank in its subsidiaries 

shall be presented in this head under separate financial statements. Since, the investment amount is eliminated in 
consolidation process, no amount shall be presented under group financial statements. 

 4.11 Investment In Associates
  Associates are those entities in which the bank has significant influence but not control over the financial and 

operating policies. Investment made by the bank in its associates shall be presented in this head under this account 
head. 

 4.12 Investment Properties
  Land or land and building other than those classified as property and equipment; and non-current assets held for 

sale under relevant accounting standard shall be presented under this account head. This shall include land, land and 
building acquired as non-banking assets by the Bank but not sold.

 4.13 Property and equipment. 
  All assets of long-term nature (fixed) like land, building, IT equipment, fixtures and fittings, office equipment 

and appliances, vehicles, machinery, leasehold developments and capital work in progress owned by the licensed 
institution shall be presented under this head.

 4.14 Goodwill and intangible assets
  Goodwill and intangible assets like computer software both purchased and internally generated, trade mark etc. shall 

be presented under this account head.

 4.15 Deferred tax assets
  Deferred tax assets recognized as per NFRSs on temporary deductible differences, carry forward of unused tax 

losses, changes in tax rate etc. shall be presented under this account head.
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 4.16 Other Assets
  This account will include any other tangible or intangible asset not mentioned above. Assets held for sale, non-

banking assets (other than land or land and building), restricted deposits with central banks, accounts receivable, 
interest receivable, accrued income, prepayments and deposit are some of the items to be included under this head.

 Liabilities and Equity side
 4.17 Due to bank and financial institutions
  The balances in accounts maintained with the institution by other local and foreign banks and financial institution 

shall be presented under this head. Interbank borrowing, interbank deposit, balances on settlement and clearing 
accounts as well as other amount due to bank and financial institution shall be presented under this account head.

 4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
  This account head shall also contain the amount of payable to Nepal Rastra Bank. Amount payable to NRB shall 

include amount of refinance facilities, standing liquidity facility, lender of last resort, sale and repurchase agreements, 
deposit from NRB etc.

 4.19 Derivative Financial Instruments
  It includes all derivative liabilities. Derivative instruments like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward foreign 

exchange contract etc. held for trading as well as risk management purposes shall be presented under this head.

 4.20 Deposits from customers
  All deposit accounts other than deposit from BFIs (local and foreign) and NRB shall be presented under this account 

head.

 4.21 Borrowing
  All domestic as well as foreign borrowing other than interbank borrowing and borrowing from Nepal Rastra 

Bank shall be presented under this heading. It includes borrowing from Nepal Government, borrowing from other 
domestic institutions, borrowing from foreign bank and financial institutions, multilateral development banks etc.

   4.9     Current Tax Liabilities
  The liabilities recognized for the purpose of current income tax, including fees, penalties shall be included under this 

head.

 4.22 Provisions 
  A provision is recognized when as a result of a past event, the licensed institution has a present legal or constructive 

obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to 
settle the obligation. Provision for redundancy, provision for onerous contracts, provision for restructuring, pending 
legal issues and tax litigation, credit commitments and guarantees etc. shall be presented under this account head. 
Followings are the additional clarification on accounts presented under this account head.

  (a)  Provision for Redundancy 
   It shall include benefits payable as a result of employment being terminated or based on a dismissal plan of the 

licensed institution. Provision for employees' termination benefits like voluntary retirement scheme shall be 
presented under this account head.

  (b)  Provision for restructuring 
   Restructuring includes sale or termination of a line of business, closure of business locations or relocation in a 

region, changes in management structure, fundamental reorganizations that have a material effect on the nature 
and focus of the bank’s operations etc. The provision of restructuring that is recognized as per the requirement 
of NFRSs shall be presented under this account head

  (c)  Pending legal issues and tax litigation 
   Provisions recognized for any pending legal issues and tax litigation matters shall be presented under this 

account head.

  (d)  Onerous contracts 
   Provision for onerous contract is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the licensed institution 

from a contract is lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligation under the contract. The provision 
amount that is recognized for onerous contract as per NFRSs shall be presented under this heading.

 4.15 Deferred tax liabilities
  Deferred tax liabilities are the amounts of income taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary 
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differences, shall be included under this head. Deferred tax liabilities that are recognized as per requirement of 
NFRSs shall be presented under this account head.

 4.23 Other liabilities
  Any residual liabilities not captured above, shall be presented under an appropriate head in this account. Liabilities 

relating to employees benefits like liabilities for defined benefit obligation gratuity and pension fund, liabilities for 
long-service leave, cash settled share based payment liabilities, short-term employee benefits etc., Creditors and 
accruals, Interest payable on deposit and borrowing, unearned income, unpaid dividend etc. shall be presented under 
this account head.

 4.24 Debt securities Issued
  Debenture, bond or other debt securities issued by bank shall be presented under this broad account head.

 4.25   Subordinated Liabilities
  Liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to the claims of depositors, debt securities issued and other 

creditors shall be included here. It shall include redeemable preference share, subordinated notes issued, borrowings 
etc.

 4.26   Share Capital
  The amount of paid-up share capital of the licensed institution shall be mentioned under this head. Amount credited 

in share capital by issuing bonus shares utilizing the accumulated profit and reserves shall also be disclosed under 
this heading. This shall include paid up amount of ordinary share capital and equity component of preference 
share capital. The convertible preference shares which include an option for the holder of the shares to convert 
the preferred shares into a fixed number of ordinary shares at any time after a predetermined date, irredeemable 
preference share and perpetual debt instruments, the equity component that is recognized and measured as per 
NFRSs as equity as well shall be presented under this heading.

 4.27  Reserve
  Licensed institution shall include the amounts received from allocation of profits or retained earnings in connection 

with maintaining reserves or created from any other process. Normally, amount shall be credited to this heading 
having debited the accumulated profit and while using these reserves, the concerned reserve account shall have to 
be debited. Followings are the additional clarification of account head under reserve.

 (a)  General Reserve 
  General reserve is the statutory reserve. In this reserve, the amount transformed from appropriation of net 

profit according to the Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 2073 shall be included. No type of dividend (cash 
or bonus share) shall be distributed from the amount in general/statutory reserve. Approval of NRB shall be 
required in order to use the amount in this reserve.

 (b)  Exchange Equalization reserve 
  Exchange equalization reserve is a statutory reserve. A bank which has earned foreign exchange revaluation 

gain on foreign currency other than India currency has to allocate 25 percent of such revaluation gain to 
this reserve as per provision of the Bank and Financial Institution Act. Any amount allocated to exchange 
equalization reserve as per the provision of the Bank and Financial Institutions Act, shall be presented under 
this heading.

 (c)  Fair Value Reserves 
  The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are 

measured at fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until the 
assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of changes in fair value of those financial assets shall be 
presented under this account head.

 (d)  Assets Revaluation Reserve 
  Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Investment 

Property) shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against unexpected 
losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market 
values and tax consequences of revaluation.

 (e)  Capital Reserve 
  The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which shall 

not be available for distribution of cash dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-payment of 
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remaining amount for the unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind, capital reserve arising out of 
merger and acquisition etc should be presented under this heading. 

 (f)  Special Reserve 
  Any special reserve that is created as per the specific requirement of NRB directive or special instruction of 

NRB shall represent special reserve. The amount allocated to this reserve by debiting retained earning account 
shall be presented under this heading. 

 (g)  Capital Redemption Reserve 
  This head shall include the statutory reserve created for making payment towards Redeemable Non-Convertible 

Preference Shares.

 (h)  Dividend Equalization Fund 
  For the purpose of maintaining uniformity in dividend payment, certain amount of profit during the year of 

profit making may be transferred shall be presented under this account head. Dividend may be distributed by 
debiting this account with the approval of the Board of Directors and endorsed by the General meeting.

  (i)  Capital Adjustment/Equalization Fund 
  Any amount that is allocated from the amount retained profit to a reserve that is created for the raising capital 

of the Bank as well as calls is advance amount to make up minimum paid up capital amount shall be presented 
under this account head. 

 (j)  Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 
  The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating profit shall be presented under 

this account head.

  (k)  Investment Adjustment Reserve 
  It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in bank's investments as directed 

by the Directives of Nepal Rastra Bank. 

 (l)  Actuarial Gain/Loss Reserve 
  Actuarial gain or loss that represents change in actuarial assumptions used to value employee obligations shall 

be presented under this account head. 

 (m)  Regulatory Reserve 
  The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Bank to this reserve as per the Directive of 

NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRSs and which shall not be regarded as free for distribution of 
dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) shall be presented under this account head. The amount allocated to this 
reserve shall include interest income recognized but not received in cash, difference of loan loss provision as 
per NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRSs (in case lower impairment is recognized 
under NFRSs), amount equals to deferred tax assets, actual loss recognized in other comprehensive income, 
amount of goodwill recognized under NFRSs etc.

  (n)  Other Reserve Fund 
  Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) shall be presented under this 

by disclosing accounting heads.

 Non-Controlling Interest
  Non-controlling interest (NCI) is the portion of equity ownership in a subsidiary not attributable to the parent 

company, which has a controlling interest and consolidates the subsidiary's financial results with its own. The 
bank who has a subsidiary and consolidates the financial statement of subsidiary in its own shall present the equity 
portion of the subsidiary that are attributable to the shareholders other than the bank under this account head.

 Share Premium
 The amount of money collected on issue of shares in excess of its face value shall be presented under this heading. 

The outstanding amount in this account shall not be considered eligible for distribution of cash dividend.

 Retained Earning
 The accumulated profits which have not been distributed to shareholders and has been ploughed back in the licensed 

institution’s operations and is free for distribution of dividend to the shareholders shall be presented under this 
heading.
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 4.28  Contingent Liabilities and Commitment
  Where the Company undertakes to make a payment on behalf of its customer for guarantees issued for which an 

obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are included in the financial statement as 
contingent liabilities. Where the Company has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of 
a customer in the form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not and the Company has not 
made payments. Such commitment amounts are also presented under Contingent Liabilities and commitments

  Brief Explanations on Accounting Heads of the Statement of Profit or Loss Account

 4.29 Interest Income
  The interest income recognized as per NFRSs shall be presented under this head. This heading shall include interest 

income on loan and advance, investment securities except on those investment securities measure at fair value 
through profit or loss, cash and and cash equivalent, due from Nepal Rastra Bank, due from BFIs, loan and advances 
to staff etc.

 4.30 Interest expenses
  The interest expenses recognized as per NFRSs shall be presented under this head. The interest accrued on deposits 

collected, debt securities issued, borrowings obtained, subordinated liabilities, amount due to bank and financial 
institutions, due to NRB etc. shall be presented under this heading.

 4.31 Fees and commission income
  Fee income is earned for diverse ranges of services provided by the bank to its customers. Fee income arises on the 

execution of a significant act completed or from provision of services like asset management, portfolio management, 
management advisory and service fees etc. Loan documentation fee, loan management fee, consortium fee, 
commitment fee, card issuance and renewal fees, prepayment and swap fee, remittance fee, investment banking fee, 
asset management fee, brokerage, commission on letter of credit, commission on guarantee, locker rental income, 
etc. should be presented under this heading. The fees and commission income that are integral to the effective 
interest rate on the financial assets are included in the measurement of the effective interest rate and shall not be 
recognized as income, however immaterial amount can be recognized in profit or loss account as income.

 4.32 Fees and commission expense
  Payouts on account of fee and commission for services obtained by the bank shall be presented under this account 

head. This account head shall include card related fees, guarantee commission, brokerage expenses etc. The fees 
and commission expense that are integral to the effective interest rate on the financial liability are included in the 
measurement of the effective interest rate and shall not be recognized as expense.

 4.33 Net trading income
  Trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized interest, 

dividend and foreign exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities 
shall be presented under this account head.

 4.34 Other operating income
  Receipt of all other operating income not specifically provided under the income heads above shall be booked and 

presented under this head. This shall include foreign exchange revaluation gain, gain/loss on sale of available for 
sale securities, dividend on available for sale securities, gain/loss on sale of property and equipment, gain/loss on 
sale of investment properties, operating lease income, gain/loss on sale of gold and silver, finance income of finance 
lease etc.

 4.35 Impairment charge/ (reversal) for the loans and other losses
  Impairment loss recognized as per NFRSs on loan and other losses shall be presented under this account head. 

It shall include impairment charge/reversal on loan and advances to customers, loan and advances to bank and 
financial institutions, investment securities, placement with bank and financial institutions, property and equipment, 
goodwill and intangible assets, investment properties etc.

 4.36 Personnel expenses
  All expenses related to employees of a bank shall be included under this head. Expenses covered under this head 

include employees' salary, allowances, pension, gratuity, contribution to provident fund, training expenses, uniform 
expenses, insurance, staff bonus, finance expense under NFRSs, cash-settled share-based payments etc.

 4.37 Other operating expense
  All operating expense other than those relating to personnel expense are recognized and presented under this account 

head. The expenses covered under this account head shall include office administration expense, other operating 



– 50 – @* cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷*!

and overhead expense, directors' emoluments, remuneration and non-audit fee paid to auditors, professional and 
legal expense, branch closure cost expense, redundancy cost expense, expense of restructuring, impairment of non-
financial assets, expense of corporate social responsibility, onerous lease provisions etc.

 4.38 Depreciation and amortization
  Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life. Amortization is 

the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an intangible asset over its useful life. Depreciation measured 
and recognized as per NFRSs on property and equipment, and investment properties, and amortization of intangible 
assets shall be presented under this account head.

 4.39 Non-operating income
  The income and expenses that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions shall be presented under 

this head. The income/expense covered under this account head shall include loan written off, recovery of loan, 
redundancy provision, expense of restructuring etc

 4.40 Income tax expenses
  The amount of income tax on net taxable profit shall be recognized and presented under this account head. This 

account head shall include current tax expense and deferred tax expense/deferred tax income.

 4.41 Brief Explanations on Accounting Heads of the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income 
 1. Fair value reserve relating to investment in equity instruments 
  Net changes in fair value of equity instrument that are measured at fair value and the changes in fair value is 

required to be recognized in other comprehensive income shall be recognized and presented under this account 
head. The changes may be subsequently reclassified to profit and loss in accordance with the relevant NFRSs 
shall also be deducted from the fair value reserve. 

 2. Changes in revaluation reserve 
  Changes in revalued amount of property and equipment, and intangible assets shall be presented under this 

account head. 

 3. Cash flow hedge 
  When a derivative is designated as the hedging instrument in a hedge of the variability in cash flows attributable 

to a particular risk associated with a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction 
that could affect profit or loss, the effective portion of changes in the fair value (losses) of the derivative 
is recognized and presented in Other comprehensive income under this account head. The changes may be 
subsequently reclassified to profit and loss in accordance with the relevant NFRSs shall also be deducted from 
the fair value reserve. 

 4. Net actuarial gain/loss on defined benefit plans 
  Re-measurement gain/losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are 

recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income and shall be presented 
under this account head. 

 5. Income tax relating to these items 
  The income tax relating to the items shown in other comprehensive income shall be presented under this head.
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4.1 Cash and cash equivalent  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Cash in hand  34,406,288  30,839,594 
Balances with B/FIs  232,695,125  176,922,402 
Money at call and short notice  -    -   
Other  -   
Total  267,101,413  207,761,996 

4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Statutory balances with NRB  240,544,182  177,085,140 
Securities purchased under resale agreement  -    -   
Other deposit and receivable from NRB  -    -   
Total  240,544,182  177,085,140 

4.3 Placements with Bank and Financial Instituitions  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Placement with domestic B/FIs  -    -   
Placement with foreign B/FIs  -    -   
Less: Allowances for impairment  -    -   
Total  -    -   

4.4 Derivative financial instruments  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Held for trading  -    -   
Interest rate swap  -    -   
Currency swap  -    -   
Forward exchange contract  -    -   
Others  -    -   
Held for risk management  -    -   
Interest rate swap  -    -   
Currency swap  -    -   
Forward exchange contract  -    -   
Other  -    -   
Total  -    -   

4.5 Other trading assets  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Teasury bills  -    -   
Government bonds  -    -   
NRB Bonds  -    -   
Domestic Corporate bonds  -    -   
Equities  -    -   
Other  -    -   
Total  -    -   
Pledged  -   
Non-pledged  -    -   

4.6 Loan and advances to B/FIs  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Loans to microfinance institutions  20,000,000  25,000,000 
Other  -    -   
Less: Allowances for impairment  240,000  325,000 
Total  19,760,000  24,675,000 
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4.6.1: Allowances for impairment
Balance at the end of Previous Year  325,000  65,195 
Impairment loss for the year:  (85,000)  259,805 
Charge for the year  (85,000)  259,805 
Recoveries/reversal  -    -   
Amount written off  -    -   
Balance at the end of this year  240,000  325,000 

4.7 Loans and advances to customers  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Loan and advances measured at amortized cost  4,148,931,203  3,709,728,579 
Less: Impairment allowances  (241,559,283)  (130,477,891)
Collective impairment  -    -   
Individual impairment  241,559,283  130,477,891 
Net amount  3,907,371,920  3,579,250,688 
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL  -    -   
Total  3,907,371,920  3,579,250,688 

4.7.1: Analysis of loan and advances - By Product
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Product
Term loans  266,462,430  161,033,313 
Overdraft  757,210,835  267,011,538 
Trust receipt/Import loans  -   
Demand and other working capital loans  111,707,881  117,202,265 
Personal residential loans  786,163,456  655,258,609 
Real estate loans  319,151,646  294,960,999 
Margin lending loans  343,557,743  226,940,896 
Hire purchase loans  130,753,169  169,706,964 
Deprived sector loans  187,072,333  176,881,711 
Bills purchased  -   
Staff loans  61,488,738  52,065,495 
Other  1,107,639,123  1,525,633,266 
Sub total  4,071,207,354  3,646,695,056 
Interest receivable  77,723,849  63,033,523 
Grand total  4,148,931,203  3,709,728,579 

4.7.2: Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Nepalese rupee  4,148,931,203  3,709,728,579 
Indian rupee  -    -   
United State dollar  -    -   
Great Britain pound  -    -   
Euro  -    -   
Japenese yen  -    -   
Chinese yuan  -    -   
Other  -    -   
Total  4,148,931,203  3,709,728,579 
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4.7.3: Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Secured
Movable/immovable assets  3,440,487,199  3,097,437,817 
Gold and silver  -    -   
Guarantee of domestic B/FIs
Government guarantee  4,015,316  4,015,316 
Guarantee of international rated bank  -    -   
Collateral of export document  -    -   
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt  75,347,395  92,711,707 
Collateral of Governement securities  -    -   
Counter guarantee  -    -   
Personal guarantee  142,227,925  173,217,403 
Other collateral  410,145,822  279,312,813 
Subtotal  4,072,223,657  3,646,695,056 
Unsecured  77,723,849  63,033,523 
Grant Total  4,149,947,506  3,709,728,579 

4.7.4: Allowances for impairment
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at the end of Previous Year  130,477,891  104,380,298 
Impairment loss for the year:  111,081,392  26,097,593 
Charge for the year  111,081,392  26,097,593 
Recoveries/reversal during the year  -   
Write-offs  -    -   
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment  -    -   
Other movement  -    -   
Balance at the end of This Year  241,559,283  130,477,891 
Collective allowances for impairment
Balance at the end of Previous Year  -    -   
Impairment loss for the year:  -    -   
Charge/(reversal) for the year  -   
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment  -    -   
Other movement  -    -   
Balance at the end of This Year  -    -   
Total allowances for impairment  241,559,283  130,477,891 

4.8 Investment securities  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Investment securities measured at amortized cost  1,294,508,353  919,338,324 
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI  298,386,210  243,798,029 
Total  1,592,894,563  1,163,136,353 

4.8.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Debt securities  -    -   
Government bonds  421,514,326  537,972,174 
Government treasury bills  722,994,027  381,366,150 
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds  -    -   
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments  150,000,000  -   
Other  -   
Less: specific allowances for impairment  -    -   
Total  1,294,508,353  919,338,324 
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4.8.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Equity instruments  -    -   
Quoted equity securities  192,924,810  191,248,829 
Unquoted equity securities  105,461,400  52,549,200 
Total  298,386,210  243,798,029 

4.8.3: Information relating to investment in equities  Amount in NPR 

Particulars 31 Ashad 2081  31 Ashad 2080 
 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

Investment in quoted equity  160,330,000  192,924,810  131,544,300  191,248,829 
National Micro Finance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. (Promoter) 
25,000 shares of Rs. 100 each and 54,873 bonus shares  -    -    -   

National Micro Finance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. (Promoter) 
61,681 bonus shares  -    45,952,345  -    55,630,695 

Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd.   
1  Bonus share  -    619  -    744 

NIC Asia Balanced Fund  
1,000,000 shares os Rs.10 each  10,000,000  9,600,000  10,000,000  9,330,000 

NMB Mutual Fund  
1,000,000 shares of Rs.10 each  10,000,000  10,040,000  10,000,000  10,500,000 

Sanima Large Cap Fund  
2,000,000 shares of Rs. 10 each  20,000,000  18,580,000  20,000,000  17,840,000 

Kumari Equity Fund  
250,000 shares of Rs. 10 each  2,500,000  2,415,000  2,500,000  2,542,500 

NIBSF2 
2,000,000 shares of Rs. 10 each  20,000,000  16,500,000  20,000,000  18,220,000 

PSF 
1,468,090 shares of Rs. 10 each  14,680,900  14,372,601  14,680,900  12,992,597 

SBCF 
2,000,000 shares of Rs. 10 each  20,000,000  16,540,000  20,000,000  15,700,000 

Mega Mutual Fund 1 
436340 Shares of Rs. 10 Each  4,363,400  3,368,545  4,363,400  3,486,357 

Kumari Dhanbriddhi Yojana 
200,000 Shares of Rs. 10 Each  20,000,000  19,340,000  20,000,000  20,080,000 

Laxmi Value Fund II 
1,000,000 Shares of Rs. 10 Each  10,000,000  9,240,000  -    -   

Himalayan Closed End MF H8020 
1,000,000 Shares of Rs. 10 Each  10,000,000  9,990,000  -    -   

NIC Asia Growth Fund 2  
1,000,000 Shares of Rs. 10 Each  10,000,000  8,200,000  -    -   

Kumari Sabal Yojana  
150,000 Shares of Rs. 10 Each  1,500,000  1,500,000  -    -   

General Insurance Company Limited (Public) 
27,143 Shares of Rs. 100 Each  -    -    2,714,300  17,640,236 

General Insurance Company Limited (Promoter) 
72,857 Shares of Rs. 100 Each  7,285,700  7,285,700  7,285,700  7,285,700 

Investment in unquoted equity  87,816,200  105,461,400  37,816,200  52,549,200 
Nepal Clearing House 
105,760 Shares of Rs. 100 Each  2,025,200  10,576,000  2,025,200  7,663,800 

Karja Suchana Kendra 
98,854 Shares of Rs. 100 Each  791,000  9,885,400  791,000  9,885,400 

Citizen Investment Trust 
350,000 Shares of Rs 100 Each  35,000,000  35,000,000  35,000,000  35,000,000 

National Equity Fund-1 
50,000 Shares of Rs 1000 Each  50,000,000  50,000,000  -    -   

Total  248,146,200  298,386,210  169,360,500  243,798,029 
Investment in unquoted equity are shown at cost considering networth of invested equity are not less than cost.
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4.9 Current tax assets Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Current tax assets  71,934,115  73,507,928 
Current year income tax assets  1,623,323  2,034,703 
Tax assets of prior periods  73,507,928  71,713,294 
Opening Tax asset adjustment  (3,197,136)  (240,069)
Current tax liabilities  55,510,185  41,508,922 
Current year income tax liabilities  14,001,263  16,342,353 
Tax liabilities of prior periods  41,508,922  25,166,569 
Total  16,423,930  31,999,006 

4.10  Investment in subsidiaries Amount in NPR
Particulars  31 Ashad 2081  31 Ashad 2080 

Investment in quoted subsidiaries  -    -   
Investment in unquoted subsidiaries  -    -   
Total investment  -    -   
Less: Impairment allowances  -    -   
Net carrying amount  -    -   

4.10.1: Investment in quoted subsidiaries

Particulars
 31 Ashad 2081  31 Ashad 2080 

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 
…………………………………….Ltd.  
…………shares of Rs. …….each
…………………………………….Ltd.  
…………shares of Rs. …….each
……………………………….
Total  -    -    -    -   

4.10.2: Investment in unquoted subsidiaries  Amount in NPR 

Particulars  31 Ashad 2081  31 Ashad 2080 
 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

…………………………………….Ltd.  
…………shares of Rs. …….each
…………………………………….Ltd.  
…………shares of Rs. …….each  -    -   

……………………………….
Total  -    -    -    -   

4.10.3: Information relating to subsidiaries of the Finance  Amount in NPR

Particulars
 Percentage of ownership held by the 

Finance 
 31 Ashad 2081  31 Ashad 2080 
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4.10.4: Non controlling interest of the subsidiaries  Amount in NPR 

Particulars
Current Year

….Ltd ….Ltd ….Ltd ….Ltd
Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year  -   
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Ashadh end 2080  -   
Dividend paid to NCI
Funds used  -   
NCI as on Ashadh end 2081  -    -   

Particulars
Previous Year

….Ltd ….Ltd ….Ltd ….Ltd
Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year  -   
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Ashadh end 2079  -   
Dividend paid to NCI
Funds used  -   
NCI as on Ashadh end 2081  -   

4.11 Investment in associates  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Investment in quoted associates  -    -   
Investment in unquoted associates  -    -   
Total investment  -    -   
Less: Impairment allowances  -    -   
Net carrying amount  -    -   

4.11.1: Investment in quoted associates  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 
…………………………………….Ltd.  
…………shares of Rs. …….each
…………………………………….Ltd.  
…………shares of Rs. …….each
……………………………….
Total

4.11.2: Investment in unquoted associates  Amount in NPR 

Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

…………………………………….Ltd.  
…………shares of Rs. …….each
…………………………………….Ltd.  
…………shares of Rs. …….each
……………………………….
Total
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4.11.3: Information relating to associates of the Finance  Amount in NPR 

Particulars
 Percentage of ownership held by the 

Finance 
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

…………………………………….Ltd. 
…………………………………….Ltd. 
…………………………………….Ltd. 
…………………………………….Ltd. 
…………………………….

4.11.4: Equity value of associates
Particulars
…………………………………….Ltd. 
…………………………………….Ltd. 
……………………………….
Total

4.12 Investment properties  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Investment properties measured at fair value
Balance as on the end of Previous Year  -    -   
Addition/disposal during the year- Net  -    -   
Net changes in fair value during the year  -    -   
Adjustment/transfer  -    -   
Net amount  -    -   

Investment properties measured at cost
Balance as on the end of Previous Year  213,306,661  183,369,960 
Addition/disposal during the year  66,817,865  29,936,701 
Adjustment/transfer  -    -   
Accumulated depreciation  -    -   
Accumulated impairment loss  -    -   
Net amount  280,124,526  213,306,661 
Total  280,124,526  213,306,661 
Non-current assets (such as property) and disposal groups (including both the assets and liabilities of the disposal groups) are 
classified as Investment Properties and measured at cost.
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4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets  Amount in NPR 

Particulars Goodwill 
 Software 

 Other 
 Total 

Ashad end 
2081 

 Total 
Ashad end 

2080  Purchased  Developed 

Cost
As on Shrawan 1, 2079  -    6,178,837  -    -    6,178,837  4,865,770 
Addition during the Year  -    1,346,333  -    -    1,346,333  1,313,067 
Acquisition  1,346,333  1,346,333  -   
Capitalization  -    -    -    -    -    1,313,067 
Disposal during the year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Adjustment/Revaluation  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Balance as on Ashadh end 2080  -    7,525,170  -    -    7,525,170  6,178,837 
Addition during the Year  -    671,500  -    -    671,500  1,346,333 
Acquisition  671,500  671,500  1,346,333 
Capitalization  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Disposal during the year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Adjustment/Revluation  -    -    -    -    -   
Balance as on Ashadh end 2081  -    8,196,670  -    -    8,196,670  7,525,170 
Amortization and Impairment
As on Shrawan 1, 2079  -    2,367,292  -    -    2,367,292  1,435,052 
Amortization charge for the Year  -    1,101,406  -    -    1,101,406  932,240 
Impairment for the year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Disposals  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Adjustment  -    -    -    -    -    -   
As on Ashadh end 2080  -    3,468,698  -    -    3,468,698  2,367,292 
Amortization charge for the Year  -    1,349,823  -    -    1,349,823  1,101,406 
Impairment for the year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Disposals  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Adjustment  -    -    -    -    -    -   
As on Ashadh end 2081  -    4,818,521  -    -    4,818,521  3,468,698 
Capital Work in Progress  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Net Book Value
 As on Ashadh end 2079  -    3,430,718  -    -    3,430,718 
 As on Ashadh end 2080  -    4,056,472  -    -    4,056,472  4,056,472 
 As on Ashadh end 2081  -    3,378,149  -    -    3,378,149  -   
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring the specific software to 
use. Costs associated with the development of software are capitalized where it is probable that it will generate future economic 
benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortized on the basis of estimated useful life. Costs associated with 
maintaining software are recognized as an expense as incurred.
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4.15 Deferred Tax  Amount in NPR
Current Year

Particulars Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities

Net Deferred 
Tax Assets/ 
(Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/FIs  -    -    -   
Loans and advances to customers  31,498,032  -    31,498,032 
Investment properties  -    -    -   
Investment securities  -    15,072,003  (15,072,003)
Property & equipment  -    21,807,330  (21,807,330)
Employees' defined benefit plan  6,440,070  6,440,070 
Lease liabilities  23,725,153  -    23,725,153 
Provisions  3,536,767  -    3,536,767 
Other temporory differences  -    -    -   
Deferred tax on temporory differences  65,200,022  36,879,333  28,320,689 
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  -    -    -   
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on 31 Ashadh, 2081  28,320,689 
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  Shrawan 1, 2080  11,117,713 
Restatment for DT on LLP of FY 2079-80  18,253,176 
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  (57,691,578)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss  (51,537,379)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive 
income  (3,109,083)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity  (3,045,116)

Previous Year

Particulars Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities

Net Deferred 
Tax Assets/ 
(Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/FIs  -    -    -   
Loans and advances to customers  -    -    -   
Investment properties  -    -    -   
Investment securities  -    22,331,259  (22,331,259)
Property & equipment  (21,935,108)  -    (21,935,108)
Employees' defined benefit plan  -    (2,172,876)  2,172,876 
Lease liabilities  24,033,621  -    24,033,621 
Provisions  6,942,156  -    6,942,156 
Other temporory differences  -    -    -   
Deferred tax on temporory differences  9,040,670  20,158,383  (11,117,713)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  -    -   
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  -    -    -   
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  31 Ashadh 2080  (11,117,713)
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on 1 Shrawan, 2079  35,144,210 
Restatment for netting of Investment securities in 2078-79  (11,148,723)
Restated deferred tax for 2078-79  46,292,934 
Origination/(Reversal) during the year  (35,175,221)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss  (2,043,614)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive 
income  (33,131,607)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity
Note : 
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4.16 Other assets  Amount in NPR 
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Assets held for sale  -    -   
Other non banking assets  -    -   
Bills receivable  -    -   
Accounts receivable  116,372  240,471 
Accrued income  2,702,158  2,677,500 
Prepayments and deposit  7,504,594  7,878,493 
Income tax deposit  6,923,456  6,923,456 
Deferred employee expenditure  1,249,881  242,615 
Other  18,095,664  16,534,045 
Stationary Stock  1,010,964  981,916 
Receivable Insurance  265,835  184,765 
Bank 1 day interest receivable  -    -   
Unwinding of Interest  742,988  645,057 
Gratuity Surplus  -    -   
Debit Card Stock  283,630  349,396 
Other  15,792,247  14,372,911 
Total  36,592,125  34,496,580 

4.17 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Money market deposits  -    -   
Interbank borrowing  -    -   
Settlement and clearing accounts  -    -   
Other deposits from BFIs  24,669,231  102,772,834 
Total  24,669,231  102,772,834 
The balances in accounts maintained with the Bank by other local financial institutions have been presented under this head. 
Interbank borrowing, interbank deposit, balances on settlement and clearing accounts as well as other amount due to bank and 
financial institution are also presented under this head.

4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Refinance from NRB  -    -   
Standing Liquidity Facility  -    -   
Lender of last report facility from NRB  -    -   
Securities sold under repurchase agreements  -    -   
Other payable to NRB  -    -   
Total  -    -   
The amount payable to NRB shall include amount of refinance facilities, standing liquidity facility, lender of last resort, sale 
and repurchase agreements, deposit from NRB etc.

4.19 Derivative financial instruments Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Held for trading  -    -   
   Interest rate swap  -    -   
Currency swap  -    -   
   Forward exchange contract  -    -   
Others  -    -   
Held for risk management  -    -   
   Interest rate swap  -    -   
Currency swap  -    -   
Forward exchange contract  -    -   
Other  -    -   
Total  -    -   
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4.20 Deposits from customers Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Institutions customers:
Term deposits  592,365,576  228,037,921 
Call deposits  184,536,381  200,898,343 
Current deposits  55,340,405  34,341,408 
Other  54,094,895  31,906,416 
Individual customers:
Term deposits  3,425,957,864  2,784,557,972 
Saving deposits  1,090,627,416  981,709,093 
Current deposits  32,243,733  26,279,686 
Other  -    -   
Total  5,435,166,270  4,287,730,839 

4.20.1: Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Nepalese rupee  5,435,166,270  4,287,730,839 
Indian rupee  -    -   
United State dollar  -    -   
Great Britain pound  -    -   
Euro  -    -   
Japenese yen  -    -   
Chinese yuan  -    -   
Other  -    -   
Total  5,435,166,270  4,287,730,839 

4.21 Borrowing Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Domestic Borrowing  -    -   
Nepal Government  -    -   
Other Institutions  -    -   
Other  -    -   
Foreign Borrowing  -    -   
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -   
Multilateral Development Banks  -    -   
Other Institutions  -    -   
Total  -    -   

4.22 Provisions Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Provisions for redundancy  -    -   
Provision for restructuring  -    -   
Pending legal issues and tax litigation  -    -   
Onerous contracts  -    -   
Other  -    -   

4.22.1: Movement in provision
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Balance at Shrawan 1, 2080  -    -   
Provisions made during the year  -    -   
Provisions used during the year  -    -   
Provisions reversed during the year  -    -   
Unwind of discount  -    -   
Balance at Ashadh end, 2081  -    -   
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4.23 Other liabilities Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Liability for employees defined benefit obligations  3,774,505  6,633,446 
Liability for long-service leave  17,692,396  16,507,075 
Short-term employee benefits  -    -   
Bills payable  -    -   
Creditors and accruals  46,759,200  11,900,704 
Interest payable on deposit  3,511,667  4,806,899 
Interest payable on borrowing - refinance  -    -   
Liabilities on defered grant income  -    -   
Unpaid Dividend  594,563  594,563 
Liabilities under Finance Lease  79,083,843  80,112,071 
Employee bonus payable  -    1,044,081 
Other  48,015,467  47,975,460 
TDS Payable  5,187,295  5,187,379 
Interest TDS  4,232,102  3,894,164 
Salary TDS  492,569  662,532 
Other TDS  462,624  630,683 
Others  42,828,172  42,788,081 
Interest Suspense Due to NBA  27,037,534  25,610,997 
Other Payable  14,570,262  15,987,065 
Provisions  1,220,376  1,190,019 
Total  199,431,641  169,574,299 

4.23.1: Defined benefit obligations
The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Present value of unfunded obligations  -    -   
Present value of funded obligations  -    -   
Total present value of obligations  -    -   
Fair value of plan assets  -    -   
Present value of net obligations  -    -   
Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations  44,482,811  43,468,863 

4.23.2: Plan assets Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Plan assets comprise
Equity securities  -    -   
Government bonds  -    -   
Bank deposit  -    -   
Other(Deposit at CIT)  40,708,304  36,835,415 
Total  40,708,304  36,835,415 
Actual return on plan assets

4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1, 2080  43,468,861  37,439,488 
Actuarial losses  (4,129,517)  3,369,029 
Benefits paid by the plan  (2,331,394)  (4,200,065)
Current service costs and interest  7,474,861  6,860,411 
Defined benefit obligations at Ashadh end, 2081  44,482,811  43,468,863 
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4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1, 2080  36,835,415  37,162,412 
Contributions paid into the plan  2,966,735  3,873,068 
Benefits paid during the year  (2,331,394)  (4,200,065)
Actuarial (losses) gains  (445,994)  (3,873,890)
Expected return on plan assets  3,683,542  3,873,890 
Fair value of plan assets at Ashadh end, 2081  40,708,304  36,835,415 

4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Current service costs  -    -   
Interest on obligation  -    -   
Acturial (gain)/loss  -    -   
Expected return on plan assets  -    -   
Total  -    -   

4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Acturial (gain)/loss  (3,683,523)  7,242,919 
Total  (3,683,523)  7,242,919 

4.23.7: Actuarial assumptions Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Discount rate 8.00% 10.00%
Expected return on plan asset 8.00% 10.00%
Future salary increase 7.00% 10.00%
Withdrawal rate 10.00% 10.00%

4.24 Debt securities issued Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss  -    -   
Debt securities issued at amortised cost  -    -   
Total  -    -   

4.25 Subordinated Liabilities Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Redeemable preference shares  -    -   
Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component)  -    -   
Other  -    -   
Total  -    -   

4.26 Share capital Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081  31 Ashad 2080 

Ordinary shares  854,816,779  854,816,779 
Convertible preference shares (equity component only)  -    -   
Irredemable preference shares (equity component only)  -    -   
Perpetual debt (equity component only)  -    -   
Total  854,816,779  854,816,779 



– 65 – @* cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷*!

4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Percent Amount Percent Amount
Domestic ownership 100% 854,816,779 100% 854,816,779
Nepal Government  -    -    -    -   
"A" class licensed institutions  -    -    -    -   
Other licensed intitutions  -    -    -    -   
Other Institutions (Promoters)  -    -    -    -   
Public 40.18% 343,445,662 40.18% 343,445,662
Other (Promoters) 59.82% 511,371,117 59.82% 511,371,117
Foreign ownership  -    -    -    -   
Total 100%  854,816,779 100%  854,816,779 

Note:     Shareholders holding 0.5% or more Shares

SN Name of Shareholder No. of Shares %
1 Rajendra Kumar Sharma  901,642 10.55%
2 Robinda Prasad Shrestha  505,849 5.92%
3 Devendra Prasad Dhoju  374,842 4.39%
4 Rajendra Prasad Dhoju  351,022 4.11%
5 Laxmi Shrestha  208,094 2.43%
6 Indra Lal Shrestha  200,584 2.35%
7 Kumar Sitaula  178,365 2.09%
8 Ramvha Shrestha  165,231 1.93%
9 Milan Thapa  145,586 1.70%
10 Bindu Gaire Sharma  145,450 1.70%
11 Yubaraj Sharma  106,434 1.25%
12 Bijula Thapa Khadka  92,118 1.08%
13 Durga Vohra  85,071 1.00%
14 Bandana Sapkota  81,923 0.96%
15 Gauri Shrestha  75,582 0.88%
16 Yeshaswika International Pvt. Ltd.  68,700 0.80%
17 Amulya Manandhar  58,967 0.69%
18 Bishnu Bahadur K.C.  56,340 0.66%
19 Ram Krishna Neupane  52,152 0.61%
20 Jamuna Kumari Thapa  46,426 0.54%
21 Nirmala Kumari Suwal  43,604 0.51%
22 Kapur Prasad Vaijoo  42,902 0.50%

Total  3,986,884 46.65%

4.26.1: Ordinary shares
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081  31 Ashad 2080 

Authorized Capital
10,000,000 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each  1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 
Issued capital
8,905,242.37 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each  890,524,237  890,524,237 
Subscribed and paid up capital
8,548,167.79 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each  854,816,779  854,816,779 
Total  854,816,779  854,816,779 
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4.27 Reserves Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Statutory general reserve  241,035,509  239,005,432 
Exchange equilisation reserve  -    -   
Corporate social responsibility reserve  1,289,214  1,506,703 
Capital Redemption Reserve  -    -   
Regulatory reserve  287,277,529  245,337,016 
Investment adjustment reserve  -    -   
Capital reserve  3,628,619  3,628,619 
Assets revaluation reserve  -    -   
Fair value reserve  35,168,007  52,106,270 
Dividend equalisation reserve  -    -   
Debenture redemption reserve  -   
Actuarial gain  (2,685,530)  (5,263,996)
Special reserve  -    -   
Other reserve  736,493  613,079 
Total  566,449,841  536,933,123 

4.28 Contingent liabilities and commitments
Amount in NPR

Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Contingent liabilities  150,000  200,000 
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities  152,489,817  121,014,000 
Capital commitment  -    -   
Lease Commitment  -    -   
Litigation  26,910,743  26,910,743 
Total  179,550,560  148,124,743 

4.28.1: Contingent liabilities
Amount in NPR

Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Acceptance and documentary credit  -    -   
Bills for collection  -    -   
Forward exchange contracts  -    -   
Guarantees  150,000  200,000 
Underwriting commitment  -    -   
Other commitments  -    -   
Total  150,000  200,000 

4.28.2: Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
Amount in NPR

Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Undisbursed amount of loans  -    -   
Undrawn limits of overdrafts  152,489,817  121,014,000 
Undrawn limits of credit cards  -    -   
Undrawn limits of letter of credit  -    -   
Undrawn limits of guarantee  -    -   
Total  152,489,817  121,014,000 
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4.28.3: Capital commitments
Amount in NPR

Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment
Approved and contracted for  -   
Approved but not contracted for  -   
Sub total  -    -   
Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for  -   
Approved but not contracted for  -   
Sub total  -    -   
Total  -    -   

4.28.4: Lease commitments Amount in NPR
Particulars 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Operating lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, 
where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years
Sub total
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, 
where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years
Sub total
Grand total

4.28.5: Litigation
The bank's litigations are generally related to its ordinary course of business pending on various jurisdiction. Litigations are 
mainly in the nature of income tax. Other litigations include cases pending in various courts & tribunal in Nepal pertaining  
assets recovered from the borrowers.
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4.29 Interest income Amount in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

 Cash and cash equivalent  8,888,375  9,516,100 
 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  49,315  -   
 Placement with bank and financial institutions  150,795  1,878,832 
 Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions   2,168,147  1,356,097 
 Loans and advances to customers  523,519,053  519,581,356 
 Investment securities  52,222,020  52,366,749 
 Loan and advances to staff  5,924,275  3,619,739 
 Other  8,694,199  3,156,713 
 Total interest income  601,616,179  591,475,586 

4.30 Interest expense  Amount in NPR 
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

 Due to bank and financial institutions  6,174,193  6,650,686 
 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    1,415,600 
 Deposits from customers  468,527,692  436,361,474 
 Borrowing  -    -   
 Debt securities issued  -    -   
 Subordinated liabilities  -    -   
 Other  5,654,227  6,143,048 
 Total interest expense  480,356,112  450,570,808 

4.31 Fees and Commission Income  Amount in NPR 
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

 Loan administration fees  -    -   
 Service fees  20,649,413  15,519,956 
 Consortium fees  -    -   
 Commitment fees  -    -   
 DD/TT/Swift fees  -    -   
 Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees  120,750  110,630 
 Renewal fees  -    -   
 Prepayment and swap fees  -    -   
 Investment banking fees  -    -   
 Asset management fees  -    -   
 Brokerage fees  -    -   
 Remittance fees  -    -   
 Commission on letter of credit  -    -   
 Commission on guarantee contracts issued  -    -   
 Commission on share underwriting/issue  -    -   
 Locker rental  96,000  82,000 
 Other fees and commission income  4,887,185  10,036,501 
 Total fees and Commission Income  25,753,348  25,749,087 

4.32 Fees and commission expense  Amount in NPR 
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

 ATM management fees  413,309  783,219 
 VISA/Master card fees  -    -   
 Guarantee commission  -    -   
 Brokerage  -    -   
 DD/TT/Swift fees  -    -   
 Remittance fees and commission  -    -   
 Other fees and commission expense  -    -   
 Total fees and Commission Expense  413,309  783,219 
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4.33 Net trading income  Amount in NPR 
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

 Changes in fair value of trading assets  -    -   
 Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets  -    -   
 Interest income on trading assets  -    -   
 Dividend income on trading assets  -    -   
 Gain/loss on foreign exchange transaction  -    -   
 Other  -    -   
 Net trading income  -    -   

4.34 Other operating income  Amount in NPR 
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

 Foreign exchange revauation gain  -    -   
 Gain/loss on sale of investment securities  -    -   
 Fair value gain/loss on investment properties  -    -   
 Dividend on equity instruments   7,975,594  4,836,027 
 Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment  1,136,993  -   
 Gain/loss on sale of investment property  991,619  8,416,243 
 Operating lease income   -    -   
 Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver  -    -   
 Locker rent  -    -   
 Other  7,825,779  16,961,638 
 Total  17,929,985  30,213,908 

4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses  Amount in NPR 
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs  (85,000)  259,805 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer  111,081,392  26,097,593 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial investment  -    -   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and financial institutions  -    -   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment  -    -   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets  -    -   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties  -   
 Total  110,996,392  26,357,398 

4.36 Personnel Expense  Amount in NPR 
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

 Salary  41,572,117  38,962,780 
 Allowances  28,040,499  26,103,284 
 Gratuity expense  7,474,859  61,461 
 Provident fund  4,145,771  3,890,208 
 Uniform  1,919,350  2,053,477 
 Training & development expense  2,443,065  2,186,357 
 Leave encashment  5,504,243  7,330,301 
 Medical  3,300,255  3,106,678 
 Insurance  -    -   
 Employees incentive  -    -   
 Cash-settled share-based payments  -    -   
 Pension expense  -    -   
 Finance expense under NFRS  -   
 Other expenses related to staff  1,016,323  810,681 
 Subtotal  95,416,482  84,505,227 
 Employees bonus  -    1,044,081 
 Grand total  95,416,482  85,549,308 
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4.37 Other operating expense  Amount in NPR 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Directors' fee  350,500  403,500 
 Directors' expense  316,596  295,891 
 Auditors' remuneration  901,740  654,450 
 Other audit related expense  651,477  1,226,559 
 Professional and legal expense  966,114  1,233,985 
 Office administration expense  46,464,612  41,672,066 
 Operating lease expense  -    -   
 Operating expense of investment properties  -    -   
 Corporate social responsibility expense  680,452 
 Onerous lease provisions  -    -   
 Other  -    307,900 
        Share Issue Expenses  307,900 
        Others  -    -   
 Total  49,651,039  46,474,803 

4.37.1 Office administration expense  Amount in NPR 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Water and electricity  4,157,684  3,536,347 
 Repair and Maintenance  2,346,042  2,290,484 
 (a) Building  833,937  410,770 
 (b) Vehicle  903,909  863,253 
 (c) Computer and accessories  65,100  85,830 
 (d) Office euipment and furniture  389,640  718,606 
 (e) Other  153,456  212,025 
 Insurance   854,277  678,459 
 Postage, Telephone, Internet and Email  3,074,675  3,071,165 
 Printing & Stationery  2,201,382  1,892,308 
 Newspaper & Periodicals  51,625  142,056 
 Advertisements  1,009,583  1,229,072 
 Donation  -    3,700 
 Security Expense  9,637,855  9,439,779 
 Deposit and Loan guarantee premium  2,510,236  2,225,630 
 Travel Allowance and Expense  2,215,354  2,276,938 
 Fuel Expenses  1,645,778  1,868,480 
 Entertainment   -    -   
 Annual/Special General Meeting expense  -    224,753 
 Other    16,760,121  12,792,895 
 (a) Office Expenses  6,645,072  7,119,314 
 (b) Technical Service Fees  3,771,469  2,272,393 
 (c) Other Fees & taxes  1,766,267  1,211,089 
 (d) Miscelleneous Expenses  676,827  630,889 
 (e)  Membership Fee  525,198  495,000 
 (f)  Branch Opening/Relocation Expenses  143,152  824,141 
 (g) Income Tax Expenses  3,197,136  240,069 
 (h) Share Auction  35,000 
 Total  46,464,612  41,672,066 
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4.38 Depreciation & Amortisation  Amount in NPR 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Depreciation on property and equipment  26,197,205  23,708,015 
 Depreciation on investment property  -    -   
 Amortisation of intangible assets  1,349,823  1,101,406 
 Total  27,547,028  24,809,421 

4.39 Non operating income  Amount in NPR 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Recovery of loan written off  10,258,078  503,107 
 Other income  -    -   
 Total  10,258,078  503,107 

4.40 Non operating expense  Amount in NPR 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Loan written off  29,327,844  -   
 Redundancy provision  -    -   
 Expense of restructuring  -    -   
 Other expense  -    4,000,000 
 Total  29,327,844  4,000,000 

 4.41 Income tax expense  Amount in NPR 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Current tax expense  14,001,263  2,812,999 
 Current year  14,001,263  2,812,999 
 Adjustments for prior years  -    -   
 Deferred tax expense  (51,537,379)  (2,043,614)
 Origination and reversal of temporary differences  (51,537,379)  (2,043,614)
 Changes in tax rate  -    -   
 Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses  -    -   
 Total income tax expense  (37,536,116)  769,385 
 The amount of income tax on net taxable profit is recognized and presented under this account head. This account head includes 
current tax expense and deferred tax expense/deferred tax income. 

 4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit  Amount in NPR 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Profit before tax  (138,150,616)  9,396,731 
 Tax amount   (41,445,185)  2,819,019 
 Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose  52,828,360  20,102,476 
 Less: Tax effect on exempt income 
 Add/less: Tax effect on other items  (11,910,963)
 Total income tax expense  11,383,175  11,010,532 
 Effective tax rate -8.24% 117.17%
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Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Financial Statements as of FY 2080/81
Rs. in '000'

Statement of Financial Position

As per 
unaudited 
Financial 
Statement

As per 
Audited 

Financial 
Statement

Variance

Reasons for Variance
In amount In %

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent  302,101  267,101  35,000 12% Nagarik Akanka Yojana has been 

move to Investment
Due from NRB and placements with 
BFIs  240,544  240,544  (0) 0%

Loan and advances  4,062,772  3,927,132  135,640 3% Staff Loan Reversal/ LLP 
Investments Securities  1,557,895  1,592,895  (35,000) -2% Nagarik Akanka Yojana has been 

move to Investment
Investment in subsidiaries and 
associates  -    -    -   0%

Property and Equipment  304,661  304,484  177 0% Net Impact of ROU & its 
accumulated Depreciation

Goodwill and intangible assets  3,378  3,378  (0) 0%
Other assets  368,092  361,461  6,631 2% Staff Loan Reversal
Total Assets  6,839,443 6,696,996  142,447 2%
Capital and Liabilities
Paid up Capital  854,817  854,817  0 0%
Reserves and surplus  318,714  182,912  135,802 43% Restate of Retain Earning / 

Increment in SCI
Deposits  5,459,836  5,459,836  0 0%
Borrowings  -    -    -   0%
Bond and Debenture  -    -    -   0%
Other liabilities and provisions  206,076  199,432  6,644 3% Deferred tax liability/Lease 

Liability/Actuary Valuation
Total Capital and Liabilities  6,839,443 6,696,996 142,447 2%
Statement of Profit or Loss
Interest income

 603,091  601,616  1,475 0%
Revision of AIR/Isl Interest 
Receivable/1 Day Interest/ Actuary 
Interest Income

Interest expense  (480,310)  (480,356)  46 0% Revisision of  Lease Interest 
Expenses

Net interest income  122,781  121,260  1,521 1%
Fee and commission income  25,541  25,753  (212) -1% Deferred Income (Vehicle)
Fee and commission expense  -    (413)  413 0% Regrouping/rearranging of items
Net fee and commission income  25,541  25,340  201 1% Deferred Income (Vehicle)
Other operating income  20,690  17,930  2,760 13%
Total operating income  169,012  164,530  4,482 3%
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans 
and other losses  (19,437)  110,996  (130,433) 671% Provision

Net operating income  188,449  53,534  134,915 72%
Personnel expenses  94,360  95,416  (1,056) -1% Bonus, Actuary valuation, Staff 

loan 
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Other operating expenses
 74,337  77,198  (2,861) -4%

Revision of Lease Depreciation/
Prepaid reversal of technical 
service charge

Operating profit  19,752  (119,081)  138,833 703%
Non operating income/expense  (19,070)  (19,070)  (0) 0%
Profit before tax  682  (138,151)  138,833 20357%
Income tax  (205)  37,536  (37,741) 18410% Cumulative tax effect of different 

adjustments
Profit /(loss) for the period  477  (100,614)  101,091 21193%
Other comprehensive income  (16,938)  (7,255)  (9,683) 57% Deferred Tax Adjustment on items 

of OCI
Total comprehensive income  (16,461)  (107,869)  91,408 -555%
Distributable Profit
Opening Retained Earnings  (226,457)  (226,457)
Opening Adjustments  (182)  (37,471)
Net profit/(loss) as per profit or loss  477  (100,614)  101,091 21193%
Add/Less: Regulatory adjustment as 
per NRB Directive  (29,617)  (33,944)  4,327 -15% Adjustment of GR, actuary loss, 

AIR
Free profit/(loss) after regulatory 
adjustments  (255,779)  (398,486)  142,707 -56% Cumulative effects of NFRS 

Adjustments
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5. Disclosures and Additional Information

 5.1. Risk Management
  Introduction and Overview 
  ln Compliance with Nepal Rastra Bank Directive on 6 "Corporate Governance", the Board of Company has 

established a Risk Management Committee with clear terms of reference. As at the date of this report, the Risk 
Management Committee comprised of following:

S. No Member of Risk Management Committee Designation
1 Mr. Ram Chandra Devkota Coordinator
2 Mr. Ram Krishna Chaulagain Member
3 Mr. Prem Sagar Napit Member
4 Mr. Rabindra Shrestha Member secretary

  The Committees meet atleast four times annually. The committee oversees and reviews the fundamental prudential 
risks.

  Risk is inherent in the Company's activities but is managed through a process of ongoing identification, measurement 
and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. This process of risk management is critical to the Company's 
continuing profitability and each individual within the Company is accountable for the risk exposures relating to his 
or her responsibilities.

  Stress Testing 
  Stress Testing is a valuable risk management tool which tries to quantify the size of potential losses under certain 

stress events. A stress event is an exceptional but credible event to which a bank’s portfolio is exposed. As a part of 
its risk measurement mechanism, the Bank puts an emphasis on evaluating where the Bank stands under stressful 
market conditions. It helps to provide information on the kinds of conditions under which strategies or position, the 
Bank would be most vulnerable and thus, strategies are devised such that such circumstance doesn’t arise and/or to 
ensure least impact upon the Bank from such scenarios even if they do occur.

  Governance Framework
  Risk Management Committee of the Company has formed to review the credit risk, Market risk, and liquidity risk 

of the institution.

  The Company’s risk management framework is established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the institution 
to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Through it, the Company 
seeks to efficiently manage credit, market and liquidity risks which arise directly through the Institution’s 
commercial activities as well as operational, regulatory and reputational risks which arise as a normal consequence 
of any business undertaking. As part of this framework, the institution uses a set of principles that describes its 
risk management culture. The institution, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims 
to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and 
obligations.

   The Major risk area and mitigation mechanism is as given below.

  5.1.1 Credit Risk
   Credit risk is the probability of loss of principle and reward associated with it due to failure of counterparty 

to meet its contractual obligations to pay the Company in accordance with agreed terms. Credit Risk 
Management is ultimately the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Hence overall strategy as well as 
significant policies must be reviewed by the board regularly. Further, Senior Management is responsible for 
implementing the Company’s credit risk management strategies and policies and ensuring that procedures 
are put in place to manage and control credit risk and the quality of credit portfolio in accordance with these 
policies.

  5.1.2  Market Risk
   The Company’s foreign exchange risk stems from foreign exchange position taking and commercial 

dealing. All foreign exchange positions are managed by the Treasury. Fluctuation in foreign exchange rates 
can have a significant impact on a Company's financial position. The Company has adopted measures to 
appropriately hedge the risks that arise while carrying out international trade transactions. Code of ethics 
for treasury dealers is in place to ensure that professionalism and confidentiality are maintained, and ethical 
dealing practices observed. The Company treasury dealers have gained exposure to international markets as 
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well in addition to having undergone appropriate trainings.

  5.1.3  Liquidity Risk
   The Company has set internal risk appetite in terms of managing its liquidity risk. Adequate cushion is 

maintained in terms of liquidity. Asset-liability management is also a part of the Treasury functions and it 
guided by the Company’s Asset Liability Management policy. This is further reviewed by the Company’s 
ALCO and Risk Management Committee.

   The following table depicts the maturity profile of the investment portfolio on an undiscounted cash flow 
basis which is designed and managed to meet the required level of liquidity as and when liquidity outgo 
arises taking into consideration the time horizon of the financial liabilities of the business.

                            Figure in NPR ‘000

Particulars 1-90 Days 91-180 Days 181-365 Days Over 1 Year Total
Total Assets 1,983,051 419,458 627,927 3,630,850 6,661,286
Total Liabilities 598,548 497,152 617,078 4,148,750 5,861,528

  5.1.4  Operational Risk
   Operational risk is inherent in all business activities. Whilst risks can never be eliminated, at Best Finance 

we follow several procedures and practices like Business Continuity Plan, Whistle Blowing – A Culture of 
Speaking Up to manage and mitigate preserve and create value of our business.

   We manage our operational risks through standardization of internal processes and monitoring mechanisms. 
Data security, dual control, periodic departmental reviews and quality assessment are some of the tools that 
are used to manage risks.

   Critical risk areas are discussed at the management level as well as Risk Management Committee which 
updates issues with priority to the Company’s Board to necessary actions and strategic directions. 

   Compliance and Assurance / Operations Risk Unit

   Recognizing the importance of Operations Risk in terms of managing day-to-day business, we have a full-
fledged Operational Risk under the Risk Management Unit. 

 5.2. Capital Management
  The capital management approach of the company is driven by its desire to maintain a strong capital base to support 

the development of its business and to meet the regulatory capital requirements at all times.

  As Capital is the centerpiece of the company’s performance matrix, a sound capital management forms the very 
core of the overall performance landscape to ensure that the company delivers on its objective of maximizing 
the shareholder’s value. The senior management of the company is engaged and responsible for prudent capital 
management at all times. In compliance with the regulatory requirement of increasing the capital base as prescribed 
by the Central Bank, the company is comfortable in meeting the minimum capital requirements and is strongly 
positioned to meet the performance benchmarks.

  5.2.1  Qualitative disclosures
   The Board shall be primarily responsible for ensuring the current and future capital needs of the Company in 

relation to strategic objectives. The management shall review and understand the nature and level of various 
risks that the Company is confronting during different business activities and how this risk relates to capital 
levels and accordingly implement sound risk management framework specifying control measures to tackle 
each risk factor.

  5.2.2  Quantitative disclosures
 a) Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy

 i. Tier 1 capital and a breakdown of its components
Amount in (NPR '000)

S.N. Particulars Amount
a Paid up Capital 854,817
b Share Premium / Capital Reserve 14,948
c Proposed Bonus Shares -
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d Statutory General Reserve 241,749
e Retained Earnings (398,486)
f Un-audited Current Year Cumulative Profit -
g Capital Adjustment Reserve     3,629 
h Other Free Reserves -
i Less: Deferred Tax Assets -
j Less: Intangible Assets -
k Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests -

Core (Tier-1) Capital 715,944

 ii. Tier 2 capital and a breakdown of its components
Amount in (NPR ‘000)

S.N. Particulars Amount
a  Subordinated Term Debt  
b General Loan Loss Provision 63,701
c Exchange Equalization Reserve
d Investment Adjustment Reserve
e Other Reserve

Supplementary (Tier-2) Capital 63,701

 iii. Total qualifying capital

S. N. Particulars Amount (NPR ‘000)
A Core Capital 715,944
B Supplementary Capital 63,701

 Total Qualifying Capital (Total Capital Fund) 779,645

 iv. Capital Adequacy Ratio
  Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Company as per Basel II as on Ashad 2081 is 12.55% & 13.67% of Core 

Capital Fund and Total Capital Fund respectively.

 v. Summary of Company’s internal approach to assess the adequacy of capital to support current 
and future activities, if applicable

  The Company formulates an annual business plan, with prescribed plan for every business function 
including deposits, lending, product developments and customer service. These plans are made in 
consideration of the competitive environment and business sustainability as well as overall risk inherent 
in banking business.

  Capital Plan is a part of the Company’s business plan. Capital Plan is formulated to fund the planned 
business growth and to meet regulatory requirements on minimum capital and capital adequacy.

  Result of the scenario-based approach is used as input to the capital contingency plan. The financial 
consequences following various scenarios and potential events/actions are estimated and adequacy of 
capital in those scenarios is tested. The results are discussed broadly at senior management level and in 
board meetings.

 vi. Summary of the terms, conditions, and main features of all capital instruments, especially in case 
of subordinated term debts including hybrid capital instruments

  Ordinary share capital: The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of NPR 100 
per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the 
Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after 
distribution of preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares 
held by the shareholders.
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 b) Risk Exposures

 i. Risk weighted exposures for Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk
Amount in NPR '000

S.N. Risk Weighted Exposure Amount
a  Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk  5,165,045
b  Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk  199,996
c  Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk   

Total Risk Weighted Exposure 5,365,041

SRP 6.4a (7) Add RWE equivalent to reciprocal of capital charge of 3 % of 
gross income.  71,252 

SRP 6.4a (9) Overall risk management policies and procedures are not 
satisfactory. Add 3% of RWE  214,602

SRP 6.4a (10) Desired level of disclosure requirement has not been achieved. 
Add 1% of RWE  53,408 

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Company’s adjustments of Pillar II) 5,704,545

 ii. Risk Weighted Exposures under each of 11 categories of Credit Risk
Amount in NPR '000

S.N. Risk Classification RWE
a Claims on Govt. and Central Bank -
b Claims on other Financial Entities -
c Claims on Banks 46,539
d Claims on Corporate and Securities Firm 601,266
e Claims on Regulatory Retail Portfolio         601,093
f Claims secured by Residential Properties       450,908
g Claims secured by Commercial Real Estate                      -   
h Past due Claims 328,478
i High Risk Claims 1,560,319
J Other Assets 1,525,897
K Off balance sheet items 50,545

Total 5,165,045
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  d) Amount of NPAs (Both Gross and Net)
  

Particulars Current Year
Gross NPAs Net NPAs

Restructured / Reschedule Loans - -
Sub Standard Loans 49,069,160 43,194,698
Doubtful Loans 41,140,531 22,049,582
Loss 150,186,145 3,274,915
Total NPAs 240,395,836 68,519,195

 
  Operating Segment Information
  5.3.1 General Information 
   The Company has identified its segments on the basis of its geographical business presence in seven provinces 

of the country.  

   Information about profit or loss, assets, and liabilities

          Amount in NPR full figure
Particulars Province 1 Madhesh Bagmati Gandaki Lumbini Total

Revenues from 
external customers 33,054,360 4,300,445 344,063,617 39,410,051 180,787,706 601,616,179

Intersegment revenues - - - - - -

Net revenues 33,054,360 4,300,445 344,063,617 39,410,051 180,787,706 601,616,179

Interest revenue (a) 33,054,360 4,300,445 344,063,617 39,410,051 180,787,706 601,616,179

Interest expense (b) 2,224,884 6,733,821 228,129,359 57,906,109 185,361,939 480,356,112
Net interest revenue 
(a-b) 30,829,476 (2,433,376) 115,934,258 (18,496,058) (4,574,233) 121,260,067

Depreciation and 
amortization 1,470,465 1,401,770 14,698,562 3,189,123 6,787,108 27,547,028

Segment profit / (loss) 
before tax 12,067,091 (7,209,841) (70,308,858) (33,381,691) (39,317,317) (138,150,616)

Impairment of assets 20,527,122.85 609,326 153,301,298 6,777,384 60,584,152 241,799,283

Segment assets   332,562,442   59,683,951 4,577,698,603 313,362,781 1,413,687,732   6,696,995,510

Segment liabilities   99,401,740   83,403,880 3,909,615,219 589,966,558 2,014,608,113   6,696,995,510

  5.3.2 Reconciliation of reportable, segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities

Revenue

Total revenue for reportable segments 601,616,179
Other revenues
Elimination of intersegment revenues
Entity's revenue 601,616,179

Profit or Loss 
Total profit or loss for reportable segments (138,150,616)
Other profit or loss
Elimination of intersegment profits
Profit before income tax (138,150,616)

Assets
Total assets for reportable segments   6,696,995,510
Other assets
Total assets 6,696,995,510
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Liabilities
Total liabilities for reportable segments   6,696,995,510
Other liabilities
Total liabilities   6,696,995,510

  5.3.3 Information about product and services
   The Company offers different ranges of banking products and services across all operating segments. All 

branches in each segment are equipped to provide services of each type to customers through themselves 
or through other branches/ central units under same or different segment. However, some branches may be 
operated to provide specialized banking service based on management’s assessment of the market niche. 

  5.3.4 Information about geographical areas
   The operating segments identified above are based on geographical presence of the branches in seven provinces 

of the country. 

Domestic Revenue

A

Province 1 33,054,360
Madhesh 4,300,445
Bagmati 344,063,617
Gandaki 39,410,051
Lumbini 180,787,706
Karnali -
Mahakali -

B Foreign -
Total 601,616,179

   Information about major customers
   Revenue from single external customer does not exceed 10% or more of entity's revenue.

 5.4. Share options and share based payment 
  There is no share-based payment made by the Company.

 5.5  Contingent Liabilities and Commitment
  Contingent Liabilities
  The company has tax litigation of NPR 19,987,287 and liabilities for guarantee issued of NPR 150,000 is also 

accounted under this head as presented in schedule 4.28.

  Commitments:
  The company has undrawn limit of overdraft amounting NPR 152,489,817.

 5.6. Related Party Disclosures
  The Company identifies its Board of Directors, Key Management Personnel comprising of the CEO and other 

executive officials and its Subsidiary Companies as the related parties under the requirements of NAS 24. The 
related parties of the Company are listed below:

Particulars Relationship
Khim Lal Paudyal Director
Laxmi Shrestha Director
Ram Chandra Devkota Director
Ram Krishna Chaulagain Director
Sri Ram Shrestha Director
Ramji Gautam Director
Bauddha Raj Aryal Director
Umesh Singh Bhandari* Chief Executive Officer
Shailendra Bade Shrestha Other Key Management Personnel
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 5.7. Board Member Allowances and Facilities
  All members of the Board of Directors are non-executive directors, and no executive compensation is paid to the 

directors. The directors are paid Meeting Fees for their attendance in meeting of the Board of Directors and other 
Board Level Committees. The Chairman of the Board of Directors is paid NPR 4,000 per meeting attended while 
other members of the board receive NPR 3,500 per meeting attended. In addition, the directors are reimbursed with 
Magazine and Article expenses of NPR 1,500 per month. 

  The details of the compensations paid to the directors are as under:
                                                                                                    Amount in NPR Full Figure

Particulars This Year (NPR) Previous Year (NPR)
Board Meeting Fee 266,500 288,000
Audit Committee Fee 21,000 49,000
Risk Management Committee fee 28,000 28,000
Money Laundering Prevention Committee 28,000 28,000
Human Resource Committee Fee 7,000 10,500
Other Board expenses 316,596 295,891

Total 667,096 699,391

  5.7.1 Compensation Details for Key Management Personnel
    Compensations paid to Key Management Personnel (which includes CEO and other executive officials) 

during the fiscal year is presented below. In addition, other non-monetary perquisites are provided to the Key 
Management Personnel as per the Company’s Human Resource Policy and employment terms and conditions.

     Amount in NPR’000

Particulars This Year
(NPR ‘000)

Previous Year
(NPR ‘000)

Salary and Allowances  
CEO 5,578 5,560
Other Key Management Personnel 2,070 2,056
Total 7,648 7,616

Other Benefits*
CEO 82 1,309
Other Key Management Personnel 31 448
Total 113 1,757

Post-Employment Benefits**  -  -

    * Other Benefits include Staff Bonus paid out of profit for previous year. 

   ** Post-employment benefits are actuarially determined on overall basis for all employees.

 5.8 Loans and Advances extended to Promoters:
  The Company has not extended any loans to promoters during the year.

 5.9 Events after reporting date
  The Company monitors and assesses events that may have potential impact to qualify as adjusting and/or non-

adjusting events after the end of the reporting period. All adjusting events are adjusted in the books with additional 
disclosures and non-adjusting material events are disclosed in the notes with possible financial impact, to the extent 
ascertainable.

  There are no material events that have occurred subsequent to 15 July 2024 till the signing of this financial statement.

 5.10. Investment Property (Non-Banking Assets)
  Non-Banking Assets (NBA) has been shown under investment property. It has been recognized at lower of fair 

value of collateral or amount due at the time of assuming of NBA. During the year new NBA of NPR. 95,422,215 
has been booked. NPR. 28,604,350 of NBA was sold during the period.
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Amount in NPR Full Figure

Borrower Name Date of assuming 
NBA 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Rajesh Kumar Chaurasiya 2059.08.06 - 2,559,952
Usha Shrestha 2069.02.26 7,185,061 7,185,061
Mohamad Miya Hajam 2074 02.30 9,120,065 15,120,065
Roshan Kumar Gauttam 2074.04.28 4,197,000 4,197,000
Devendra/Nirmaya Bhandari 2076.04.01 - -
Tara Bhandari 2077.12.25 - -
Aarati Shrestha 2077.12.25 2,982,650 2,982,650
Srijana Gyawali/Sabita Bhattarai 2077.12.31 3,884,455 3,884,455
Lahanu Dagaura Tharu 2077.12.31  4,618,024  4,618,024
Mini King Fashion Wear 2078.03.02 - -
Himthalo Construction 2078.03.27 1,642,950 1,642,950
Prem & Puja Kirana Pasal 2078.06.31 1,743,262 1,743,262
Ncell Kirana Pasal 2078.06.31 1,877,092 1,877,092
Bishambar Khatiwoda 2078.06.31 9,524,188 9,524,188
D&P Brothers Suppliers 2078.06.31 4,450,269 4,450,269
Birendra Chaudhary 2078.06.31 645,094 645,094
Shree Jay Hanuman Veli Crusher Udhy 2078.06.31 3,149,672 3,149,672
Jagkiran Construction 2078.06.31 31,155,000 31,155,000
Kaji Sun Chandi Pasal 2078.06.31 7,664,190 7,664,190
Nande Sunar 2078.06.24 1,532,000 1,532,000
Saraswati Thapa Bhandari 2078.06.22 10,740,000 10,740,000
Chakra Bahadur Thapa Magar 2078.06.22 1,347,415 1,347,415
Trikashi Gurung 2078.09.11 - 810,000
Nathu Tharu 2078.12.29 1,371,643 1,371,643
Om Nama Traders 2078.12.29 8,000,000 8,000,000
Ram Bilash Chaudhary 2079.03.31 - -
Ramsamuja Shutting 2079.03.31 2,152,011 2,152,011
Sushmita Dudh Dairy Udhyog 2079.06.31 2,312,659 2,312,659
Nanda Shahi 2079.06.31 5,102,829 5,102,829
Oli Khadhya Suppliers 2079.09.30 - 2,057,841
Ram Chandra Kohar 2079.09.30 1,675,295 1,675,295
Nirman Bewasai Farm 2079.09.30 2,880,000 2,880,000
Tek Bahadur Sunari 2079.09.30 969,216 969,216
Punam Dangali Hotel 2079.12.28 4,540,073 4,540,073
Prakriti Agro 2079.12.30 20,454,881 20,454,881
Samyog Textile 2079.12.30 3,031,611 3,031,611
Promi Enterprises 2080.03.31 11,289,324 11,289,324
Dharma Raj Agro Center 2080.03.31 4,198,948 4,198,948
Langdhali Khaja ghar 2080.03.31 5,315,507 5,315,507
Aarav Jewelers 2080.03.31 2,780,610 2,780,610
Puja Shreya Trade & Suppliers 2080.03.31 6,077,061 6,077,061
Aaradhya Food Product 2080.03.31 3,175,349 3,175,349
Mina Kumari Damai 2080.03.31 1,430,473 1,430,473
Tamanna Malla Store 2080.03.31 3,667,799 3,667,799
Shyam Sundar Lodh 2080.03.31 3,995,192 3,995,192
Manju Devi Sharma 2080.04.25 3,892,900 -
Jay Maa Bagheshowri Baluwa Prasodhan 2080.06.30 14,996,328 -
Tauleshwor Prasad Tharu 2080.11.02 2,222,760 -
Prinsa Beauty Parlour & Training Center 2080.11.22 1,843,356 -
Gauspak Galla Kharid Bikri Kendra 2080.11.27 1,905,858 -
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Gita Darai 2080.11.27 1,327,314 -
Bimala Devi Budha Chhetri 2080.11.27 2,045,349 -
Rukum Jajarkot Hotel 2080.11.27 1,217,939 -
Padam Bahadur Poudel Chhetri 2080.11.27 1,718,910 -
Dilip Kumar Singh Lodh 2080.12.13 800,000 -
Kamal Ahmad Khan 2081.01.16 1,792,827 -
Dibya Falful Tarakari Pasal 2081.02.18 4,503,748 -
The Sauraha Cafe 2081.03.24 25,900,053 -
Ana Bahadur Shrestha 2081.03.24 2,702,068 -
Basanta Bista 2081.03.31 6,662,901 -
Akhtar Jaha Manihar 2081.03.31 723,534 -
Dipak & Dipika Suppliers 2081.03.31 3,989,811 -

Total 280,124,526 213,306,661

 5.11 Earnings per share
  The Company measures earning per share based on the earning attributable to the equity shareholders for the period. 

The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as required by NAS 
33 Earnings per Share. 

Particulars Units Year ended Year ended
15-Jul-2024 16-Jul-23

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (a) NPR '000 100,614 8,627
Weighted average of number of equity shares used in 
computing basic earnings per share (b) In 000 8,548 8,338

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share of Rs 100 each (a/b) Rs (11.77) 1.03
Revised basis earning per share Rs (11.77) 1.03

  As there are no potential ordinary shares that would dilute current earning of equity holders, basic EPS and diluted 
EPS are equal for the period presented. Revised basic earnings per share has been adjusted retrospectively calculated 
based on para 64 of NAS 33. 

 5.12 Proposed Distributions (Dividends and Bonus Shares)
  There are no proposed distributions during the year.

 5.13 Unpaid Dividends
  As at the reporting date, unpaid dividend over five years amounts to as follows.

    Amount in NPR. '000

Particulars As at 
15 July 2024

As at 
16 July 2023

Not collected for more than 5 years 595 595
Not collected up to 5 years - -
Total 595 595

 
 5.14 Merger and acquisition and it’s Tax
  No Merger and acquisition have taken in the years presented. The organization has paid Rs 22,040,429.70 Bargain 

Purchase Gain Tax in FY 2080-81. Bargain Purchase Gain was account for Rs 73,468,098 in FY 2075-76 on first 
time adoption of the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

 5.15.  Additional disclosures of non-consolidated entities
  There are no further disclosures to be made as per NFRS requirements. 

 5.16. Non-performing assets
  The Company’s non-performing assets stood at 5.97 % as at balance sheet date. The total non-performing assets as 

at Balance sheet date is NPR 240,395,836.
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Amount in NPR Full Figure

Loan Category Current year Previous Year

Performing Loan     3,789,322,780 3,493,766,542
Pass Loans         3,277,779,803        2,967,261,436 
Watchlist Loans            511,542,976           526,505,105 
Non-performing Loans 240,395,836 125,863,019 
Restructured/
Rescheduled Loans - -

Substandard Loans              49,069,160             42,213,705 
Doubtful Loans              41,140,531             51,399,065 
Loss Loans              150,186,145             32,250,249 
Gross Loans and Advances 4,029,718,616 3,619,629,560

 
 5.17. Loans Written Off
  The Company has written off loans amounting total of Rs 29,327,844 during the year FY 2080-81.

Amount in NPR Full Figure
Borrower Name Amount

Nil Prasad Pandey 9,824,969
Rupa Pradhan Shrestha 302,000
Durga Devi & Suraj Suppliers P. Ltd. 3,942,080
Harikala Mahatraj 569,599
Bikash Yadav 94,006
Ramji Prasad Yadav 4,011,396
Beni Ram Tharu 2,838,856
Sunil Sharma 1,248,794
Santosh Pandey Sagar 1,242,933
Suntali Balami 405,068
Jokhe Batala 881,954
Prem Tolange 802,532
Prashant Tiwari 143,177
Basanta Prakash Upadhyay 388,912
Kishor Prasad Basaula 219,117
Khagendra Prasad Pandit 343,431
Bijay Chaudhary 306,142
Kamala Gurung 1,040,822
Sudin Singh 722,056

Total 29,327,844

 5.18. Concentration of Deposits, Loans & Advances and Contingents
Amount in NPR Million

Particulars

Loans & Advances 
and Bills 

Purchased

Deposits & 
Borrowings Non-Funded

CY PY CY PY CY PY
Total Amount Outstanding (Gross) 4,030 3,620 5,460 4,391 - -
Highest Exposure of a Single Unit 50 50 161 60 - -
Concentration of exposure 1.24% 1.38% 2.90% 1.37% - -

  * CY= Current Year, PY = Previous Year

  For the calculation of concentration, loans and advances is total loans extended to the customers except staff loans 
and interest accruals on loans and the deposits is total deposits from the customers excluding interest payables. 
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  Single Obligor Limit and Sector-wise Limit (Directive No. 3) for both funded and non-funded are within the limit 
as prescribed by NRB directives.

 5.19. Principal Financial Indicators

Particulars Indicators
F. Y. F. Y. F. Y. F. Y. F. Y.

2076-77 2077-78 2078-79 2079-80 2080-81
1.    Percentage of Net Profit/Gross Income % 47% 63% 75% 4% -61%
2.    Earnings Per Share NPR 9.38 9.88 16.42 1.03 (11.77) 
3.    Market Value per Share NPR 96.00 426.00 377.50 353  500.00 
4.     Price Earnings Ratio Ratio 10.23 43.13 22.99 342.72  (42) 
5.     Dividend on share capital (Bonus share + 

Cash dividend) % - - - -  -   

6.     Cash Dividend on share capital % - - - -  -   
7.     Interest Income/Loans & Advances and 

Investments % 17.29% 11.88% 11.57% 13.32% 11.70%

8.     Employee Expenses/Total Operating 
Expenses % 56.24% 54.96% 50.39% 53.88% 55.28%

9.     Interest Expenses on Total Deposits and 
Borrowings % 9.08% 6.72% 7.79% 10.88% 9.75%

10.  Exchange Fluctuation Gain/Total Income % - - - -  -   
11.   taff Bonus/ Total Staff Expenses % 10.65% 12.81% 19.42% 1.24% 0.00%
12.  Net Profit/Loans & Advances % 3.88% 3.85% 5.12% 0.25% -2.67%
13.  Net Profit/ Total Assets % 2.24% 2.05% 2.84% 0.16% -1.62%
14.  Total Credit/Deposit % 85.35% 71.39% 88.79% 82.44% 72.25%
15.   Total Operating Expenses/Total Assets % 3.46% 3.14% 3.21% 2.85% 2.77%
16.   Adequacy of Capital Fund on Risk 

Weightage Assets
       a. Core Capital % 27.97% 22.38% 20.09% 18.69% 12.55%
       b. Supplementary Capital % 1.25% 1.03% 1.28% 1.34% 1.12%
       c. Total Capital Fund % 29.22% 23.01% 21.37% 20.03% 13.67%
17.   Liquidity (CRR) % 3.34% 3.47% 3.36% 4.28% 4.45%
18.   Nonperforming Loans/Total Loans % 15.00% 12.83% 3.07% 3.48% 5.97%
19.   Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread % 5.97% 4.07% 4.27% 4.57% 4.58%
20.   Base Rate % 12.50% 10.95% 13.75% 14.99% 12.57%
21.   LCY Interest Spread (Calculated as per 

NRB Directive) % 5.97% 4.07% 4.27% 4.57% 4.58%

22.   Book Net worth Rs in Lacs NPR 8,499 9,325 11,890 11,802  10,377 
23.   Total Shares Number 8,289,138 8,289,138 8,289,138 8,548,168  8,548,168 
24.   Net Worth Per Share NPR 102.53 112.49 143.58 138.07  121.40 
25.   Total Employees Number 121 121 131 135  133 

  

 5.20.  Valuation Hierarchy
  The following tables demonstrates the valuation hierarchy of Company’s Assets and Liabilities. This fair value may 

differ from the actual amount that may be received or paid on settlement, realization or maturity of those Financial 
Assets and Liabilities.

  Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value

  The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows:

  Level 1  fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities.

  Level 2  valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for 
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where 
all significant inputs are observable.
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  Level 3  portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs are not based on 
observable market data.

Fair Value Disclosure Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Particulars As on 
31.03.2081

As on 
31.03.2080

As on 
31.03.2081

As on 
31.03.2080

As on 
31.03.2081

As on 
31.03.2080

Quoted Equity Shares 192,924,810 191,248,829 - - - -
Unquoted equity 105,461,400 52,549,200

 5.21 General Reserve
  The movement in general reserve during the year is as follows:

 Amount in NPR Full Figure

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance 239,005,432 230,966,265
Transfer as per BAFIA           2,030,077 8,039,167 
Closing balance 241,035,509 239,005,432

  As required by Section 44 of Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 2073 (BAFIA), 20% of reversal of fair value 
reserves of the equity instrument (measured through OCI) disposed during the year amounting to NPR 2,030,077 
has been transferred to General Reserve.

  5.21.2 Fair Value Reserve

   Opening balance of Fair value Reserve as on 31st Ashad 2080 (16 July 2023) stands at NPR 52,106,270. 
During the year, gain on sale of investment amounting NPR 7,105,271 net of income tax is deducted 
from Fair Value Reserve. Available for sale investments are marked to market on a regular basis and the 
difference is adjusted through OCI reserve which amounts to NPR 35,168,007 net of taxes as closing 
balance.

  5.21.3 Corporate Social Responsibility
   As per the NRB directive no. 6.16 on Corporate Social Responsibility, the Company have to allocate 1% 

of the net profit of current fiscal year for CSR activities.

Amount in NPR Full Figure

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening CSR Fund 1,506,703 2,100,882
Add: 1% profit this year - 86,273
Less: CSR Expenses (217,489) (680,452)
Closing CSR Fund 1,289,214 1,506,703

  5.21.4 Employees Training Fund
   NRB Directive 6 requires BFI to incur expenses towards employee training and development equivalent 

to at least 3% of the preceding year's total staff expenses which amounts to NPR 2,566,479. Total training 
expenses of this year amounted to NPR 2,443,065.

Amount in NPR Full Figure

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Fund 613,079 22,405
Add: 3% of Last year staff expenses 2,566,479 2,777,031
Actual Staff training Expenses (2,443,065) (2,186,357)
Closing Training fund 736,493 613,079

  5.21.5   Other Reserve
   Other reserve includes actuary reserve, CSR Reserve, Employee Training Fund and Capital Adjustment 

Reserve
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Other Reserve

Total Particulars Actuary 
Reserve

CSR 
Reserve

Employee 
Training 

Fund

Capital 
Adjustment 

Reserve
Opening balance (5,263,997) 1,506,703   613,079 3,628,619 484,405 
Transfer to Reserve 
during the year - -         

2,566,479         -   2,566,479

Transfer from Reserve 
during the year 2,578,466   (217,489) (2,443,065) -   (82,088)

Closing balance (2,685,530) 1,289,214   736,493 3,628,619 2,968,796 

 5.22    Regulatory Reserve
  During the year regulatory reserve has been credited for NPR 41,940,513. Movement in regulatory reserve during 

2080-81 is presented below:

Movement During the year

Particulars Opening Balance 
80-81

Addition during 
80-81

Reversal during 
80-81

Closing Balance 
80-81

Investment Property 134,383,196 42,095,255                             -   176,478,451
Interest Income 29,965,727 1,084,993                    - 31,050,719
Actuarial Loss/(gain) on 
Gratuity 7,519,995 - (7,519,995) -

Bargain purchase Gain 73,468,098                     -   (22,040,429)   51,427,669
Deferred Tax Assets                    -   28,320,689   -          28,320,689   

Total 245,337,016 71,500,937 (29,560,424)                               287,277,529

5.22.1 Regulatory Reserve Movement by Year

Year Opening 
Balance

Interest 
Receivable

Short 
Loan Loss 
Provision

Short 
Provision 

for Possible 
losses on 

investment

Short Provision 
on NBA

Deferred Tax 
Assets Goodwill

Gain on 
Bargain 
Purchase

Actuarial 
Loss 

Recognized

Fair Value 
Loss 

Recognized 
in OCI

Other Closing Balance

75-76 - 11,250,631 - - 26,031,532 - - 73,468,098 - 877,526 - 111,627,788

Transfer To/
(From)   18,826,539 - - 17,599,082 12,375,729 - - 4,356,691 -877,526 - 52,280,515

76-77 111,627,788 30,077,170 - - 43,630,615 12,375,729 - 73,468,098 4,356,691 - - 163,908,303

Transfer To/
(From)  -24,197,001 - - 52,859,338 -1,842,745 - - 1,028,128 - - 27,847,720

77-78 163,908,303 5,880,169 - - 96,489,953 10,532,984 - 73,468,098 5,384,819 - - 191,756,023

Transfer To/
(From)  6,587,282 - - 19,033,122 -10,532,984 - - -5,107,743 - - 9,979,677

78-79 191,756,023 12,467,451 - - 115,523,075 - - 73,468,098 277,076 - - 201,735,700

Transfer To/
(From)  17,498,275.56   18,860,121 - -  - 7,242,919   43,601,316 

79-80 201,735,700 29,965,727  -  - 134,383,196  -  - 73,468,098 7,519,995  -  - 245,337,016 
Transfer To/

(From)  1,084,992   42,095,255 28,320,689 -
 

(22,040,429)   (7,519,995)   41,940,513

80-81 245,337,016 31,050,719  -  - 176,478,451 28,320,689  - 51,427,669 -  -  - 287,277,529
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 5.23 Property Plant and Equipment (PPE)
  During the year Property Plant and Equipment of NPR 3,425,111 was added other than ROU, ROU of NPR 

7,872,108 was added and NPR 4,000,194 was revalued/Adjusted. There was NPR 5,298,262 disposal of PPE which 
is presented in schedule 4.13. 

 5.24  Goodwill and Intangible Assets
  Other software of NPR 671,500 was purchased and is presented in schedule 4.14.

 5.25 Retained Earnings
  Opening Retained earnings was NPR (226,456,765). Opening Retained earnings was restated by NPR (37,471,362) 

during the year of which NPR (182,717) relates to adjustment due to ISL Interest Receivable NPR 43 related to 
adjustment due to AIP General Saving, NPR (22,040,429) related to adjustment of Bargain Purchase Gain Tax, 
NPR (18,253,176) related to adjustment of Deferred Tax up to previous year.  The remaining NPR 3,004,917 relates 
to lease liability up to the previous year. NPR 10,150,387 of Gain on sale of Investment has been credited during 
the year in the account. Retained earnings are debited by NPR 41,940,513 and charged to Regulatory Reserve.

 5.26. Bargain Purchase Gain Tax
  Company has deposited tax on bargain purchase gain (originated at the time of acquiring Synergy Finance Limited) 

of NPR 22,040,429.70 during F.Y. 2080-81. The bargain purchase gain accounted for in books was NPR 73,468,098 
and is presented in regulatory reserve in section 5.22.1.

 5.27. Right of Use of assets (ROU), Lease liability and expenses
  During the year addition in Right of Use of assets amounts to NPR 7,872,108. The depreciation charged on 

such assets was NPR. 12,049,642 and is presented in 4.38 of SCI. Likewise lease liability added during the year 
amounts to NPR 7,872,108. Interest expenses charged in SCI amount to NPR 5,654,227 and are presented in 4.30. 
Reconciliation of ROU and lease liability is presented below.

  
Right of Use of assets

Opening Addition 80-81 Adjustment/
revaluation

Depreciation 
Expenses Closing

72,021,839 7,872,108 4,000,194 (12,049,642) 71,844,499

Lease liability

Opening Addition 80-81 Adjustment/
 revaluation

Interest 
Expenses Lease Payment Closing

80,112,071 7,872,108 172,501 5,654,227 (14,727,064) 79,083,843
 

 5.28. Non-Operating Expense
  During the fiscal Year 2080-81, Loan written off amount of NPR 29,327,844 has been booked as non-operating 

expense in schedule 4.40. 

 5.29. Movement in Interest Receivable by Year
  

FY Total AIR
Non-

recognizable 
AIR

AIR 
recognized for 

the year

AIR recovered 
upto Shrawan of 

next year
Net AIR Staff 

Bonus Tax

AIR 
transferred 

to 
Regulatory 

Reserve

2075-76* 351,046,556 326,366,056 24,680,500 6,822,355 17,858,145 (1,785,815) (4,821,699) 11,250,631

2076-77 310,643,486 235,468,120 75,175,366 27,433,827 47,741,539 (4,774,154) (12,890,216) 30,077,169

2077-78 175,463,151 150,975,628 24,487,523 15,153,921 9,333,602 (933,360) (2,520,073) 5,880,169

2078-79 45,416,744 15,156,591 30,260,153 10,470,547 19,789,606 (1,978,961) (5,343,194) 12,467,451

2079-80 86,054,763 23,021,240 63,033,523 15,468,877 47,564,646 (4,756,465) (12,842,454) 29,965,727

2080-81 96,565,272 18,841,423 77,723,849 28,436,992 49,286,856 (4,928,686) (13,307,451) 31,050,719

  * NFRS was first implemented.
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5.30.     COVID -19 Related Disclosures
TABLE 1 

                                                                                                                                                 Amount in NPR Full Figure

Particulars
As of Ashad end 2081

No. of Customers Amount
Accrued Interest Received after Ashad end 2081 till Shrawan end 2081 - -
Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio - -
Extension of moratorium period of loan provided to Industry or Project 
under construction - -

Restructured/Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision 2 2,197,571.88
Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID affected 
borrowers - -

Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers - -
Enhancement of Term Loan by 20% to COVID affected borrowers - -
Expiry Date of Additional 10% Term Loan (COVID Loan) extended for 
upto 1 year with 5% provisioning - -

Time Extension provided for repayment of Principal and Interest for 
upto two years as per clause 41 of NRB Directives 2 - -

TABLE 2
                                                                                                                                                 Amount in NPR Full Figure

Particulars No. of Customers Amount
Refinance Loan - -
Business Continuity Loan - -

TABLE 3  
                                                                                                                                                 Amount in NPR Full Figure

Particulars
During FY 2080/81

No. of Customers Amount
Subsidized Loan 145 142,578,031.08
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cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! sf] ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzgsf] nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}saf6 k|fKt ePsf] lgb]{zg  

;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof

g]kfn /fi6« a+}saf6 o; ;+:yfsf] ;fwf/0f;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu cf=a= @)*)÷)*! sf] ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzg ug{ lbOPsf] 

lgb]{zgx?df b]xfo adf]lhdsf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof tof/ u/L g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf k]z ug]{ tyf jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf 

5'§} kfgfdf k|sfzg ug]{ lg0f{o u/Lof] .

-!_  txfFsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd shf{ k|jfx kZrft clgjfo{ ?kdf shf{ ;b'kof]lutfsf] ;'lglZrttf ug]{ Aoj:yf ldnfOPsf] / 

k|jflxt shf{sf] lgoldt ?kdf cg'udg ug]{]{ sfo{nfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfOg] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

-@_  g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L u/LPsf] PsLs[t lgb]{zg g+= !(÷)*! adf]lhd ;Dklt z'l4s/0f tyf cft+sjfbL sfo{df 

ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f ;DaGwL Joj:yfsf] k"0f{ kfngf ug]{ Aoj:yf ldnfOPsf] / pQm Aoj:yfnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L ?kdf 

sfof{Gjog u/Lg] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .

-#_  cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs / jfXo n]vfk/LIfsaf6 cf}+NofOPsf s}lkmotx? k'gM gbf]xf]l/g] Joj:yf ldnfOg] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 

5 .
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 !*_ /fh]z af:sf]6f  – O6x/L zfvf, ;'g;/L 

aLPg 3tL{
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

z}n]Gb| afb] >]i7 
;xfos dxfk|aGws

z/b pkfWofo
k|d'v shf{ clws[t

k|]d ;fu/ gflkt
k|d'v ;~rfng clws[t

vu]Gb| l;Ub]n
k|d'v lgliqmo shf{ tyf  

u}/ a}lsË ;DklQ Joj:yfkg clws[t
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E-mail: info@bestfinance.com.np

www.bestfinance.com.np
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